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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 04 SEPTEMBER 2020 

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Notshe,  good morn ing  

everybody.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Good morn ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   A re  we ready?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Cha i rpe rson we are  ready to  have the  

hear ing  and today Cha i rperson is  the  ev idence  o f  Mr  

Vincent  Smi th .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And Cha i rperson reca l l  th is  –  Mr  10 

Vincent  Smi th  fea tures  in  the  s t ream o f  BOSASA and h is  

ev idence is  as  a  resu l t  o f  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Agr izz i  

where in  he  sa id  tha t  there  were  –  sa id  they met  Mr  –  Mr  

Smi th  and then there  were  some agreements  be tween Mr  

Smi th  and Mr  Gav in  Watson and there  were  payments  

made to  Mr  Smi th .    

And then there  were  a lso  repa i rs  tha t  were  made a t  

the  house o f  Mr  Smi th .   Mr  Smi th  a f te r  f i l ed  an  a f f idav i t  in  

response to  the  ev idence and the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Agr izz i  

and he –  Mr  Agr izz i  l i kewise  a l though ve ry  la te  f i led  an  20 

a f f idav i t .    

Mr  Agr izz i ’s  a f f idav i t  was f i led  –  uns igned was f i led  

las t  n igh t  and then the  s igned one I  am ins t ruc ted  has jus t  

been f i led .   As  a  resu l t ,  i t  i s  no t  in  the  f i le  be fore  you but  i t  

i s  go ing  to  be  g i ven to  me and then handed up and then we  
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p lace  i t  accord ing ly.    

 What  we have today Cha i rpe rson in  f ron t  o f  us  i s  

BOSASA Bund le  2  and th is  cont inues –  BOSASA Bund le  2  

conta ins  some a f f idav i t  –  some exh ib i t s .   I t  con ta ins  T20 

and the  one wh ich  we dea l t  w i th  yeste rday and i t  does not  

fea ture  in  these proceed ings.  And  then i t  w i l l  con ta in  once 

you have admi t ted  the  a f f idav i t  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Smi th 

bu t  we w i l l  dea l  w i th  i t  when –  when I  w i l l  app ly  fo r  the  

submiss ion .   But  so  in  the  bund le  the  f i le  be fore  you i s  

Bund le  –  BOSASA Bund le  02 .    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I  saw tha t  i t  a lso  conta ins  

cor respondence tha t  I  wou ld  th ink  i s  rea l l y  no t  re levant  fo r  

the  pu rposes o f  the  hear ing  so  you might  w ish  to  re f lec t  on  

tha t  and fo r  fu tu re  mat te rs  members  o f  the  lega l  team must  

make sure  tha t  every  document  tha t  i s  – tha t  i s  p laced  

before  the  commiss ion  is  re levant .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.   Cha i rperson the  on ly  p rob lem 

some o f  you w i l l  see  –  most  o f  the  cor respondence i s  

annexures to  Mr  Vincent  Smi th ’s  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay we l l… 20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   So  they go  in  as  annexures.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  i t  i s  a  –  i f  i t  i s  annexures then you 

might  no t  –  you might  no t  have –  be  ab le  –  you m ight  no t  

be  ab le  to  do  any th ing  w i th  tha t  except  tha t  –  excep t  tha t… 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Cha i r  fo r  ins tance you w i l l  see  –  you 
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w i l l  see  f rom … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The one a t  page 0  or  102 comes before  

Mr  Smi th ’s  a f f idav i t  so  i t  cannot  be  an  annexure .   I t  i s  a  

cover ing  le t te r  I  th ink  say ing  here  is  h is  a f f idav i t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  we do not  have to  go  th rough 

everyone jus t  as  long as  you get  a  chance to  app ly  your  

m ind to  the  quest ion  whethe r  every th ing  tha t  i s  here  is  

re levant .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Because there  have been t imes  when  

bund les  are  pu t  up ;  you look a t  the  bund le  i t  i s  fu l l  bu t  

u l t imate ly  on l y  ha l f  o f  the  documents .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  a re  be ing  now re fer red  to  so  the  

quest ion  is  why a re  the  o the r  documents  here?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No I  ge t  your  po in t .   And then i t  –  i t  can 

get  a lso  confus ing  when the  repor t  has to  be  wr i t ten .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now when one has to  reca l l  whether  a  20 

cer ta in  i ssue was  re fer red  to .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Then does i t  form par t  as  –  i s  i t  par t  o f  

the  record  or  i f  –  by  now I  have -  I  unders tand.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So no tha t  i s  f ine .   Yes,  I  th ink  Mr  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 6 of 231 
 

Agr izz i ’s  ev idence w i th  regard  to  Mr  Smi th  i t  was Mr  

Agr izz i ’s  ev idence together  w i th  tha t  o f  Mr  Le  Roux.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Re la ted  to  th ree  mat te rs .   Wel l  one i t  i s  

tha t  the  th rus t  o f  Mr  Agr i zz i ’s  ev idence was tha t  fo r  a  

cer ta in  per iod  o f  t ime they were  t ry ing  to  ge t  Mr  Smi th  to  

coopera te  w i th  BOSASA I  use  my  own word  when  I  say  

coopera te  so  tha t  he  cou ld  ass i s t  BOSASA wi th  regard  to  

cer ta in  mat te rs  and he was g iv ing  them any a t ten t i on  and 

they had to  speak to  Mr  Cedr ic  F ro l i ck  to  ge t  Mr  Fro l i ck  to  10 

ta lk  to  h im and th is  he  sa id  a f te r  Mr  Fro l i ck  had ta lked to  

h im and I  th ink  a f te r  some meet ing  or  meet ings then Mr  

Smi th  accord ing  to  Mr  Agr izz i  had a  changed a t t i tude 

towards them and coopera ted .   And he sa id  tha t  BOSASA 

gave Mr  Smi th  money I  th ink  he  sa id  every  month  and then 

he sa id  they gave h im money fo r  h is  daughter ’s  s tud ies .   

And then he sa id  they a l so  ins ta l led  some secur i t y  fea tures  

a t  h is  house.   I  th ink  those are  the  mat te rs  tha t  he  – they  

covered and I  th ink  Mr  Le  Roux says he  is  the  person who  

went  to  Mr  Sm i th ’s  house to  ins ta l l  ce r ta in  secur i t y  20 

fea tures .   So tha t  i s  –  I  th ink  tha t  the  sum to ta l  o f  i t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  –  okay a l r igh t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And i f  I  may  add there  Cha i r  on  the  

papers  the  rea l  i ssue i s  –  the  rea l  i ssue is  whethe r  there  
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were  month l y  payments  because the  amounts  pa id  –  two  

amounts  pa id  f o r  the  daughter ’s  un i ve rs i t y  fees a re  

admi t ted  and the  on ly  i ssue there  is  whether  i t  was a  loan.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Or  i t  was mere l y  mon ies  g i ven.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   A br ibe .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then –  yes i t  i s  a  b r ide .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  reward .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No,  yes  or… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Or  a  present .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And the  –  then  inso fa r  as  equ ipment  i s  

concerned a lso  there  is  no  d ispute  there .   The on ly  d ispute  

i s  about  the  amount  o f  –  the  va lue  o f  the  equ ipment  tha t  

was f i t ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Ja  okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   So as  –  I  ag ree w i th  the  Cha i r  t ha t  i t  i s  

a lmost  –  the  enqu i ry  i s  a lmost  –  the  ev idence is  a lmost  on  

l im i ted  issues.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   Ja .   Okay a l r igh t .   You sa id  you were  

ready but  I  unders tand tha t  there  may be a  request  fo r  

some t ime befo re  we –  some ad jou rnment  be fo re  we  s tar t?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Cha i r  the  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  no t .  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:   We –  the  reason why there  was an 

ind ica t ion  o f  a  shor t  ad journment  and t ime is  because the  

a f f idav i t s  o f  Mr  Agr izz i  and Le Roux were  rece ived la te  and 

apparent ly  there  has no t  been su f f i c ien t  t ime to consu l t  

w i th  the  c l ien t .   But  the  lega l  rep resenta t i ves  o f  Mr  Smi th  

are  here  and can they address you? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And see what  they want .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes they can p lace themse lves on  record .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no  le t  h im go to  the  pod ium.   That  

must  be  san i t i sed  f i rs t .    

ADV PHALANE:   Morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing .  

ADV PHALANE:   Cha i r  my name is  Moraka Pha lane jun io r  

counse l  fo r  Mr  Smi th .   My leader  i s  Ma l ind i  SC.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV PHALANE:   Who fo r  reasons  o f  be ing  on  duty  as  an  

ac t ing  Judge is  unab le  to  –  to  be  present  today?  The –  Mr  

Smi th  i s  very  eager  to  p roceed today.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV PHALANE:   A l though the re  were  documents  tha t  have 

mater ia l  bear ing  on  todays ’ p roceed ings tha t  we on ly  

rece ived las t  n igh t  and I  pe rsona l ly  on l y  saw them th is  

morn ing .    
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He has however  s t i l l  g iven us  a  pre l im inary  

ind ica t ion  tha t  he  is  s t i l l  eager  to  –  to  p roceed w i th  the  

prov iso  tha t  in  the  event  tha t  any o f  the  documents  tha t  

were  de l i vered la te  are  to  be  re l ied  upon we wou ld  request  

a  b r ie f  recess to  app ly  ou rse lves to  those.    

I  do  no t  th ink  i t  w i l l  exceed th i r t y  m inutes  to  

cons ider  those.   But  a l l  in  a l l ,  he  is  s t i l l  eager  to  p roceed  

w i th  todays ’ p roceed ings.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I  can  –  I  th ink  i t  m igh t  be  be t te r  

tha t  I  g ive  you  t ime or  g ive  h im t ime to look  a t  the  10 

documents  be fore  we s tar t  so  tha t  when we s tar t  i t  i s  

smooth .  We a l so  avo id  i f  we can an a r rangement  in  te rms  

o f  wh ich  he  might  have to  come back and a l l  o f  tha t .    

We do somet imes jus t  to  avo id  a  w i tness coming  

back say we w i l l  send wr i t ten  quest ions and an a f f idav i t  

can be prepared.   But  i t  i s  no t  idea l  you know but  

somet imes i t  can be done.   Look ing  a t  how nar row the  

issues are  I  have  no doubt  tha t  there  is  enough t ime fo r  us  

to  f in ish  w i th  h is  ev idence today.    

So –  because as  I  unders tand the  pos i t ion  w i th  20 

regard  to  the  payment  fo r  the  daughter ’s  s tud ies ,  he  does  

not  deny tha t  tha t  payment  was made.   The on ly  quest ion  

is  whether  i t  was a  loan or  s imp ly  a  br ibe  or  reward  fo r  

what  may be seen by  –  may have been seen by  BOSASA as 

coopera t ion  and h im ass is t ing  them.    



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 10 of 231 
 

Wi th  regard  to  the  secur i t y  fea tures  in  h is  house in  

h is  a f f idav i t  he  seems to  accept  tha t  tha t  was done 

a l though I  came across someth ing  I  th ink  a  s ta tement  tha t  

may have been issued by  the  ANC on h is  beha l f  wh ich  

suggested tha t  the  secur i t y  fea tures  a t  home were  no t  

ins ta l led  by  BOSASA.    

But  tha t  s ta tement  was admi t t ing  the  money tha t  

was pa id  in  regard  to  the  s tud ies  o f  the  daugh ter  bu t  

say ing  i t  was a  loan.   But  i t  was say ing  tha t  as  fa r  as 

secur i t y  fea tu res  a t  home tha t  had noth ing  to  do  w i th  10 

BOSASA.   But  obv ious ly  i f  I  unders tood tha t  s ta tement  

cor rec t l y  Mr  Smi th  w i l l  dea l  w i th  i t .   So  the  i ssues a re  qu i te  

nar row.   So –  so  I  th ink  maybe I  shou ld  g ive  –  g ive  you  

some t ime.    

We a re  a t  quar te r  past  ten .   I  can  g ive  you up to  

e leven.   That  g ives  you fo r ty- f i ve  m inutes and I  guess tha t  

shou ld  be  enough .  

ADV PHALANE:   More  than enough Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   And then we  –  we can s ta r t  a t  e leven  

then we w i l l  no t  have a  tea  break  wh ich  we normal ly  have 20 

a t  quar te r  past .   We wi l l  then jus t  go  on .  

ADV PHALANE:   As  you p lease Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  f ine?  

ADV PHALANE:   That  i s  –  tha t  i s  in  o rder  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  
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ADV PHALANE:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A l r igh t  then we –  we are  go ing  to  ad journ  

and we w i l l  resume a t  e leven o ’ c lock .    

ADV PHALANE:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We ad jou rn .  

REGISTRAR:   A l l  r i se .  

HEARING RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  we ready to  s ta r t?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Cha i r  we are  ready to  ro l l .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   P lease admin is te r  the  oa th  or  10 

a f f i rmat ion .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MR SMITH:   V incent  George Smi th .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any ob jec t ions to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MR SMITH:   I  do  no t .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry.   Was tha t  I  have?  

MR SMITH:   I  do  no t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh you do not .  

MR SMITH:   I  do  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SMITH:   I  do  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  
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REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

MR SMITH:   Yes I  do .  

REGISTRAR:   Do  you swear  tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  g ive  

w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e l se  bu t  the 

t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra i se  your  r igh t  hand and say,  so  he lp  

me God.  

MR SMITH:   So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   I f  you  do not  have any 

prob lem removing  the  mask tha t  may he lp  Mr  Smi th .   Ja  10 

okay thank you.   Thank you.   Yes Mr  Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Mr  Smi th  the re  is  in  f ron t  o f  you a  f i le  

and I  be l ieve  you have gone th rough i t  w i th  your  lega l  

rep resenta t i ves  and the  f i le  i s  BOSASA Bund le  02 .   You 

have i t  in  f ron t  o f  you?  

MR SMITH:   I  do  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And what  you shou ld  do  is  jus t  go  to  

what  i s  wr i t ten  there  is  T20.   You a re  on  the re?  

MR SMITH:   I  do  have i t  yes .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Mr  Smi th  I  th ink  jus t  keep i t  –  o r  keep 20 

the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes you may keep in  on  ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Keep i t  on  i t  i s  go ing  to  –  now Mr  Smi th 

can we take you –  what  we are  go ing  to  use when we re fer  

to  numbers ,  we a re  re fer r ing  to  the  b lack  numbers .  
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MR SMITH:   Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I t  has  go t  no th ing  to  do  w i th  race but  i t  

i s  jus t  the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Those are  the  ones on the  top  le f t  corne r  

o f  each page.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now Mr  Smi th .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  ac tua l l y  tha t  i s  no t  t rue  because not  

every  document  in  th is  bund le  has go t  b lack  numbers  I  

rea l i se  now.   Those a t  the  beg inn ing  do not  seem to  have 10 

but  they have no th ing  to  do  w i th  Mr  Smi th .   I  th ink  a l l  –  

p robab ly  a l l  those tha t  re la te  to  Mr  Smi th  have got  the 

b lack  numbers .   But  you w i l l  jus t  have to  make sure  Mr  

Notshe tha t  i f  you  are  go ing  to  have o the r  documents  in  

th is  bund le  then there  must  be  cons is tency then they must  

a lso  have b lack  numbers .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   O therwise  these are  the  documents  wh ich  

they do  not  seem to  re la te  to  Mr  Smi th  m ight  have to  go  to  

another  bund le .   I f  they  were  in t roduced a t  a  t ime where  20 

there  was the  b lack  numbers  were  no t  used.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Which  documents  are  those Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   They re la te  to  Ms  Mokonyane.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No those –  those documents  Cha i r  

remember  th is  –  they are  no t  -  they  do  not  fo rm  par t  o f  
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T30.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  am say ing  you have in  th is  bund le  a  

se t  o f  documents  tha t  have b lack  numbers  and red  

numbers .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then you have a  se t  o f  documents  

tha t  on ly  have red  numbers  and not  b lack  numbers .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I t  i s  the  ones re la t ing  to  Mr  Smi th?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   And I  am say ing  tha t… 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Which  ones a re  those Cha i r?  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you have a  f i le  tha t  i s  d i f fe ren t  f rom 

the  one I  have?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No I  do  no t .   I  do  no t  be l ieve .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Then you shou ld  know i f  we have the  

same f i le  because the  f i rs t  page re la tes  to  NP Mokonyane.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   On T30 is  the  f i rs t  –  i s… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Th is  i s  the  f i le  tha t  i s  –  tha t  i s  here .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.   I s  tha t  BOSASA Bund le  2?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Cha i r  we a re  no t  dea l ing  w i th  Ms  20 

Mokonyane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  know tha t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  have taken the  w i tness to… 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  why I  am surpr ised but  I  expected 

you to  know because my f i le  must  be  the  same as your  f i le  
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and the  w i tness ’ f i l e .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes i t  i s  the  same.   I f  the  –  the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i f  you  do not  have tha t  tha t  means  

our  f i l es  a re  no t  the  same.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   They are  the  same Cha i r  bu t  the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  how can they be  the  same i f  you do 

not  have a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  the  f i le  Ms Mokonyane ’s  

documents  and I  do  have.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  have tha t .   But  you remember  I  jus t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh I  thought  you  sa id  you do not  have? 10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No I  d id  no t  say  tha t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   A l l  I  sa id  i s  tha t  I  have re fe r red  the  

w i tness to  –  when I  –  be fore  we ad journed,  I  re fe r red  the  

Cha i r  to  Bund le  –  BOSASA Bund le  2  then I  sa id  to  the 

Cha i r  in  i t  we have –  we have T20.1  wh ich  we dea l t  w i th  

yesterday.   And today we are  go ing  to  dea l  w i th  T30 when 

i t  i s  admi t ted .   So today we are  no t  dea l ing  w i th  T20.1 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do  no t  th ink  you are  l i s ten ing  to  me.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  am l i s ten ing  to  you Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no le t  me repeat .   I  know tha t  in  

th is  bund le  you have documents  re la t ing  to  Mr  Smi th .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  am say ing  you a l so  have documents  

re la t ing  to  Ms Mokonyane in  the  same bund le .  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   And you sa id  tha t  w i th  regard  to  

Mr  Smi th  he  must  know tha t  when you re fe r  to  pages –  

page numbers  you w i l l  be  re fer r ing  to  the  b lack  numbers .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then I  then sa id  I  rea l i se  tha t  no t  a l l  

documents  tha t  a re  in  th is  bund le  have got  b lack  numbers .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   There  are  those  tha t  do  no t  have b lack  

numbers  a t  the  beg inn ing .  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you asked wh ich  documents  and I  

sa id  they re la te  to  Ms Mokonyane.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  was say ing  i f  they  are  go ing  to  be 

kept  in  th is  bund le .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Where  there  are  some documents  w i th  

red  and b lack  numbers  then the re  must  be  cons is tency.   

They must  a l so  have b lack  and red  numbers .   But  i f  tha t  i s  20 

no t  go ing  to  happen then they shou ld  go  to  another  f i l e  

wh ich  w i l l  have on ly  the  red  numbers .   That  i s  wha t  I  was  

say ing .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   That  i s  f ine  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  thought  you were  say ing  you do not  
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have the  Mokonyane ones.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No I  have Mokonyane.   A l l  I  am say ing  

is… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And do yours  a l so  on ly  have red  ones –  

Mokonyane ’s  ones?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  So tha t  be  dea l t  w i th  la te r.   I  am jus t  

say ing  i f  i t  i s  in  the  same f i le  i t  i s  go ing  to  be  confus ing  i f  

some pages –  some documents  have got  b lack  numbers  

and red  numbers  and o thers  on l y  have red  numbers .   But  10 

tha t  can be sor ted  ou t  la te r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No i t  i s  f ine .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now Mr  Smi th  can you –  in  your  f i le  

there  i s  a  d i v id ing  wr i t ten  T30.  

MR SMITH:   I  do  have i t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And now on tha t  on  the  b lack  numbers  

can you then look  a t  page 103;  103? 

MR SMITH:   I  do  have tha t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now there  is  the  a f f idav i t  Vincent  20 

George Smi th  you saw – you see tha t?  

MR SMITH:   I  do  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then can  I  ask  you then to  tu rn  to  

page 135?  

MR SMITH:   Yes I  am there .  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:   There  is  a  s ignature  above the  words –  

oh  sor ry  above the  name Vincent  George Smi th .    

MR SMITH:   Yes I  see i t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now whose s ignature  i s  tha t?  

MR SMITH:   That  i s  my s ignature  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then go and in  the  end look a t  –  

and is  i t  cor rec t  le t  me put  i t  tha t  way tha t  tha t  document  

has go t  annexures and those annexures go  to  –  they go  to  

page 209?  

MR SMITH:   Yes I  am there  Cha i r.  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now Mr  Smi th  i s  i t  cor rec t  tha t  f rom 

103 –  page 103 to  209 tha t  i s  you r  a f f idav i t?  

MR SMITH:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And you con f i rm the  contents  thereof  

th is  –  tha t  as  –  as  your  a f f idav i t?  

MR SMITH:   I  do .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Cha i r  can I  app ly  fo r  leave tha t  th is  

a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Smi th  be  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  T30 together  

w i th  annexures?  

CHAIRPERSON:   The a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Vincent  George Smi th 20 

appear ing  f rom page 103 is  admi t ted  and together  w i th  i t s  

annexures and w i l l  be  marked as  Exh ib i t  T30.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Now Mr  Smi th  th is  

a f f idav i t  –  you r  a f f idav i t  and your  appearance today befo re  

th is  commiss ion  was as  a  resu l t  o f  the  a f f idav i t  and the  
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ev idence o f  Mr  Agr izz i ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SMITH:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then you a lso  had access and you 

responded to  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  R ichard  Le  Roux? 

MR SMITH:   I  d id  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And you s tar t  w i th  your  a f f idav i t  

re fe r r i ng  to  some issues tha t  there  were  be fore  be tween 

your  a t to rneys and the  commiss ion  bu t  on  page 117 –  page 

117.  

MR SMITH:   Yes S i r.  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   On sect ion  C o f  your  a f f idav i t  you dea l  

w i th  what  you ca l l  f inanc ia l  ass is tance by  bus iness to  C iv i l  

Servants  and Act iv is ts .   Can you in  your  own words te l l  the  

Cha i rperson what  you –  what  you a re  say ing  there?  

MR SMITH:   Indeed.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And Mr  Smi th  you are  f ree  to  look  and  

read f rom your  a f f idav i t  i f  you  so  w ish .  

MR SMITH:   No I  w i l l  a t tempt  to  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  i t  i s… 

MR SMITH:   To  ta lk  to  i t  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  much bet te r  i f  you  ta lk .  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And on ly  re fe r  to  the  a f f idav i t  to  re f resh 

your  memory.  

MR SMITH:   Cha i r  I  was –  I  was a t tempt ing  to  
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con tex tua l i se  no t  on ly  my a f f idav i t  bu t  the  s i tua t ion  in  the 

count ry  post  the  unbann ing  o f  the  ANC.  

CHAIRPERSON:   hm.  

MR SMITH:   And  I  s ta te  there  Cha i r  tha t  because many o f  

our  comrades came f rom outs ide  and were  unab le  to  

surv i ve  inc lud ing  those ins ide  the  count ry  tha t  were  on  the  

run .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   I t  became c lea r  tha t  bus iness or  in  fac t  

bus iness adopted what  we ca l l  the  soc ia l  –  corpora te  10 

soc ia l  investments  programme.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   I  suppose to  ass i s t  peop le .   And I  th ink  the  

in ten t ions a t  the  t ime were  very  nob le  tha t  they ass is ted  

those tha t  came f rom outs ide  and those tha t  were  ins ide .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   And many o f  them Cha i r  and I  ha te  us ing  

po l i t i ca l  pa r lance  but  we –  we re fe r  to  them as the  pa t r io t i c  

bourgeo is ie  in  o ther  words bus inesses tha t  were  – were  

favourab le  to  us .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   And  they ass i s ted  us  in  many ways in  ge t t ing  

us  to  schoo l ,  ge t t ing  us  educat ion ,  ge t t ing  us  houses and 

so  on .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  
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MR SMITH:   And  I  be l ieve  tha t  un in ten t iona l l y  cou ld  have 

been the  beg inn ing  o f  th is  conf l i c tua l  re la t ionsh ip  be tween  

bus iness and ac t i v is ts  th rough po l i t i c ians.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   So  what  I  am say ing  Cha i r  tha t  i s  no t  un ique 

to  post  1994.   I t  was in  fac t  as  a  resu l t  o f  the  s i tua t ion  tha t  

we found ourse l ves in  a f te r  the  unbann ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   So  tha t  i s  the  contex t  in  wh ich  I  was t ry ing  to  

lay  i t  Cha i rperson .  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I f  we come to  the  case a t  hand  

invo lv ing  BOSASA when d id  you –  you say i n  your  a f f idav i t  

you met  Mr  Gav in  Watson around  about  1990.  Was i t  par t  

o f  what  you have jus t  tes t i f ied  about?  

MR SMITH:   Indeed,  i t  was par t  o f  tha t  Cha i r.   And  I  ra ise  

i t  to  i l l us t ra te  tha t  my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  the  la te  Gav in  

Watson preceded  my e lec t ion  to  Par l iament .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   A t  the  t ime o f  the  unbann ing  the  ANC had a  

program where  we had to  rebu i ld  the  s t ruc tu res  in  the  20 

count ry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   And  a lso ,  to  deve lop  communi t ies .   And the  

way we d id  tha t  was to  approach f r iend ly  bus iness  peop le  

i f  I  cou ld  pu t  i t  tha t  way.   And one o f  those f r iend ly  
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bus iness peop le  tha t  we approach was the  la te  Gav in  

Watson because he was a  comrade.   And he ass is ted  us  in  

many,  many ways.   So my re la t i onsh ip  w i th  Mr  Watson –  

the  la te  Mr  Watson precedes my e lec t ion  as  a  Pub l ic  

Representa t i ve  in  1994.   And I  wanted to  pu t  tha t  in  

contex t  and  I  w i l l  con t inue re fer r i ng  to  tha t  Cha i r  so  tha t  

peop le  unders tand tha t  i t  was not  a  Pub l ic  Representa t i ve  

re la t ionsh ip .   Thanks Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now a t  tha t  t ime was Mr  Watson hav ing  

a  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  BOSASA?  D id  you know anyth ing  about  10 

tha t?   What  h is  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  BOSASA? 

MR SMITH:   No I  d id  no t  have the  in t r i ca te  de ta i l s  o f  what  

h is  re la t ionsh ip  was a t  BOSASA but  I  d id  know tha t  Mr  

Watson was a  bus iness man.   I  d id  know Mr  Watson was a  

comrade and I  d id  know tha t  every  t ime we  sought  

ass is tance,  he  never  hes i ta ted  to  ass i s t  us .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now when you were  e lec ted  as  a  

Member  o f  Par l iament  what  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  d id  you  

occupy –  were  you par t  o f?  20 

MR SMITH:   I  –  I  was e lec ted  as  a  Member  o f  Par l iament  in  

1999 and I  served in  the  Por t fo l io  o r  the  S tand ing  

Commi t tee  o f  Pub l ic  Accounts .   And I  th ink  I  se rved in  the  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  o f  Pub l ic  Ente rpr ises  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then –  d id  you any s tage serve  in  

the  Pub l ic  –  in  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  o f  Cor rec t iona l  

Serv i ces?  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  I  d id in the th i rd par l iament.   In other 

words,  f rom 2009 to 2014,  I  was the Chairperson for  the 

Port fo l io Commit tee on Correct ional  Services.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now i f  I  understand the work of  the 

Port fo l io  Commit tee is,  the work of  the par l iament sort  of  

supervising,  overseeing the work of  the execut ive.   Is that  

correct? 10 

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now on a day-to-day basis of  those 

commit tees,  what do they do? 

MR SMITH :    We did many th ings,  Chai r.   But  in essence,  I  

was asked to,  as in say,  do oversight  over the Port fo l io  

Commit tee.   Over the department.   I  beg your  pardon,  

Chairperson.    

 So we would ask quest ions of  the department.   We would 

engage with them.  We would also engage with stakeholders 

so that  we,  as the members of  par l iament,  were c lued up 20 

wi th the subject  matter when i t  was Correct ional  Services or 

Just ice or whatever the case was.    

 But  that  in  essence was our work.   And also,  of  course,  

passing laws and passing the budget.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And i f  I  understand the work and 
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through part  of  your aff idavi t ,  the Port fo l io Commit tees had 

the power to cal l  the off ic ia ls of  the department to  appear 

before you? 

MR SMITH :    Indeed we had that  power.   That  was our core 

business to interact  wi th the departments that  we were 

responsible for.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And in  that  process,  you would pose 

quest ions and invest igate any that  concern you regarding the 

rank of  the department.  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  we were able to do that .   We had the 10 

power to do that .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you would also quest ion the issues 

of  the award of  tenders and i f  there is any sense of  

i r regular i t ies,  you would raise that  wi th the departments.   Am 

I   correct? 

MR SMITH :    Wel l ,  we would raise i t  wi th the department not  

because i t  came through us Chai rperson.   The way i t  worked 

is,  that  the Audi tor General  in h is annual  reports ,  i f  he 

picked up any i r regular i t ies,  would be in the annual  report .    

 And on the basis of  the informat ion of  the annual  report ,  20 

we were at  l iberty to say but  the Audi tor  General  says that 

there was this  and that ,  an i r regular i ty,  but  i t  was not  the 

core business of  the Port fo l io Commit tee.    

 That  was a funct ion of  the Audi tor General  but  there was 

nothing stopping us f rom saying that  the Audi tor General  has 
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indicated:   Please,  explain Mr DG.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr Notshe is asking you on an 

issue that  might  be important  in the context  of  your evidence 

but  i t  is also important  for other  parts of  the job of  the 

Commission.   And I  want to take this opportuni ty  to  look at  

that  before he goes into the meat of  the today’s evidence.    

 Now you have just  said that  was not  part  of  our funct ion,  

but  we had the power to ask,  th is is  what the Audi tor General  

says but  I  d id not  understand what i t  is that  you say was not  

part  of  your funct ion.  10 

MR SMITH :    Chai r,  what  was not  part  of  our funct ion was to  

interrogate or to  do the in i t ia l  invest igat ions of  i r regular 

unauthor ised,  that  type of  th ing.   That  was the special i ty of  

the Audi tor General  in h is audi ts.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR SMITH :    And on an annual  basis,  the department was 

obl iged to publ ish annual  report  and that  annual  report  was 

the Audi tor General ’s report .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    So when we cal led the department,  we were at  20 

l iberty to look at  any matters in the annual  report  which 

included the Audi tor General ’s report .   And i f  there were any 

red f lags that  the Audi tor Genera l  has raised,  we would ask 

the department to  expla in that  to us.   Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H’m.  H’m.  And in terms of  what you 
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could do – and again I  am just  go ing to something that  is 

important  for di fferent  reasons for the Commission – in terms 

of  what you could do as the Port fo l io Commit tee,  i f  you found 

that  you d id not  get  sat isfactory answers f rom the 

department or f rom the relevant  minister or the DG or i f  you 

are f rom the view that  th ings were get t ing out  of  hand,  what 

is that ,  as the Port fo l io Commit tee,  you could do about th is 

si tuat ion? 

 In other words,  did your powers end with just  ta lk ing or  

would there be some concrete act ion that  would fo l low i f  10 

ei ther the relevant  minister or the DG and his or her  off ic ia ls  

were effect ively refusing to do the r ight  someth ing about  

sort ing out  certain  things in the department? 

MR SMITH :    The real i ty of  the t ime Chai r  was that  

par l iament only had powers of  recommendat ion.   We could 

not  inst ruct  the execut ive what to do or what not  to do 

because of  the doctr ine of  separat ion of  powers as you are 

aware.    

 But  I  can now Chai r  say to you that  in my other l i fe,  post  

2019,  I  chai red the Commit tee on the Audi tor General  and 20 

the past . . .  in 2013 or 2012,  the Publ ic Audi t  Act  which gives 

the Audi tor General  s igni f icant  powers to  do the things you 

are talk ing about,  inc luding referr ing mattes to law 

enforcement agencies which was not  pr ior  to  the Publ ic Audi t  

Act  being amended Chai r.    
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 So at  the t ime,  ours was just  to  ra ise the red f lag but  i t  

was up to the department  and the pol i t ical  author i ty  to f ix  i t  

up.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   You may or you may not  be able to  

express a view on this but  I  am going to put  i t .   I t  seems to 

me that  const i tut ional ly one of  the things that  par l iament can 

do in a si tuat ion where a Port fo l io Commit tee are real ly 

unhappy how certain  th ings are handled in a part icular 

department,  say Correct ional  Services,  and they have cal led 

the Di rector General  and then there is th is f ight  wi th the 10 

answers,  they have cal led the minis ter,  they are not  sat isf ied 

but  they can see that  there are real  problems.  

 I t  seems to me that  the commit tee probably can report  to 

par l iament,  to Nat ional  Assemble and the Nat ional  Assemble 

can,  you know, deal  wi th the minister in terms of  him 

account ing in the Nat ional  Assemble.  

 But  ul t imately,  the par l iament could say:   We are going 

to pass a vote of  no-conf idence in the president  i f  the 

president  does not  get  th is minister  to  f ix th is or  wi l l . . .  we 

wi l l  pass a vote of  no-conf idence in the cabinet  because i t  20 

looks l ike you can. . .  par l iament can pass a vote of  no-

conf idence in the president  or in the cabinet .  

 I f  i t  passes a vote of  no-conf idence in the cabinet ,  that  

means they do not  have issues wi th  the president .   They just  

have issues wi th his cabinet .   And then he must  reconst i tute 
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h is cabinet .  

 But  par l iament can also pass a vote of  no-conf idence in  

the president  and his cabinet .   Obviously,  that  is qui te 

drast ic,  but  i t  seems to me that  i f  there are real ly th ings that  

are going wrong in the government department and the 

Port fo l io Commit tee or par l iament have cal led the off ic ia ls,  

the DG and the minister  and have g iven them enough t ime to 

f ix th ings and they are not  f ix ing them, and they have asked 

the president  to make sure that  these things goes by the 

minister and nothing is happening,  that  is an opt ion that  10 

par l iament always has.   Is that  something you have a view 

on? 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chairperson I  do.   I  agree wi th you.   More 

than that  Chai rperson,  we a lso and when I  say we,  I  mean 

parl iament,  a lso on an annual  basis approves the budget.   

So par l iament,  theoret ical ly,  could not  approve that  budget.    

 The di ff icul ty wi th that  Chai r,  is that ,  you wi l l  then be 

punishing South Afr icans who are the benef ic iar ies of  

whatever that  service is  at  the expense of  an off ic ia l  or two 

or even a cabinet  minister who might  not  be doing his job.    20 

 So yes,  you could deny him that  budget but  in rea l i ty,  

the real  casual t ies wi l l  be the South Af r icans.   So i t  is a very 

di ff icul t  decision to make but  theoret ical ly i t  is possib le.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  can be done.  I  guess,  that  i f  you have 

before you as par l iament a real  case of  a s tubborn 
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department,  a stubborn minister,  a stubborn DG.. .    

 Let  us say there is rampant corrupt ion and real ly noth ing 

of  any sign i f icance is being done, even af ter the re levant  

Port fo l io Commit tee has been saying:   Sort  th is out .   Sort  

th is out .   And nothing is being done and they have run out  of  

pat ience.  

 They could say:   Wel l ,  as long as you are the minister of  

th is department,  we are not  going to approve this because 

we have no conf idence in you.   We are not  prepared to 

l isten.   You cannot manage.   10 

 But  i f  the president  wants this to be passed,  then he wi l l  

have to change and get  another minister because you have 

descr ibed that  you are not  prepared to l isten.   You are 

incompetent .   So does that  sound l ike something that  would 

be an opt ion? 

MR SMITH :    I t  does sound l ike that ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    In other words,  you,  as par l iament,  the 

idea would not  be that  you do not  want to pass the budget 

completely but  you want to exercise your power in the 

interest  of  the people.    20 

 Because you are saying,  i t  is  not  in the interest  of  the 

people of  South Afr ica that  th is minister cont inues in th is 

port fo l io because of  A,  B,  C,  D.    

 And you have clear evidence.   And you say:   We have 

even spoken to the president  and nothing is being done.  So 
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actual ly,  a l lowing passing the budget so that  th is minister 

cont inuous wi th i ts. . .  actual ly,  going to. . .  i t  cannot be in the 

interest  of  the people.  

MR SMITH :    Chairperson,  there is a Publ ic Finance 

Management Act  that  is very clear on how publ ic funds must  

be spend and the consequences thereof .   Admit tedly,  that  

was not  implemented to  the ful l .   Had i t  been implemented to  

the ful l ,  we would have had less. . .  hal f  of  the problems.   

 But  secondly,  Chai r,  as I  have ind icated.   We have the 

concern that  par l iament has given the Audi tor  General  10 

extensive powers post  2013 where even the Audi tor General  

has the abi l i ty to  ra ise these matters wi th the relevant  law 

enforcement agencies.    

 So I  th ink that  wi l l  be their  deterrent  and no min ister wi l l  

in future him not  found not  be want ing,  to be referred to the 

SIU or whatever i t  may be.    

 So I  bel ieve i t  is th is,  stepping in the r ight  di rect ion and 

once that  k icks in ,  i t  is a year old when we passed the glass 

wi th my last  year there.    

 But  I  th ink we wi l l  be able to see the f rui ts of  that  new 20 

Publ ic Audi t  Act  and the powers of  the Audi tor General ,  

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  that  is f ine.   I  wi l l  a l low Mr Notshe to 

cont inue.   But  I  just  say,  I  have no doubt that  the increase of  

the powers of  the Audi tor General  in th is context  is real ly a 
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step in the r ight  di rect ion.  

 But  my concern is that  i t  would appear that  a lot  of  

people in the country do not  rea l ly care who has what 

powers when i t  comes to wrongdoing.    

 I  mean,  i f  you think about  the fact  that  th is Commission 

has been si t t ing s ince 2018, hear ing evidence of  wrongdoing 

and corrupt ion and so on and so on,  you would not  th ink that  

the kind of  corrupt ion that  we are to ld about  in regard to PPE 

would be happening.    

 But  i t  is l ike you say,  nothing wi l l  happen.  So we can 10 

just  cont inue as normal,  you know.  Noth ing wi l l  happen and 

that  may wel l  be because they look around and say:   What 

has happened to who?  We would do things and nothing ever  

happens.   So we wi l l  do them.  Nothing wi l l  happen.   

 So I  agree that  i t  is a step in the r ight  di rect ion but  i t  is 

qui te  concerning.   I  mean,  i f  what  one reads in the media 

about PPE corrupt ion,  i t  is f r ightening and i t  happens at  a  

t ime when there is a Commission looking at  corrupt ion.    

 So i t  is l ike they say:   Nothing wi l l  happen.   I  mean, i t  

happens at  a t ime when we have a lot  of  law enforcement 20 

agencies who were supposed to be special is ing and deal ing 

in corrupt ion.   But  people just  do not  care.    

 But  anyway.   But  thank you for your views in regard to  

th is aspect  that  I  wanted to explore wi th you.   Thank you,  Mr 

Notshe.   You may cont inue.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    Just  to be speci f ic.   Just  complete what 

the Chair  asked you to do,  just  to g ive a sort  of  an overv iew.  

What is the ro le of  the Port fo l io Commit tee insofar as the 

approval  of  the appropriat ion bi l ls?  The appropriat ion of  the 

budget of  the department,  what is  the role of  the Port fo l io  

Commit tees? 

MR SMITH :    Wel l ,  in i t ia l ly,  the department would present  i ts  

annual  st rategic plan and i ts proposed budget  to the 

Port fo l io Commit tee in the f i rst  instance.    

 I t  is there where the real  work gets done,  where the 10 

Port fo l io Commit tee wi l l  interrogate the department,  t ry ing to  

understand what i t  is that  these par t ies were going to  buy or 

do.    

 I f  the Port fo l io Commit tee thereaf ter  wri tes a repor t  to  

par l iament,  in other words,  11 of  the Port fo l io Commit tees 

would wri te a report  to the 400,  saying:   We have 

interrogated Department X and in our view, we think that  th is  

budget is appropriate.    

 Par l iament then has a second bi te as a body when the 

Minister of  Finance presents his budget to then approve the 20 

overal l  budget plus the var ious departmental  budgets.    

 So there are two bi tes of  the cherry.   One at  the 

Port fo l io Commit tee level  and one at  the Nat ional  Assemble 

level ,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you say at  that  level ,  at  the 
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Port fo l io level ,  the Port fo l io Commit tee can then report  to 

par l iament that  th is department has respond to I tem X and 

therefore I tem X should ei ther be reduced or ei ther  not  be 

approved? 

MR SMITH :    Indeed, we do that ,  Chai r.   The way i t  works in  

real i ty  is that  the minister  would. . .  there would be a debate 

on the budget.   The minister would present  the budget and 

what i t  is what he or she hopes to achieve.    

 And members of  the Port fo l io Commit tee in response to 

the minister ’s input  would then be able to raise the issues 10 

that  we have raised.    

 You asking for X Mr Minister or Ms Minister but  th is  is  

what is happening at  the department.   So al l  members of  the 

commit tee being able to respond to the proposals that  the 

minister is put t ing and that  is how the process works in 

par l iament.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  see.    Now Mr Smith,  let  us deal  wi th 

the matter at  hand.   And you say in your evidence and in  

your aff idavi t  and Mr Agrizz i  a lso conf i rms this,  that  is the 

f i rst  you met h im was when he came to the par l iament 20 

off ices,  and who brought him to the off ices? 

MR SMITH :    In terms of  who brought h im to my off ices,  

speci f ical ly was. . .  in fact ,  he never  came to my off ices in. . .  

but  par l iament was faci l i tated by the Chai rs of  Chai r,  Mr 

Frol ick who then indicated that  there was a delegat ion that  
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wanted to  see me.  And at  that  point ,  I  went  to  see them at  a  

venue that  Mr Fro l ick had arranged with the delegat ion.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Can you just  te l l  the Commission what is 

th is Chairs of  Chai r?  What does that  mean?  What  is that  

t i t le? 

MR SMITH :    Port fo l io Commit tees have chai rpersons,  

var ious chai rpersons but  there is an individual  who is  

responsible for al l  Port fo l io Commit tees.   So he is the 

chairperson of  those who pass the chai rpersons.   So he was 

overal l  in charge of  the work of  Por t fo l io Commit tees i f  I  can 10 

put  i t  that  way.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    From . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Does that  mean that  there is  a forum 

which consists  of  chai rpersons of  var ious Port fo l io  

Commit tees and he is,  therefore,  the chai r  of  that  forum or  

there is not  a formal forum? 

MR SMITH :    There is what we used to cal l  the meet ing of  

the Chair  of  Chai rs.   Once the. . .  but  I  do not  know what the 

i rregular i ty was and the Chai r  of  Chairs decided over that  

meet ing.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Where al l  chairpersons of  commit tees were al l  

in at tendance.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Do you remember the year when.. .  i t  is 
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not  c lear on the aff idavi t ,  the year when this delegat ion was 

brought to you? 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  I  remember.   The year  was 2009.  I  was a 

l i t t le chai rperson in 2009 and we real ly started our work 

towards the end of  2009.    

 And these. . .  or  th is  delegat ion was probably one of  the 

f i rst  two or three stakeholders who had requested to  have a 

meet ing wi th me in order to  int roduce themselves to the new 

chairperson.   So that  was in 2009.  In 2009,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You referred to the Chai r  of  Chai rs.   Was 10 

that  Mr Fro l ick at  that  stage or was that  somebody else? 

MR SMITH :    I  am not  sure.   In 2009,  I  am not  sure but  I  do 

know that  towards the end Mr Frol ick was the chai r.   But  you 

know I  am not  sure who was the chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am referr ing to the person that  you said 

that  brought them, Mr Agrizzi  and whoever to you or who 

said to you that  there is th is delegat ion.   I  thought you said i t  

was the Chai r  of  Chairs  and I  am asking whether that  was Mr 

Frol ick or that  was somebody else? 

MR SMITH :    The point  I  am making Chai rperson,  i t  was Mr 20 

Frol ick in terms of  the human being.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    But  was he the Chair  of  Chai rs at  that  point  or  

was he not  the chai r,  I  am not  sure.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  okay.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now, you met th is delegat ion and i t  was 

Mr Agr izzi  and Mr Njenje.   Is that  r ight?  And i t  became clear,  

they int roduced themselves as f rom BOSASA.  Is that  r ight? 

MR SMITH :    That  is correct .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now did the name BOSASA r ing a bel l  to 

you at  that  stage? 

MR SMITH :    I  beg your pardon? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Did the name of  BOSASA as a company 

rang a bel l  to you at  that  stage? 

MR SMITH :    I t  rang a bel l  to me to the extent  that  I  knew 10 

that  Mr Watson was involved because BOSASA had a 

re lat ionship wi th  him but  I  was pr imari ly in the Port fo l io  

Commit tee and I  real ly did not ,  at  that  point ,  get  to gr ips wi th  

what i t  is  wi th  what they were providing or  not  providing to 

the department.   So,  yes,  I  knew the name BOSASA by vi r tue 

of  my relat ionship wi th the late Gavin Watson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry,  Mr Notshe.   Going back to Mr 

Frol ick.   His role  in int roducing,  i f  that  is what he did,  the 

BOSASA delegat ion or ment ioning to you that  there is th is  20 

delegat ion to wants to see you.    

 Are you able to say whether  there was a role he had in  

par l iament that  might  have made i t  understandable that  he is 

the one who brought them to you.    

 For example,  i f  he was Chair  of  Chairs,  maybe i t  was 
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because you were the chai rperson of  th is commit tee.   So you 

were a member of  the Chai r  of  Chai rs Forum,  i f  you know 

what I  mean?   

 But  i f  he was simple a member of  par l iament and no 

special  ro le,  do you know whether his br inging them to you,  

might  s imple be because he bumped into them in the 

passage and they said:   We are looking for  Mr Smith’s off ice.   

And he said:   Okay,  I  wi l l  take you there.   Or i t  might  be 

because of  some specia l  role that  he had at  that  t ime in 

par l iament.  10 

MR SMITH :    I  do not  have the answer to that .   I  do not  know 

that ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  you do not  know.  

MR SMITH :    Ja,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Your impression at  that  t ime, was i t  l ike,  

he bumped into them or you cannot remember? 

MR SMITH :    Chai r,  i f  he was the Chair  of  Chai rs at  the t ime 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    . . . I  could understand that  he wants to make the 20 

commit tees or par l iament work bet ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    Ja,  i f  he was the Chai r  of  Chai rs at  the t ime.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    As I  say,  I  am not  sure what port fo l io  he held at  
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the t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    But  other than that ,  I  am af raid I  do not  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.   Okay that  is f ine.   Mr Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now can you remember what part  or the 

month in 2009 when they were brought to you? 

MR SMITH :    I  beg your pardon,  s i r?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Do you remember what month of  2009 

was this delegat ion int roduced to you? 

MR SMITH :    No,  I  do not  know.  What month? 10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    No,  I  do not .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And I  understand i t ,  that  t ime in 2009,  

you were the Chairperson of  a  Port fo l io Commit tee of  

Correct ional  Services? 

MR SMITH :    I  was the Chai r  of  the Port fo l io Commit tee of  

Correct ional  Services.   That  is correct .    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   The reason why I  am referr ing,  

asking you about the month is th is.   I f  you just  turn to page 

241?   20 

MR SMITH :    241? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    241,  ja.   The one with the black 

numbers.  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  s i r.   I  am there,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Thank you.   Now these are the minutes 
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of  the Port fo l io Commit tee meet ing of  the 

14t h of  October 2009.  Do you see that? 

MR SMITH :    I  do,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now i f  you turn. . .  i f  you wi l l  be so kind 

as to turn the page to this i tems that  starts 243?  I tem 3.3.  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chair? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Wel l ,  i t  deals wi th nut r i t ional  serv ices.   

MR SMITH :    I  see that .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now i f  you go over the page to 244.   I t  

reads. . .  I  just  want to read the minutes.   I t  says:  10 

“Mr Sel f ie  noted that  the latest  BOSASA cont ract  

which was essent ia l ly a  cont inuat ion of  the ear l ier 

one costed the DCS.. .  

 I  suppose that  is  the Department of  Correct ional  

Services. . .  

“ . . .R 838.3 mi l l ion.   This award had resul ted in the 

t ransfer of  then Nat ional  Commissioner of  Sports  

and Recreat ion Department.  

BOSASA has been awarded the cont ract  despi te  

being under invest igat ion by the Special  20 

Invest igat ion Uni t .  

According to the IS report ,  that  st i l l  had to be 

presented to the commit tee,  the SIU has uncovered 

evidence of  corrupt ion and/of  the supply and 

demand tender speci f icat ion.  
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The SIU recommended signi f icant  recoveries and 

seizures of  assets and has referred to the matter to  

the Nat ional  Prosecut ing Author i ty,  NPA, to sought  

clar i ty on how, despi te  the company having being 

under invest igat ion by a state inst i tut ion,  the DCS 

did a cont ract  wi th them again. . . ”  

 So what I  am trying to say is,  we know from this minute,  

but  in October the issues of  corrupt ion by BOSASA had r isen 

and had been voiced in the Port fo l io  Commit tee.  

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai r.  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So when you met these people f rom 

BOSASA, had you already seen this  report? 

MR SMITH :    Again,  Chair  I  am not  sure when we met them 

but  chances are that  we met them before we saw this report .   

This is the act iv i ty of  the Port fo l io Commit tee.   My 

recol lect ion is that  most  stakeholders wanted to meet or to 

int roduce themselves to the chairs as soon as possib le af ter.  

 And I  th ink we.. .  wel l ,  I  was elected as a chairperson 

roundabout July.   So i f  these minutes are in October,  i t  would 

probably be af ter the in i t ia l  at tempt to meet wi th me.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now I  am referr ing you to this  minute 

because the evidence of  Mr Agrizzi  is that  BOSASA was 

having a problem regarding al legat ions of  corrupt ion.   So the 

suggest ion was that  an issue. . .  they had to ta lk to  you so 

that  the noise can come down.  And here i t  is c lear that  there 
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was an issue about the corrupt ion of  BOSASA.  Do you see 

that? 

MR SMITH :    I  do see that ,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So when you make . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  I  am sorry.   Just  ask? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So when you met them, did you know 

that  these are the people who are accused of  corrupt ion? 

MR SMITH :    Chair,  I  d id not  meet  them.  Let  me clar i fy that  

point .   Mr Fro l ick brought me to the room where they were 

si t t ing and because I  was very uncomfortable wi th meet ing 10 

them, I  thought i t  was an ambush to use my own words.    

 I  had no exchange with them.   So,  no I  d id not  meet wi th  

them in terms of  whatever.   I  th ink that  at  the end of  the day,  

they just  dropped a brochure wi th me.  And that  meet ing 

lasted one minute,  i t  was a long t ime.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  because they did not  make any 

appointment? 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chai r  they have not  made any 

appointment.   And even i f  they had made an appointment,  at  

the t ime, I  would have refused i t  because I  was not  up to 20 

speed with the workings and I  had refused al l  other  

stakeholders unt i l  I  got  to gr ips wi th  th is.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    So had they made an appointment,  they would 

not  have the opportuni ty to see me.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Because in pr inc ip le,  I  was not  aware. . .  I  was 

not  up to speed with the workings of  the department.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And in the documents,  we have wi th the 

Commission,  start ing. . .  going further to page 251.  

MR SMITH :    251? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    251,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry,  Mr Notshe.   Are these minutes 

standalone documents or are they annexures to some 10 

aff idavi ts? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  no,  no.   They are standalone 

documents,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because they wi l l  have to be admi t ted as 

exhibi ts in thei r  own r ight  i f  they are standalone.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Understand,  Chai r.   They are standing 

alone.   And Chai r,  you. . .   Chai r,  can I . . .  can we then. . .  wel l ,  

let  me deal  wi th them and them and of  the minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay al r ight .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then I  wi l l  ask for  the admission and 20 

then I  wi l l  ask for an appropriate number.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I f  i t  sui ts you.   I f  I  can just  deal  wi th 

them now? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  that  is f ine.    
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr Smith,  what  I  wi l l  do is,  I  do not  want 

to waste t ime on these minutes but  start ing f rom.. .  remember 

the f i rst  page I  referred you was page . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  what  of  course Mr Smith can do 

because I  see i t  would appear,  he signed them, is to  conf i rm 

that  they are minutes of  the Port fo l io Commit tee of  

Correct ional  Services relat ing to the meet ing of  that  

commit tee of  the 14t h of  October  2009,  i f  he is able to  

conf i rm that .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    On page 250. . .  10 

MR SMITH:    Yes,  s i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  seems as i f  th is  i s  the  conf i rmat ion  

o f  the  m inutes  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  14  October,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And tha t  i s  your  s ignature  above your  

name.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  appropr ia te  

t ime,  Mr  Notshe,  to  te l l  me what  I  must  admi t  i t  as  or  i f  you  20 

are  no t  ready then you can remember  la te r  on .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  w i l l  remember  la te  on ,  I  jus t  need to  

d iscuss i t  w i th  the  reco rds  peop le  bu t  I  w i l l  make a  no te  o f  

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    Cha i r  because my impress ion  is  tha t  

th is  can be admi t ted  as  T31 but  tha t  I  jus t  want  to  conf i rm 

i t ,  le t  me conf i rm wi th… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Can I  do  what ,  Cha i r,  you suggested 

w i th  the  o the r  hear ing  tha t  I  s i t  w i th  these records peop le ,  

we g i ve  the  numbers  to  these and then one morn ing ,  be fore  

any hear ing ,  I  then come before  you and then  put  on 

record  what  numbers  were  p laced.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  thought  tha t  tha t  was not  an  idea l  10 

ar rangement  bu t  we were  fo rced in to  i t .   I f  we can ,  I  was  

hop ing  tha t  by  t he  t ime a t  leas t  a t  some s tage we can – 

you can say what  exh ib i t  i t  shou ld  be .   There  is  no  reason  

why you wou ld  need to  ta lk  to  the  record  peop le  because – 

or,  I  th ink ,  as  long as  you know,  wh ich  one is  the  f i rs t  

exh ib i t  and wh ich  one i s  the  next  and we can dea l  –  we can 

g ive  them whatever  exh ib i t  numbers  as  long as  the  exh ib i t  

numbers  w i l l  no t  cause confus ion  i n  te rms o f  two 

documents  shar ing  an  exh ib i t  number.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  maybe dur ing  the  lunch b reak you 

can app ly  your  m ind.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes,  no  I  w i l l .   I  w i l l ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t ,  then le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then jus t  …[ in te rvenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    These minutes  then you w i l l  hopefu l l y  

a f te r  lunch you can have them admi t ted .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th  and then tu rn  to  page 251.  

MR SMITH:    I  am there ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And th is  i s  a  meet ing  –  th is  i s  the 

m inutes  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee ,  aga in  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices ,  and i t  i s  da ted  –  the  m inutes  are  

da ted 17 November  2009.  10 

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you were  the  Cha i rperson o f  tha t  

commi t tee  meet ing .  

MR SMITH:    I  was,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now th is  meet ing  aga in  on  page – i f  

you  look a t  page 151.  

MR SMITH:    151? 

CHAIRPERSON:    251 or  151?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  am so sor ry,  sor ry,  254,  I  beg your  

pardon.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    254.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    254,  I  beg your  pardon.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And th is  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  meet ing  f rom the  

meet ing  o f  the  m inutes?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  meet ing .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  meet ing  f rom the  o ther.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do we have a  da te  o f  the  meet ing  in  the  

document  somewhere?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  i s  a t  251,  Cha i r,  a t  the  top  is  the 

meet ing  o f  the  17 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:    251 or  254?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  251 is  where  the  m inutes  beg in .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   Oh,  th is  i s  17  November?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    The o ther  one was October.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   So you sa id  now we must  

go  to  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Ac tua l l y,  Cha i r,  you w i l l  see ,  so r ry,  you  

w i l l  see  tha t  jus t  the  prev ious page a t  250.   250,  I  th ink  a t  

the  beg inn ing  o f  the  meet ing  wh ich  s ta r t s  a t  251,  i t  

con f i rmed the  m inutes  o f  the  prev ious meet ing .   I f  you  look  

a t  250,  250 is  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    250… 20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Where  Mr  Smi th  s igns.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  tha t  says 17  November  bu t  tha t  i s  

no t  the  da te  o f  the  ac tua l  meet ing ,  the  da te  was [ inaud ib le  

–  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  i s  the  da te  o f  the  conf i rmat ion .  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 47 of 231 
 

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  14  October.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   A l l  I  am re fer r i ng  you,  Cha i r,  i s  

tha t  the  m inutes  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  the  da te  when he s igned.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    When he conf i rmed the  m inutes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    When he s igned .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    When he conf i rmed i t  as  the  m inutes ,  

the  meet ings a lways say they conf i rm the  m inutes  o f  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    A t  the  next  meet ing ,  yes .  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    O f  the  prev ious meet ing  a t  the  next  

meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   No,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  bu t  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    The next  meet ing  was on the  17 t h  o f  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    251 does re f lec t  17  November.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.   You sa id  we must  go  to  254,  i s  

tha t  r igh t?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    254,  yes .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I s  i t  cor rec t ,  Mr  Smi th ,  i f  you  look a t  

254 i tem 3 .3 .   Aga in ,  the  issue  o f  the  invest iga t ion  o f  

BOSASA by S IU i s  ra ised.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    And i f  you l ook a t  258,  page  258,  in  

February  2003,  you then conf i rmed the  m inutes ,  these  

minutes  as  the  co r rec t  m inutes  o f  tha t  meet ing .  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So  we know now tha t  in  2009 a l ready  

the  issue o f  the  cor rup t ion  in  BOSASA had been ra i sed and 

i t  had been ra i sed in  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  and we know 

now tha t  these peop le  were  brought  to  you,  a  de legat ion  

f rom BOSASA,  when the re  was  th is  c loud hang ing  over  

BOSASA.  10 

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:     Can you jus t  te l l  the  Cha i r  do  you 

know whethe r  Mr  Fro l i ck  wou ld  have been pr i vy,  wou ld  

have known these minutes  and the  d iscuss ion  o f  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  regard ing  the  a l legat ions aga ins t  BOSASA? 

MR SMITH:    No,  I  am not  sure  tha t  Mr  Fro l i ck  cou ld  have  

known about  i t ,  Cha i r,  because there  was no ob l iga t ion  o f  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tees to  submi t  the i r  m inutes  to  anybody  

e lse ,  i t  was ou r  m inutes .   So i t  i s  poss ib le  tha t  Mr  Fro l i ck   

never  had s igh t .  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   And there  is  a lso  in  259,  page  

259.  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Be fore  259,  I  am sor ry,  Mr  Notshe and 

Mr  Vincent  Smi th ,  I  see tha t  a t  254 ,  3 .3  where  i t  says :  
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“S im i la r i t ies  be tween 2004 and  2008 nut r i t ion  

cont rac ts  Mr  Se l fe…”  

I t  says :  

“Mr  Se l fe  thanked the  S IU fo r  i t s  work  and agreed 

tha t  the  presenta t ion  was one o f  the  most  shock ing  

he  has had s ince  becoming a  member.   The 

reve la t ions came a t  the  end o f  a  long saga 

spann ing  a t  leas t  f i ve  years  and  he was p leased  

tha t  there  was  some prog ress .   He sa id  tha t  

everyone knew who the  compan ies  a t  the  cent re  o f  10 

the  invest iga t ion  were  and tha t  there fo re  there  was 

“no  po in t  in  speak ing ” .  

I  jus t  thought  tha t  m ight  be  impor tan t  to  say wha t  i s  the  

p ic tu re  tha t  the  commi t tee  go t  ou t  o f  the  p resenta t ion  o f  

the  S IU a t  leas t  in  regard  to  one member  o f  the  commi t tee .   

I  seem tha t  the  p ic tu re  tha t  was presented by  the  S IU to 

the  commi t tee  was one tha t  was shock ing  to  h im.  

MR SMITH:    Indeed i t  was,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Jus t  to  pu t  i t  in to  con tex t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    The beg inn ing  o f  the  invest iga t ion  happened  

probab ly  a round about  2004/2005  before  the  cur ren t  te rm 

o f  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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MR SMITH:    Mr  Se l fe  had been a  member  o f  the  prev ious 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    So  he had ins t i tu t iona l  memory.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    Thus he says i t  i s  the  most  shock ing  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Bu t  regard less  he  had ins t i tu t iona l  memory,  

even the  repor t  i t se l f  when i t  came to  us  was  a  very  

wor r isome repor t ,  Cha i rpe rson.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    And a l l  o f  us  in  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  

unambiguous ly  agreed w i th  tha t  pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now to  move on,  Mr  Smi th ,  to  page  

259 and he re  is  the  m inutes  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  same 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  the  13  October  2010 and  i f  one  

looks a t  the  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  what  page d id  you say we 

must  go  to?  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    259,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Look a t  page 259,  you look a t  the 

members  o f  the  commi t tee ,  i t  seems as i f  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  th is  i s  now,  jus t  to  ident i f y  
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the  document ,  th is  i s  now a  meet ing  o f  the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  o  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  on  the  13  October  

2010,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes,  Cha i r,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  cont inue.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And,  Cha i r  and Mr  Smi th ,  i t  seems as 

i f  you  were  s t i l l  the  Cha i rpe rson o f  tha t  commi t tee .  

MR SMITH:    Indeed,  I  was a  Cha i rperson,  Cha i r.   My  

Cha i rpersonsh ip  ran  f rom 2009 to  2014,  i t  i s  a  f i ve  year  

te rm.  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  see .   And aga in  –  bu t  le t  us  j us t  look  

a t  page 270.   There  is  -  the  m inutes  are  no t  s igned but  you 

have had a  look  a t  the  m inutes ,  do  you conf i rm is  there  

anyth ing  wh ich  you w i l l  say  th is  wou ld  no t  be  m inutes  o f  

the  meet ing?  

MR SMITH:    I  am not  sure  why they were  no t  s igned,  

Cha i r,  bu t  hav ing  looked a t  them and g iv ing  them a  cursory 

g lance i t  was in  fac t  a  t rue  re f lec t i on  o f  the  m inutes .   The 

commi t tee  secre tary  a t  the  t ime was very  e f f i c ien t ,  so  I  

have no reason  to be l ieve  tha t  i t  wou ld  have been a  20 

misrepresenta t ion .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And a lso  aga in  in  th is  –  in  2010,  the  

issue o f  BOSASA is  ra ised and on page 261 there  is  Mr  

Se l fe  who re fers  to  Roya l  Sechaba Ho ld ings c la im bu t  then:  

“A t  the  d iscuss ion  Ms Ngwenya thought  i t  
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necessary….”  

I  am read ing  the  m inutes .  

“Ms Ngwenya thought  i t  necessary  fo r  BOSASA the  

company in  favour  o f  whom Roya l  Sechaba had  

a l leged ly  been d isqua l i f ied  to  a l so  appear  be fore  

the  BOSASA. ”  

So the  commi t tee  -  and then,  ove r  the  page:  

“BOSASA has over  the  past  years  rece ived b i l l i ons  

f rom i t s  cont rac ts  w i th  DCS.   The commi t tee  

approved the  DCS budget  each  year  ye t  knew 10 

noth ing  o f  th is  company wh ich  is  such a  major  

rec ip ien t  o f  tha t  a l loca t ion . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Notshe,  I  m issed –  d id  no t  

hear  what  page you are  read ing  a t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  am on page 262,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    262?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Am I  r igh t?  20 

MR SMITH:    Yes,  no ,  I  was look ing  a t  the  red  one,  i t  i s  

r igh t ,  yes .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So  th i s  i ssue o f  BOSASA i s  ra i sed 

aga in .   And th is  i s  –  what  i s  impor tan t  fo r  me is  the  fac t  

tha t  Ms Ngwenya ,  she says look,  we have need,  we do not  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 53 of 231 
 

know about  th is  company ye t  b i l l ions  o f  rands have been  

awarded  to  th is  company and on  a  budget  tha t  we have  

approved.   Do you see tha t?  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now i f  we go over  t he  page –  I  have  

taken you to  where  i t  i s  no t  s igned but  you conf i rmed – you  

do conf i rm the  m inutes .  

MR SMITH:    I  d id .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  le t  us  go  to  page 271.   Now these 

are  the  m inutes  o f  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  o f  18  October  10 

2011 and you were  s t i l l  the  Cha i r  a t  tha t  t ime.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then aga in  i f  we look  a t  the  

m inutes ,  the  issue o f  BOSASA is  aga in  ra i sed  in  the  

m inutes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A t  what  page are  you?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    On page 272 and a t  parag raph 3 .2 :  

“DCS repor ted  tha t  the  nu t r i t ion  cont rac t  w i th  

BOSASA company wh ich  w i l l  exp i re  –  w i l l  exp i re  a t  

the  end o f  2012.   DCS shou ld  p rov ide  the  commi t tee  20 

w i th  measures in  p lace  to  ensure  tha t  food serv i ces  

to  inmates to  the  a f fec ted  cen t res  w i l l  no t  be  

compromised f rom March 2012. ”  

Now th is  was in  October,  Mr  Smi th ,  and by  now you must  

have known about  BOSASA,  you  have been –  there  had 
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been repor ts  a t  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee ,  i s  i t  cor rec t?  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And ye t  we know tha t  you met  them a t  

Sandton Hote l  du r ing  tha t  yea r.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now when  you met  them a t  Sandton 

Hote l ,  there  were  a l ready these  negat ive  repor t s  about  

them.   What  were  you meet ing  them –  why d id  you meet  

them a t  the  ho te l?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson,  as  I  ind ica ted ,  tha t  o rd inar i l y  10 

when a  new Cha i rperson is  e lec ted ,  s takeho lders  want  to  

in t roduce themse lves and tha t  was  the  essence o f  the  f i rs t  

meet ing  tha t  was repor ted  in  2009.    

So in  2011 Mr  Gav in  Watson ca l led  me to do  exact ly  

what  they wanted to  do  in  2009  and a t  tha t  po in t  I  was 

more  than comfor tab le  to  have a  d iscuss ion  because I  

unders tood what  was happen ing  in  the  depar tment .    

Le t  me hasten to  say tha t  i t  was not  on l y  BOSASA 

tha t  I  had met ,  most  o f  the  s takeho lders .   A t  tha t  t ime,  I  

had then ag reed  to  meet  w i th  them and I  l i s t  them in  my 20 

a f f idav i t  somewhere  e l se .    

So i t  was rea l l y  fo r  me an oppor tune t ime to  

unders tand what  i s  i t  tha t  s takeho lders  are  do ing  and what  

i s  i t  tha t  they can  o f fe r  and my s tock  rep ly,  Cha i r,  was once  

they have br ie fed  me,  we adv i se  them to  e i ther  reduce i t  
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in to  wr i t ing  or  to  come to  what  we used to  ca l l  a  

s takeho lder  mee t ing ,  fo rmal  s takeho lder  meet ing  where  

they were  then p resented to  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee .  

So i t  was rea l l y  an  in t roductory,  p repara to ry  

meet ing  tha t  I  was inv i ted .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  I  do  no t  expect  you perhaps 

to  have th is ,  bu t  we have a  record  where  you repor ted  now 

to  your  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  tha t  I  met  the  much mal igned 

BOSASA,  met  them a t  an  ho te l  in  Sandton and th i s  i s  what  

I  d iscussed w i th  them.   D id  you repor t  tha t?  10 

MR SMITH:    No ,  I  do  no t  reca l l  the  de ta i l ,  Cha i r,  I  have 

not  seen i t ,  bu t  what  wou ld  have normal ly  happened is  

tha t ,  as  I  ind ica ted  ea r l ie r  on ,  any s takeho lder  tha t  I  met  I  

wou ld  e i ther  ask  them to  reduce i t  in to  wr i t ing  or  ask  them 

to  fo rmer l y  come to  a  s takeho lder  meet ing  so  i t  was  not  my 

dec is ion ,  i t  wou ld  be  a  commi t tee  dec is ion .    

So,  yes ,  I  wou ld  no t  f ind  i t  s t range tha t  a f te r  the  

meet ing  I  wou ld  have gone back to  repor t  to  the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  because u l t imate ly,  tha t  i s  where  dec is ions are  

taken.   No dec i s ions are  taken in  one- to -one meet ings w i th  20 

the  Cha i rperson.   So i f  indeed I  went  to  repor t  back to  the 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  i t  wou ld  par  fo r  the  course .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  were  you not  uncomfor tab le  to  

meet  in  an  ho te l  a  company tha t  had been repor ted  to  be  

invo l ved in  co r rup t ion?   
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MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson,  when I  was phoned by  Mr  

Watson a  day o r  two before  the  meet ing ,  a t  tha t  po in t  I  d id  

ind ica te  to  Mr  Watson tha t  I  was  uncomfor tab le  meet ing  

h im on my own because,  by  the  way,  i t  was not  a  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  meet ing  and Mr  Watson was aware  tha t  I  wou ld  

come to  Johannesburg  weekends when I  was in  Cape 

Town.  

 So i t  was a  s imp le  request ,  can we meet  when you  

are  back i n  Johannesburg?  I  ind i ca ted  to  h im tha t  I  wou ld  

be  uncomfor tab le  go ing  on  my own and I  wou ld  be  bet te r  i f  10 

I  went  w i th  somebody e lse  f rom the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  so 

tha t  when we repor t  back i t  i s  no t  an  ind i v idua l  v iew.    

So I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  because –  and by  the  way,  

Cha i r,  i f  you  look a t  the  m inutes ,  much pr io r  to  th is  

meet ing ,  I  and the  depar tment  –  I  and the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  had agreed tha t  the  S IU invest iga t i on  must  

cont inue and once the  S IU invest iga t ion  has  been 

conc luded then i t  must  come back to  us  and repor t  to  us  in  

te rms o f  what  they were  do ing .   So i t  was an  ongo ing  

invest iga t ion  and  I  d id  no t  f ind  anyth ing  un toward  meet ing  20 

w i th  a  s takeho lde r  as  long as  I  was not  on  my own,  as  long 

as  there  were  no  dec is ions taken  a t  tha t  meet ing  and as  

long as  I  went  to  repor t  back to  the  por t fo l io  commi t tee .   

That  we met  a t  a  ho te l ,  Cha i rperson,  we cou ld  have met  a t  

a  res taurant ,  we cou ld  have met  anywhere  e lse ,  I  th ink  i t  
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was the  most  conven ien t  p lace  and I  was not  

uncomfo r tab le  w i th  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And I  unders tand –  you w i l l  excuse  

me,  I  have never  been a  member  o f  par l iament ,  I  

unders tand the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  has o f f i ces  i n  Cape  

Town,  am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    No ,  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  does not  have  

o f f i ces ,  ind iv idua l  members  o f  pa r l iament  have o f f i ces  in  

Cape Town.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You have a  chamber  where  you meet?  10 

MR SMITH:    Yes,  there  is  chambers  in  par l iament ,  what  we  

ca l l  commi t tee  rooms tha t  i s  shared by  a l l  commi t tees.   

There  are  those in  par l iament ,  yes ,  s i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Why d id  you not  ask  Mr  Gav in  Watson 

to  meet  you in  Cape Town in  your  o f f i ce?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson,  I  d id  a l lude to  i t  ear l ie r  on  that  

my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Gav in  Watson precedes me be ing  a  

member  o f  par l i ament  and on occas ion ,  when I  was in  

Johannesburg ,  we wou ld  meet  and d iscuss po l i t i cs  o f  the  

day,  d iscuss my const i tuency respons ib i l i t i es .    20 

And,  by  the  way,  i t  i s  me and they were  a  

de legat ion  o f  th ree  or  fou r.   Log is t i ca l l y  I  was coming to  

Johannesburg ,  they are  based in  Johannesburg  and he 

asked tha t  a  day or  two before  and  I  agreed to  tha t ,  when I  

am in  Johannesburg ,  le t  us  make t ime to  meet  and  I  cou ld  
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we l l  have ca l led  them to  Cape Town but  tha t  wou ld  have 

had to  happen  dur ing  the  week,  I  was – I  l i ve  in  

Johannesburg ,  I  come to  Johannesburg  weekends and I  

agreed w i th  Mr  Watson who I  had been meet ing  anyway on 

o ther  mat te rs  tha t  okay,  we f ind  t ime and we meet .  

So we cou ld  have met  in  Cape Town but  i t  made  

per fec t  sense to  meet  in  Johannesburg  over  the  weekend 

when I  was in  Jo ’burg .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  a t  tha t  t ime,  2011,  you knew 

Mr  Watson,  you knew tha t  he  was the  “owner”  o f  BOSASA 10 

and you knew tha t  there  were  a l legat ions o f  co r rup t ion  

aga ins t  BOSASA.   D id  you ever  d iscuss tha t  i ssue w i th  Mr  

Watson to  say comrades,  there  are  these a l legat ions 

aga ins t  your  company?  D id  you do tha t?   

MR SMITH:    I  never  d i scussed those w i th  Mr  Watson in  

the  meet ings tha t  I  met  w i th  Mr  Watson but  I  have no  

doubt ,  Cha i rperson,  tha t  they were  wou ld  have known tha t  

there  these d iscuss ions because Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  

meet ings a re  pub l i c .   They were  w ide ly  repor ted  in  the 

med ia  a t  the  t ime anyway,  bu t  d id  I  d iscuss them wi th  Mr  20 

Watson?  I  d id  no t  d iscuss them wi th  Mr  Watson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A re  you ab le  to  te l l  the  Commiss ion  

why you d id  no t  d iscuss them wi th  h im?  You sa id  you have  

known h im s ince 1990 as  a  comrade and a  person who was 

ass is t ing  w i th  a  number  o f  th ings .   Here  the re  a re  repor ts  
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tha t  h is  company  is  cor rup t ,  why d id  you not  d iscuss th is  

w i th  h im?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson,  we –  and  I  am not  sure  wh ich  

m inutes  they are  bu t  we a l luded to  them where  I  made an 

under tak ing  to  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  as  Cha i r  tha t  there  

is  no th ing  tha t  we  must  do  as  member  o f  par l iament ,  I  th ink  

i t  was w i th  the  IC  –  w i th  the… 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    S IU.  

MR SMITH:    S IU ,  tha t  there  is  no th ing  tha t  we mus t  do  as  

members  tha t  wou ld  sabotage the  work  o f  the  invest iga t ion .   10 

So fo r  me to  go  ou ts ide  o f  tha t  and  to  meet  w i th  – wou ld  be  

to  go  aga ins t  a  dec i s ion  tha t  I  took  in  a  meet ing  and tha t  i s  

why I  was very  c lear  to  separa te  po l i t i cs  f rom my work  as  

an  MP a t  the  t ime,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you know,  Mr  Smi th ,  tha t  in f luence 

and percept ion  i s  a lmost  eve ry th ing .   Now i f  anyone were  

to  say we l l ,  I  met  a  member  o f  pa r l iament ,  a  Cha i rpe rson o f  

the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  a t  an  ho te l ,  tha t  person wou ld  be 

seeming to  go  around w i th  a  b ig  c loud to  say I  have the  

member  o f  par l iament  in  my pocket ,  I  met  h im in  an  ho te l .   20 

D id  you not  th ink  about  tha t?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  I  am ind ica t ing  or  I  ind ica ted  ea r l ie r  on  

tha t  I  have and d id  meet  Mr  Watson f rom 1990 or  the  ear l y  

‘90 ’s  onwards on  mat te rs  tha t  re la ted  to  my const i tuency  

and normal  ANC work .   I  a lso  d id  ind ica te  tha t  I  met  many  
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s takeho lders  in  var ious loca t ions,  Cha i rperson.  

 And the  th i rd  po in t  tha t  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  make,  

Cha i rperson,  i s  tha t  whether  Mr  Watson had me in  h is  

pocket  o r  no t ,  as  a  percept ion ,  the  separa t ion  o f  powers  

jus t  d id  no t  a l low  a  member  o f  pa r l iament  to  ge t  invo lved in  

the  day- to -day work ing  o f  any depar tment .   So I  cou ld  no t  

have in f luenced  the  depar tment  jus t  by  v i r tue  o f  the  

separa t ion  o f  powers ,  even i f  I  wan ted to .  

 So,  yes ,  there  cou ld  have been a  pe rcept ion  

crea ted and I  must  accept  tha t  there  must  be  bu t  then  10 

there  cou ld  be  w i th  any o ther  s takeho lder  tha t  I  met  and I  

met  many s takeho lde rs  ove r  the  t ime.   Th is  one m ight  be  

because i t  was under  invest iga t ion .    

In  re t rospect  maybe there  cou ld  have been tha t  

percept ion  bu t  there  was never  ever  anyth ing  un toward ,  i t  

was a  normal  meet ing  w i th  s takeho lders  and thus I  sa id  

tha t  I  am not  comfor tab le ,  see ing  them on my own,  I  wou ld  

ra the r  see w i th  o thers ,  tha t  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee ,  I  had no  

fear  o f  any in f luence undu ly  pu t  on  –  or  p ressure  pu t  on  

me,  Cha i r.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  the  prob lem is  th is .   Now we 

have Mr  Agr i zz i  te l l ing  the  Commiss ion  tha t  they had a  

prob lem wi th  invest iga t ion  by  S IU and as  a  resu l t  o f  tha t  

they were  adv i sed to  see you and  he te l l s  the  Commiss ion  

and he conf i rmed  tha t  you met  them a t  a  ho te l .  
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 Now we know by the  t ime you met  a t  the  ho te l  there  

is  an  invest iga t ion  by  S IU and  th is  has a l ready been 

repor ted  to  par l iament  and to  the  por t fo l io  commi t tee  

cha i red  by  you and here  now is  the  Cha i rperson  o f  the 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  w i th  some members  meet ing  in  an  

ho te l  w i th  a  company tha t  i s  be ing  invest iga ted .   Does th is  

no t  make Mr  Agr i zz i ’s  tes t imony cred ib le?  

MR SMITH:    No,  Cha i r,  i t  does not  and I  am g lad  tha t  we 

are  dea l ing  w i th  the  m inutes .   These minutes  span f rom 

2009 to  2013.   Accord ing  to  Mr  Agr izz i ’s  tes t imony  to  you,  10 

the  2011 meet ing  was in tended to ,  to  use my words ,  so f ten  

my a t t i tude.  

 The fac ts  o f  the  m inutes  negates  tha t  a rgument ,  

Cha i r,  I  was ant i -ou tsourc ing ,  I  was never  an t i -BOSASA,  I  

was ant i -ou tsourc ing  i n  2009,  I  remained ant i -ou tsourc ing  

up  to  2013 and  BOSASA was one o f  those tha t  were  

ou tsourced.    

 So th is  nar ra t i ve  tha t  the  2011 meet ing  had the  so le  

purpose o f  so f ten ing  me up is  no t  borne out  by  the  m inutes  

tha t  we have.   Every  m inute  tha t  i s  here  ind i ca tes  no t  on ly  20 

m ine but  the  commi t tee ’s  s t rongest  d issa t is fac t ion  w i th  

ou tsourc ing  genera l l y,  Cha i rpe rson,  and BOSASA was one 

o f  those outsourc ing  bu t  there  was outsourc ing  even o f  

p r iva te  bus iness,  we ob jec ted  to  i t .    

There  was outsourc ing  o f  day- to -day main tenance ,  
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there  was outsourc ing  o f  BOSASA –  on nut r i t ion ,  no t  

BOSASA,  o f  nu t r i t ion ,  f rom 2009 unt i l  the  t ime I  le f t ,  my 

a t t i tude and the  a t t i tude o f  the  depar tment  d id  no t  change.   

So the  no t ion  tha t  I  was ca l led  to  a  meet ing ,  I  was g iven  

R45 000 to  so f ten  my a t t i tude to  BOSASA is  no t  borne out  

in  the  m inutes  and these minutes  span pre  and post  2011.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You know,  when I  looked a t  your  

a f f idav i t  and read tha t  par t  o f  the  a f f idav i t ,  I  wen t  to  the 

m inutes  and then  I  found –  I  read  them wi th  ba ted  breath  

tha t  I  am go ing  to  f ind  a  p lace where  you were  coming out  10 

s t rong ly,  you were  coming out  s t rong ly  aga ins t  the  

cont inued award  o f  tenders  to  BOSASA.   Can you take  me 

–perhaps I  had missed the  par t ,  take  to  those minutes  

where in  you come out  s t rong ly  and c r i t i c i s ing  the  

ou tsourc ing  and  cr i t i c i s ing  –  so r ry,  a re  you look ing  fo r  

someth ing?  

MR SMITH:    I  was look ing  fo r  someth ing  and I  an t ic ipa ted  

tha t  quest ion  bu t… 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Do you want  to  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you look ing  fo r  someth ing  tha t  he lp  20 

you …[ in tervenes ]  

MR SMITH:    I  want  to  answer  tha t  quest ion  by  way o f  the  

m inutes ,  Cha i r,  and yeste rday,  when I  was prepar ing… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes?  

MR SMITH:    I  ac tua l l y  wro te  i t  down tha t  I  want  to  re fe r  
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the  ev idence leader  to ,  to  answer  exact ly  th is  quest ion .   I  

am not  sure  what  happened to  my …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  look  fo r  i t ,  take  t ime.  

MR SMITH:    I t  w i l l  me a  few seconds to  f ind  i t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  your  a t to rney might  have i t .  

MR SMITH:    I  th ink  he  w i l l  have i t ,  yes ,  bu t  I  had 

Speaker ’s  no tes  tha t  –  o r  no t  Speaker ’s  no tes  bu t  I  had –  

in  an t ic ipa t ion  to  these k ind  o f  quest ions …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  you  ab le  to  te l l  your  a t to rney  where  10 

…[ in tervenes]  

MR SMITH:    I  w i l l  pu t  i t  here ,  Cha i r,  tha t… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    What  you can do –  Cha i r,  i f  I  may,  i f  I  

may?  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  f ine .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    We can proceed w i th  o the r  s tu f f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wi th  –  ja ,  and then dur ing  the  lunch 

break he cou ld  have a  look.  

MR SMITH:    I  am sure  i t  w i l l  here  now,  Cha i rperson.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You know,  ins tead o f  Mr  Smi th  look ing  

a t  them,  rush ing ,  le t  us  dea l  w i th  the  o ther  s tu f f .  

MR SMITH:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Dur ing  the  lunch break you can have a  

look a t  you r  no tes .  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Ja ,  can you qu ick l y  do  th is  fo r  me,  

they are  the  m inu tes  o f  the  12 t h  o f  –  no ,  22  February,  they  

appear  in  A274.  

MR SMITH:    274 .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  jus t  want  you to  conf i rm the  m inutes  

so  tha t  –  and then they a re  conf i rmed on the  15  March a t  

284.   Look a t  274  and then 284.  10 

MR SMITH:    Yes,  s i r.   Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you conf i rm those are  the  m inutes  

o f  tha t  and they were  adopted?  

MR SMITH:    I  do ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then a t  285 they are  the  m inutes  

o f  6  March and then they are  s igned –  they are  uns igned  

on the  24  Apr i l    

MR SMITH:    Yes,  s i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You have looked a t  these,  do  you  

conf i rm tha t  these are  a l so  the  m inutes?  20 

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i r,  I  do  conf i rm tha t  these are  the  

m inutes .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Okay.   What  we w i l l  do ,  Mr  Smi th ,  we 

w i l l  leave the  minutes  fo r  now and then look a t  tha t  and  

then we w i l l  dea l  w i th  them a f te r  you have found whatever  
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you  are  look ing  fo r.   I s  tha t  a l r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    We can do tha t ,  Cha i r,  we can do tha t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now the  –  I  have got  the  m inutes  and 

then we know what  the  pos i t ion  is  f rom BOSASA.   Now you  

then –  there  is  an  amount  o f  money wh ich  you have 

admi t ted  was pa id  to  your  company by  BOSASA.  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And the  f i rs t  amount  i s  in  2015 and i t  

i s  an  amount  o f  R267 667.90.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  I  am so r ry,  Mr  No tshe,  I  10 

th ink ,  Mr  Smi th  rea l l y  w ishes to  have these documents .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Ja ,  okay.  

MR SMITH:    I f  you  can g i ve  me two seconds.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  w i l l  take  two minutes  ad journment .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Two minutes ,  I  th ink ,  ja ,  [ inaud ib le  –  

speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  am tak ing  two minutes  so  tha t  he  

comfor tab le .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Answer  these quest ions,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    P lease.   P lease,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .  

MR SMITH:    Oh,  I  beg your  pa rdon,  they are  he re ,  they 

were  on  the  f loor.   They were  on  the  f loor.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You know what ,  i t  happens  to  us 

…[ in tervenes]  
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MR SMITH:    No,  they were  on  the  f loor.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    He w i l l  te l l  you  i t  happens to  us  a l l  the  

t ime.  

MR SMITH:    So  you can go back to  the  m inutes .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Ja ,  okay.   I t  happens to  us  a l l  the 

t ime.   You are  in  cour t ,  you know you have made minutes  –  

you have got  no tes… 

CHAIRPERSON:    You found the  documents  Mr  Smi th?  

MR SMITH:   Thanks fo r  you r  indu lgence Cha i r,  I  found i t  

and I  wou ld  l i ke  t o  respond to  tha t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay thank you.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And Cha i r  fo r tunate l y  tha t  has go t  

no th ing  to  do  w i th  me,  the  los ing  o f  documents .  

MR SMITH:    They were  on  the  f loor.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    We found them on the  f loor  and i t  had 

noth ing  to  do  w i th  me.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  a l r igh t .    

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i rperson the  quest ions tha t  was  

ra ised was there  wou ld  have been an expecta t ion  fo r  me to  

come out  unequ ivoca l l y.   I  wou ld  l i ke  to  re fe r  you Cha i r  to  20 

page 276,  2 .1 .   The Cha i rpe rsons comments ,  2 .1  on  page  

276 Cha i r.   The  por t fo l io  commi t tee  on  the  cor rec t iona l  

serv i ces  has a lways made i t  very  c lear  tha t  i t  was not  in  

favour  o f  the  ou tsourc ing  o f  the  nu t r i t iona l  serv ices  tha t  i s  

my comment .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.       

MR SMITH:    I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  tha t  there  was any doubt  

what  i t  was mean t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Over  the  page Cha i rperson on 231,  2 .3 .1 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  ove r  the  page?  

MR SMITH:    Page 278.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh 278.   

MR SMITH:    Yes and bu l le t  no t  bu l le t  po in t  bu t  pa rag raph 

2 .3 .1 .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   

MR SMITH:    I t  says  members  were  unconv inced  by  the  

Nat iona l  Commiss ioners  assurance tha t  the  DCS wou ld  be  

ready to  de l i ve r.   Now tha t  i s  a  dec is ion  o f  the  commi t tee ,  

the  commi t tee  tha t  I  cha i red .   So i t  was par t  o f  my 

dec is ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.     

MR SMITH:    I  then want  to  re fe r  you to  2 .3 .4  Cha i r  I  th ink 

i t  i s  on  the  same page.   The las t  paragraph on tha t  2 .3 .4 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay there  is  a  2 .8  here .   20 

MR SMITH:    2 .3 .4  Cha i r  on  page 280.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  yes .   

MR SMITH:    I t  reads the  commi t tee  had on numerous  

occas ions vo i ced  i t s  d issa t is fac t ion  w i th  DCS outsourc ing  

o f  serv ices  tha t  i t  shou ld  be  do ing  on i t s  own.   Aga in ,  the i r  
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Cha i r  and I  can take  you –  and those are  the  m inutes  in  

2012.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Post  the  2011 meet ing  tha t  Agr izz i  ta lks 

about .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    And  i f  you so  w ish  I  cou ld  take  you to  s im i la r  

th ings in  2013 i f  the  Cha i r  wants  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  us  do  tha t ,  ja .   

MR SMITH:    Okay.   Le t  us  go  then –  there  are  m inutes  10 

dated the  6 t h  o f  March  I  w i l l  j us t  f ind  the…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    They a re  a t  page 285.    

MR SMITH:    Yes i t  i s  the  next  yes  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   

MR SMITH:    And then i f  we go to  371 Cha i r  wh ich  wou ld  

be ,  I  beg your  pa rdon 317.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  now the  paragraph now.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  on  page 293.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    On bu l le t  po in t  3 .1 .7 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    These are  record ings o f  a  meet ing  tha t  took 

p lace in  March 2013.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Two  years  a f te r  the  so-ca l led  meet ing .   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    I t  reads the  Cha i rperson fe l t  s t rong ly  tha t  

shou ld  the  debate  around the  const i tu t ion  o f  core  funct ions 

be  reso lved –  in  o ther  words Cha i rpe rson we were  argu ing  

tha t  we must  debate  whethe r  the  core  funct ions because  

we fe l t  s t rong ly  tha t  i t  shou ld  no t  be  ou tsourced and those 

are  my comments .   And in  h is  c los ing  remarks  -  we  ra ised  

i t  in  3 .1 .8  Cha i r.     

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    We ta lk  to  tha t  same mat te r  aga in  and th is  i s  10 

in  2013 a f te r  I  was supposed ly  so f ten  up .   So to  answer  

your  quest ion  Cha i r  I  have no doubt  tha t  my s tance  and the  

s tance o f  the  commi t tee  th roughout  my tenor  was not  an t i -

BOSASA but  i t  was ant i -ou tsourc ing  and BOSASA had a  

major  ro le  to  p lay  in  tha t .    

          So  i t  was not  an  a t tack  on  a  company but  i t  was an 

a t tack  on  the  management  s ty le  fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  word .   

So there  were  no  who l ly  cows,  BOSASA was not  a  who l ly  

cow and I  do  no t  unders tand Cha i r  tha t  i f  I  was get t ing  R45  

000,00 to  do  a  job  in  o ther  words to  be  so f t  on  them.    20 

          Three years  la te r  I  am s t i l l  as  harsh  as  I  am and  

they cont inue to  g ive  me tha t  money i t  does not  make  

sense to  me.   So I  want  to  debunk tha t  no t ion  tha t  th is  was 

what  was d iscussed in  the  meet ing  o f  2011.       

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now Mr  Smi th  now when I  took  you to  
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the  m inutes  o f  2009 w i th  the  repor t  about  BOSASA,  2011 

repor t  about  BOSASA,  r igh t .   Now you met  BOSASA peop le  

in  2011 and the  a l legat ion  is  to  so f ten  you.   Now are  you 

ab le  to  do  what  you have done now take the  Commiss ion  

where  you come s t rong ly  and say there  is  a  cor rup t  

company and DCS keeps on award ing  tenders  to  th is  

company.   A re  you ab le  to  do  tha t?   

MR SMITH:    No Cha i r  I  am not  ab le  to  do  tha t  in  the 

m inutes  because  I  do  no t  th ink  when we dea l t  w i th  

m inutes ,  we dea l t  w i th  ind iv idua ls  per  say  in  te rms o f  10 

s takeho lders  we  wou ld  dea l  w i t h  the  pr inc ip le .   I  d id  

ind ica te  ear l ie r  on  tha t  the  Aud i to r  Genera l  was the  f ina l  

abat to i r  fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  word  in  te rms o f  whether  there  

was i r regu lar  expend i tu re  or  no t .   Second ly  the  S IU had  

embarked on an i nvest iga t ion  wh ich  we encouraged and we  

asked them to  do  wh ich  was spec i f i ca l l y  on  BOSASA.    

          Bu t  i f  the  Commiss ion  is  ask ing  me to  show a  l ine  

here  where  I  sa id  th is  company is  –  i t  i s  no t  there ,  i t  i s  not  

the i r  Cha i r.   But  th roughout  the  m inutes  i t  i s  very  c lear  tha t  

we suppor ted  the  ac t ion  tha t  has been taken on tha t  mat te r  20 

spec i f i ca l l y  w i th  the  S IU.   So no there  is  no  l ine  i tem where  

I  sa id  so .     

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Smi th  l ook  in  your  favour  and in  

fa i rness to  you le t  us  look a t  page 278  

MR SMITH:    Page?  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    278.   

MR SMITH:    278 ,  I  am there  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Ja ,  these are  the  m inutes  o f  the 

meet ing  be tween  the  2 n d  o f  February  2012 and now in  the  

m idd le  on  paragraph 2 .3 .1  the  second pa ragraph o f  tha t  

parag raph i t  says  long s tand ing  members  o f  the  commi t tee 

express surp r ise  tha t  the  same reasons a re  advanced fo r  

2008 ex tens ion  o f  the  BOSASA cont rac t  were  prov ided as  

reasons fo r  the  2012 ex tens ion .   In  the  absence o f  a  

c red ib le  reason fo r  the  ex tens ion  the  commi t tee  was le f t  10 

w i th  no  a l te rna t ive  bu t  to  be l ieve  tha t  the  cont rac t  was 

ex tended because somebody in  DCS’s  ranks had a  vested  

in te res t  in  i t  be ing  ex tended.   I t  c la im tha t  the  account ing  

o f f i cer  on ly  became aware  o f  the  t rue  s ta te  o f  a f fa i rs  in  

2011 was met  w i th  incredu l i t y  resu l t ing  in  some members  

ca l l ing  fo r  an  enqu i ry  in to  the  most  recent  ex tens ion .   So 

there  in  2012 an  issue is  ra i sed by  the  members  o f  the  

commi t tee  unhappy about  the  ex tens ion  o f  BOSASA.   Do 

you see tha t?       

MR SMITH:    I  do  see tha t  Cha i r  and…[ in tervene]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    And I  th ink  the  po in t  tha t  Mr  Notshe is  

mak ing  to  you is  tha t  he  wants  to  be  fa i r  to  you he says  

here  is  a  par t  where  even i f  there  i s  no  spec ia l  ment ion  to  

you but  i t  i s  re f lec ted  tha t  the  members  o f  the  commi t tee  

tha t  th is  was the i r  a t t i tude when you were  pa r t  o f  tha t  
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commi t tee .   And tha t  i s  the  po in t  tha t  he  wants  to  make in  

fa i rness to  you.     

MR SMITH:    Thank you very  much  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  then le t  us  take  the  m inutes  o f  the  

6 t h  o f  March  2013  on page 285.   

MR SMITH:    285 ,  yes  s i r  I  am there .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now i f  we tu rn  to  page  291 a t  

parag raph 2 .1  there  is  aga in  a  d i scuss ion  about  BOSASA 

where  i t  says  wh i le  the  repor t  –  I  am read ing  the  3 .1 .1 ,  

wh i le  the  repor t  makes a  ment ion  o f  cont rac ts  awarded to 10 

BOSASA company i t  made no  ment ion  o f  the  la rge  

cont rac ts  awarded to  the  company ’s  Sondo lo  and Phezu lu .   

Le t  me jus t  s top  there  d id  you  know a t  th is  t ime tha t  

Sondo lo  and Phezu lu  were  a lso  re la ted  to  the  BOSASA 

company?   

MR SMITH:    I  d id  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A l r igh t  le t  us  proceed.   The cont rac ts  

awarded to  the  th ree  compan ies  fa r  exceeded the 

R15mi l l ion  ment ioned in  re la t ion  to  BOSASA and c la r i t y  

was –  can you see tha t?  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    As  I  am re fer r ing  you to  th is  fo r  two 

purposes 1 ,  I  do  no t  read the  Cha i rpersons unhapp iness  

about  BOSASA because you can see there  is  a  company 

wh ich  has been here  2009 and 2013.   I  do  no t  read the  

Cha i rperson exp ress unhapp iness about  th is ,  do  you not ice  
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tha t?    

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  I  thought  I  had answered tha t  quest ion  

maybe I  shou ld  t ry  aga in .   I  am a  member  o f  the  por t fo l io  

commi t tee .   I  re fe r red  the  Commiss ion  to  a t  leas t  f i ve  

areas where  as  a  co l lec t i ve  we were  to ta l l y  unhappy and 

a lso  suppor ted  the  S IU.   Now i f  the  Commiss ion  is  ask ing  

is  there  a  l ine  tha t  says Vincent  Smi th  d id  i t ,  you  are  no t  

go ing  to  f ind  tha t  Cha i r.   But  I  am conv inced tha t  i f  i t  i s  a  

commi t tee  dec i s ion  tha t  I  was par t  o f  the  adopt ing  I  wou ld  

imag ine  tha t  I  am par ty  to  tha t  dec is ion .   So I  am not  sure  10 

how fu r ther  to  add i t  bu t  I  d id  express my d issa t is fac t ion  

no t  w i th  BOSASA but  w i th  the  ou tsourc ing  processes o f  

wh ich  BOSASA was pa r t  o f  i t  Cha i rperson.   So in  

re t rospect  maybe  I  shou ld  have put  tha t  i tem in  my name 

but  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  was necessary  Cha i r.       

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  do  unders tand.   Now I  have taken 

you to  a  number  o f  m inutes  o f  meet ings where  BOSASA is  

ment ioned.   Now in  2015 i t  i s  no t  in  the  m inutes ,  in  2015  

you then go and bor row money accord ing  to  you.   You go 

and  bo r row money f rom the  same company tha t  had been  20 

par t  o f  a  d iscuss ion  in  the  por t fo l io  commi t tee ,  a  company 

tha t  you knew have been re fe r red  to  S IU fo r  cor rup t ion .   

Why d id  you do tha t?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  I  am not  sure  tha t  I  heard  the  quest ion  

cor rec t l y  bu t  i f  I  d id…[ in te rvene]  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    No le t  me repeat  i t  be fore  you answer  

or  the  s imp le  quest ion  i s  why wou ld  you go and  bor row 

money f rom a  company tha t  had been –  tha t  i s  c lear ly,  no t  

c lea r ly  tha t  has been repor ted  to  have been invo lved in  

cor rup t ion  and even re fe r red  to  a  law enforcement  agency.    

MR SMITH:    Thanks Cha i r  I  thought  tha t  i s  what  I  heard .   

Jus t  to  c la r i f y  Cha i r  I  d id  no t  bor row any money f rom any 

company.   The  loan agreement  was between me and 

Ange lo  Agr izz i  and there  are ,  there  is  cor respondence to  

tha t  e f fec t  by  way o f  an  SMS.   My  loan agreement  was w i th  10 

Ange lo  Agr i zz i  and the  reason why I  have th is  ag reement  

w i th  Ange lo  Agr izz i  in  2015.   A few months I  do  no t  know 

the  t imef rame pr io r  to  tha t  Ange lo  had come to  me too  ask  

fo r  ins tance to  he lp  h im wi th  an  unemployed son.   I  do  th is  

a l l  the  t ime in  my const i tuency and he came to  me and I  

indeed was ab le  t o  do  tha t .    

          I  in  tu rn  a lso  went  to  h im when my own son 

deve loped behav ioura l  p rob lems and he re fer red  me to  a  

serv i ce  prov ider  who cou ld  he lp  h im wi th  tha t .   So the  po in t  

I  am ra is ing  Cha i r  i s  tha t  there  was some so r t  o f  a  cord ia l  20 

agreement  w i th  me and Ange lo  and  my loan -  and i t  i s  born  

ou t  in  the  co r respondence was w i th  Ange lo .    

          The f ina l  po in t  tha t  I  want  to  make on tha t  one Cha i r  

i s  tha t  nowhere  i n  the  reco rds  o f  the  depos i t  fo r  a  want  o f  

a  be t te r  word  is  there  any re ference to  BOSASA i t  was not  
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BOSASA.   I  had gone to  Ange lo  Agr izz i  on  the  bas i s  o f  the 

re la t ionsh ip  tha t  we have crea ted and made a  persona l  

loan w i th  Ange lo  Agr izz i .    

          The money was put  in to  my account ,  I  pa id  fo r  the  

schoo l  fees,  i t  was never  ever  a  BOSASA agreement  i t  was 

an Ange lo  Agr i zz i  agreement  so  I  jus t  wanted to  cor rec t  

tha t  and tha t  I  never  made a  loan w i th  a  company i t  was 

w i th  an  ind i v idua l .       

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th  you must  have though t  about  

th is  answer  and th is  i s  your  answer,  you must  have thought  10 

about  i t  c lear ly  and you a re  ser ious about  i t .    

MR SMITH:    I  am ser ious about  i t .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  you knew Agr izz i…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  Mr  Notshe maybe jus t  be fore  

we p roceed what  were  the  te rms o f  th is  loan between you  

and Mr  Agr i zz i?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  i t  was a  ve ry  s imp le  loan Cha i r.   I  

th rough the  compan ies  tha t  I  p resented to  Mr  Agr izz i  Euro  

B l i t z  ho ld  shares  in ,  a  m ino r i t y  share  no t  a  BEE shares as  

Mr  Agr izz i  says  i t  i s  a  b lack  owned company,  I  own  shares 20 

and those shares were  to  matu re  in  2023.   So i t  was a  

mat te r  o f  cash f low.    

         I  went  to  Mr  Agr izz i  and I  sa id  I  need to  pay schoo l  

fees,  I  want  to  pay i t  in  one lump sum so tha t  there  is  no  

var ia t ion  w i th  the  whatever  p lease  advance me the  money  
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and when my shares mature  fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  word  I  

wou ld  repay i t .   To  the  ex ten t  tha t  I  p resented the  –  what  

do  you ca l l  i t  the  shareho lder  agreement  be tween me and 

the  company as  comfor t  tha t  th is  i s  rea l l y  what  i s  

happen ing  and a lso  i t  i s  in  my annexures a l so  a  pro jec t ion  

o f  what  my cu t  o f  the  shareho ld ing  was.    

          So  i t  was a  very  s imp le  –  I  need to  pay schoo l  fees  

immedia te ly  p lease g ive  me X  amount  I  w i l l  g ive  you tha t  

back to  you and i t  was w i th  Mr  Agr izz i .   The las t  po in t  tha t  

I  want  to  make on  tha t  one Cha i r  i s  tha t  the  fac t  tha t  I  gave  10 

Mr  Agr izz i  my company bank account  was because fo r  me i t  

was a  leg i t imate  agreement .   In  fac t ,  my aud i ted  f inanc ia l  

s ta tements  w i l l  show tha t  those t ransact ions are  ra ised as  

a  loan in  the  company,  in  the  aud i ted  f inanc ia l  s ta tements .   

I f  i t  was fo r  any o ther  reason Cha i r,  chances are  I  wou ld  

have gone to  Mr  Agr izz i  o r  to  anybody and say l ook you 

guys g i ve  me a  R100 000,00 accord ing  to  you per  month  le t  

me use tha t  R100  000,00 and do i t .    

         I  knew tha t  there  was an  EFG I  gave them my 

company accoun t ,  I  have tha t  company account  aud i ted  20 

and the  aud i ted  f inanc ia l  s ta temen ts  ind ica te  i t  i s  a  loan.  I  

have shares tha t  I  own wh ich  were  go ing  to  matu re ,  i t  was  

a  leg i t imate  loan  Cha i rpe rson tha t  I  was in tend ing  or  I  am 

in tend ing  to  repay and tha t  i s  why  i t  was not  undercover  o r  

camouf laged or  anyth ing  e lse .    
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          I t  i s  there  and i t  has  been aud i ted  and repor ted .   So 

the  te rms to  answer  your  quest ion  I  am sor ry  Cha i r.   The  

te rms were  I  have a  cash f low p rob lem or  i t  i s  p rudent  fo r  

me to  pay overseas in  one lump sum and Mr  Agr izz i  we 

have th i s  re la t ionsh ip  i s  i t  poss ib le  fo r  you to  a f fo rd  i t  to  

me,  he  d id  and I  was go ing  to  pay h im back.   

CHAIRPERSON:    And what  was the  amount  tha t  you asked 

fo r?         

MR SMITH:    I  d id  no t  ask  fo r  an  amount  Cha i r  I  had 

rece ived f rom the  un ive rs i t y  the  fee  s t ruc ture .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    

MR SMITH:    And I  gave tha t  to  h im and sa id  th i s  i s  what  –  

in  fac t  I  had pa id  the  in i t ia l  depos i t  wh ich  was about  I  th ink  

2  000 pounds fo r  the  reg i s t ra t ion  hav ing  pa id  tha t  myse l f .   

The account  came f rom the  un ivers i t y  tha t  says these are  

the  fees and your  ch i ld  has been  accepted so  go  on and  

pay the  fees.   So I  gave tha t  who le  document  to  h im as  

proof  tha t  i t  was fo r  a  leg i t imate  pu rpose.    

          So  I  gave  h im the  accoun t  s ta tement  tha t  I  had 

rece ived f rom the  un ive rs i t y  and  in  year  one because o f  20 

the  rand va lua t ion ,  in  year  one I  th ink  i t  was R200 000 and 

in  year  two i t  was th ree  hundred and odd thousand but  the  

f igures  are  the re  Cha i r  and in  bo th  ins tances I  gave h im  

proof  o f  what  i t  was in tended  to  be  and I  ra ised i t  

acco rd ing ly  in  my  books.        
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CHAIRPERSON:    So  the  amount  tha t  he  u l t imate ly  gave 

you was i t  in  accordance w i th  the  amount  tha t  you were  

go ing  to  have to  pay to  the  un ivers i t y  in  te rms  o f  the  

documents  tha t  you gave h im?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    In  h is  rep l y  a f f idav i t s  tha t  I  rece ived  

yesterday I  th ink  there  i s  even a  handwr i t ten  no te  where  I  

th ink  t rans la tes  and I  am not  say ing ,  I  am say ing  he  but  I  

do  no t  know who d id  i t  bu t  there  is  a  t rans la t i on  f rom 10 

pounds to  rands.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Because i t  was spec i f i ca l l y  fo r  tha t  amount  

no t  any o the r  f r i l l s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Every th ing  e lse  in  te rms o f  day to  day l i v ing  

and whatever  I  pa id  fo r  my own purposes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he was happy to  g i ve  the  loan there  

was no d i f f i cu l t y  when you were  d iscuss ing  –  when you 

in t roduced the  sub jec t?   20 

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  there  was  no d i f f i cu l t y  I  say  and 

somewhere  the re  is  an  SMS ag no t  an  SMS an ema i l  where  

I  say  to  h im ch ie f  th is  i s  what  we  had d i scussed here  a re  

the  proof  o f  i t  and the re  was no  now I  do  no t  know what  

you are  ta l k ing  about  o r  I  do  no t  have i t .    
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          I  sa id  tha t  and the  money was put  in to  the  account  

tha t  I  had g iven h im.   So my in te rpre ta t ion  o f  tha t  was tha t  

there  was no d i f f i cu l t y.   I  am not  sure  where  he  got  the  

money f rom o r  who gave i t  to  h im but  as  fa r  as  I  am 

concerned,  I  had  made tha t  agreement  w i th  Mr  Agr izz i  and 

there  is  an  emai l  cor respondence to  tha t  e f fec t  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Notshe.     

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Le t  us  s ta r t  w i th  th is  when you asked  

fo r  the  money you send h im an emai l .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  cor rec t .   10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now the  emai l  appears  on  page 470.   

I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SMITH:    470? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    I  am there  Cha i rperson.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And the  emai l  i s  da ted  the  11 t h  o f  May 

i t  i s  f rom you,  Vincent  Smi th  …[ in te rvene]  

MR SMITH:    Yes.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And i t  i s  to  Mr  Agr izz i .   

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    The sub jec t  mat te r  i s  daughter ’s  s tudy 

2015,  un ivers i t y  o f  -  how do you p ronounce tha t  name? 

MR SMITH:    Aberys twyth .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Aberys twyth  sor ry. . . [ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  i t  cannot  be  an  easy word  because  
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there  i s  no  vowel ,  i s  i t  a  vowel  A .B .C.D the re  is  no  vowel .    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    There  is  on ly  two.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  on ly  two.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And Cha i r  I  am a  boy f rom a  ru ra l  

v i l l age in  the  Eas tern  Cape,  so  i t  is…[ in te rvene]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  Aberys twyth .    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Aberys twyth .   Now i f  i t  says  –  what  I  

am in te res ted  is  in  Mr  Smi th  the  las t  par t…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  maybe read the  who le  th ing .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Le t  me read the  who le  th ing .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh ja  o r  he  can read i t .   

MR SMITH:    I  can .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja  do  so  Mr  Smi th .   

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  i t  i s  an  emai l  f rom me i t  i s  da ted  the  

11 t h  o f  May 2015  and i t  i s  to  Ange lo  Agr izz i  sub jec t  mat te r  

daughte r  s tudy 2015.   H i  ch ie f  th is  emai l  re fe rs  to  our  

d iscuss ion  ear l i e r  th is  yea r.   My daughter  has been 

accepted to  s tudy  a t  Aberys twyth  Un ive rs i t y  in  Wales .    

          She commences in  September  2015 and I  am in  the  

process o f  f ina l i s ing  her  t r ip .   She  leaves towards the  end  20 

o f  June to  f ina l i se  vars i t y  accommodat ion  and o the r  re la ted 

mat te rs .   I  am in  the  process  o f  sor t ing  ou t  fund ing  

requ i rements  fo r  her  and hereby request  any ass is tance in  

th is  regard .   Funds can be depos i ted  d i rec t l y  to  the  

ins t i tu t ion  i f  tha t  i s  more  accep tab le  and I  have thus 
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a t tached re levant  documenta t ion  cor respondence and i t  i s  

f rom me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .     

MR SMITH:    And i t  was addressed to  Mr  Agr izz i  and  

nobody e l se .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now do you  agree w i th  me tha t  there  

is  no  in  th is  emai l ,  there  i s  no  re fe rence to  app l i ca t i on  or  a  

request  fo r  a  loan ,  i t  i s  ask ing  fo r  funds.   Am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Yes  Cha i r  you are  r igh t  Cha i r  tha t  in  th is  one  10 

there  i s  no t  bu t  the  very  f i rs t  l i ne  says th is  emai l  re fe rs  to  

our  d i scuss ion  ea r l ie r  th is  yea r.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    And  tha t  d iscuss ion  was exact ly  tha t  bu t  th is  

emai l  does not  have tha t  l ine  in  i t .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And i f  I  unders tand you sa id  to  the  

Cha i rperson ear l ie r  tha t  once your  ch i ld  had been admi t ted  

to  the  un ivers i t y  then they to ld  you your  ch i ld  has been 

admi t ted  th is  i s  X  amount  owing and then you went  to  Mr  

Agr izz i  and you asked fo r  a  loan.   Am I  r igh t?    20 

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So  you had an exact  amount  tha t  you  

asked fo r,  am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  i f  you  read the  las t  l ine  o f  th is  
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emai l  i t  sa id  I  am in  the  process o f  sor t ing  ou t  the  fund ing  

requ i rements  fo r  her  and hereby request  any ass is tance in  

th is  regard .   I t  d id  no t  say  I  am requ i r ing  the  amount  we 

had agreed upon ,  so  i t  i s  as  i f  you  are  now begg ing  fo r  

money.   Am I  r igh t?     

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson i f  you go fu r the r  i t  says  thus I  

am a t tach ing  the  re levant  documenta t ion .   Now I  do  no t  

know i f  my Eng l i sh  i s  no t  up  to  speed Cha i r  bu t  i f  you  read 

the  who le  sentence and not  pa r t  o f  i t .   I  say  I  am ask ing  fo r  

any amount  bu t  here  is  the  schoo l  fees,  the  o f f i c ia l  10 

s ta tement .   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  you may be speak ing  a t  c ross  

purposes a t  th is  s tage.   I  thought  Mr,  Mr…[ in te rvene]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Notshe.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Notshe ’s  quest ion  was th is ,  i f  you  had 

d iscussed w i th  Mr  Agr izz i  a  loan why is  i t  tha t  in  th i s  emai l  

you make no re ference to  a  loan  but  ins tead you say you 

hereby request  any ass is tance in  t h is  regard  and I  th ink  he  

added you make as  i f  you  a re  begg ing  now.         

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  he  was say ing ,  so  

tha t  i s  h is  quest i on .    

MR SMITH:    No tha t  was not  the  on ly,  I  take  the  po in t  

Cha i r  tha t  tha t  i s  cer ta in l y  no t  what  was in tended  in  th is  

emai l  maybe tha t  i s  how i t  i s  in te rpre ted  but  I  make 
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re fe rence to  an  ear l ie r  d i scuss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    

MR SMITH:    I  make re ference  to  th is  i s  the  o f f i c ia l  

ob l iga t ion  tha t  I  have to  the  un ivers i t y  and tha t  was my  

unders tand ing  o f  what  I  was ask ing  fo r  Cha i rperson.   I  do  

take  your  po in t  tha t  tha t  l ine  tha t  says any fund ing  might  

be  ou t  o f  p lace .  

CHAIRPERSON:    For  any ass is tance.     

MR SMITH:    For  any ass i s tance I  beg your  pa rdon  might  

be  ou t  o f  p lace  but  tha t  was the  in ten t ion  and tha t  was the  10 

essence o f  our  d i scuss ions Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Notshe.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now Mr  Smi th  are  the re  any 

documents  you can present  to  th is  Commiss ion  showing  

where  the  agreement  was conc luded the  in te res t  on  the 

loan o r  a re  there  no  such documents?  

MR SMITH:    No Cha i r  there  were  no  such documents  and  

i f  the  Commiss ion  is  ask ing  was the re  a  wr i t ten  loan 

agreement  there  was no such documents .   I  am not  a 

lawyer  bu t  I  do  no t  -  my unders tand ing  is  tha t  th is  20 

par t i cu la r  t ransact ion  d id  no t  need a  wr i t ten  agreement  

because there  was no such agreement .     

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now Mr  Smi th  le t  me go back to  my 

in i t ia l  quest ion  by  th is  t ime by  the  11 t h  o f  May 2015 you  

knew Mr  Agr i zz i  was work ing  fo r  BOSASSA.   Am I  r igh t?  
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MR SMITH:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    D id  you know h is  pos i t ion  f inanc ia l l y  

how much money he had persona l ly?  

MR SMITH:    No Cha i r  I  d id  no t  know how much money he  

had in  the  bank persona l ly  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you had jus t  dea l t  w i th  h im on the 

bas is  tha t  he  is  employed by  BOSASA.   

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  I  had ear l ie r  a l luded to  the  need fo r  

fund ing .   I  wou ld  have assumed tha t  i f  i t  was not  poss ib le  

a t  tha t  po in t  somebody wou ld  have sa id  to  me look  i t  i s  no t  10 

poss ib le  Cha i rperson.     

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe,  I  am sor ry  Mr  Notshe maybe le t  

us  go  past  th is  quest ion .   As  I  unders tand the  pos i t ion  the  

loan i f  th is  was a  loan tha t  you asked Mr  Agr i zz i  to  g ive  

you to ta l led  about  s ix  hundred and someth ing  thousand,  

R700 000.   

MR SMITH:   S ix  hundred and someth ing  thousand yes,  

Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   S ix  hundred and someth ing  thousand 20 

wh ich  was pa id  over  two years  in  success ion ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?   

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t  Cha i rpe rson.   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  i t  i s  qu i te  a  lo t  o f  money to  ask  f rom 

an ind i v idua l .   I s  i t  no t?   

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t  Cha i rpe rson.   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  Mr  Notshe.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you sa id  desp i te  tha t  there  was no 

wr i t ten  loan agreement  and no  te rms d iscussed about  

in te res t?  

MR SMITH:    No there  was no wr i t ten  agreement  Cha i r.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And…[ in tervene]  

MR SMITH:    Sor ry…[ in te rvene]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No cont inue s i r.   

MR SMITH:    There  was no wr i t ten  agreement  Cha i r  as  I  

ind ica ted  ear l ie r  on  I  th ink  i t  was  a  mat te r  o f  t rus t  and i f  10 

indeed there  was  go ing  to  be  a  requ i rement  fo r  a  wr i t ten 

agreement  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  wou ld  have been a  prob lem i t  

wou ld  have been  a  one l iner  because in  my  own f inanc ia l  

s ta tements  tha t  a re  aud i ted  i t  i s  ra i sed as  a  loan  

Cha i rperson.   So there  is  –  in  my  mind there  was noth ing  

un toward  about  i t ,  i t  was there ,  i t  i s  s t i l l  there  now i t  i s  

pub l i c  knowledge  and I  do  no t  reca l l  e i ther  myse l f  o r  Mr  

Agr izz i  ins i s t ing  on  i t  be ing  reduced in to  wr i t ing  Cha i r.      

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  you knew th is  company,  he  works  

fo r  a  company tha t  had been a l leged to  be  invo lved in  20 

cor rup t ion .   I t  d id  no t  r ing  to  you tha t  i t  i s  inappropr ia te  fo r  

me as  a  member  o f  a  po r t fo l io  commi t tee  on  cor rec t iona l  

serv i ces  to  bor row money f rom a  company tha t  has been 

awarded tenders  cont inuous ly  by  the  same depar tment  and 

here  am ask ing  money f rom th is  company.   D id  you not  see 
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tha t  as  inappropr ia te?    

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson in  2015 I  was no longer  the  

Cha i r  o f  cor rec t i ona l  serv ices .   I  had se ized be ing  the  

Cha i r  in  Apr i l  2014.   So i t  i s  no t  cor rec t  tha t  I  was the  

Cha i r  o f  cor rec t iona l  -  i t  was post  my tenor  year  o r  so  la te r  

f rom be ing  the  Cha i r  o f  co r rec t iona l  serv ices .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Were  you  s t i l l  a  member  o f  the 

commi t tee  or  no  longer  a  member  e i ther?    

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  in  par l iamen t  we have what  we ca l l  

a l te rna te  members  and fu l l  members ,  I  a t  tha t  po in t  been  10 

appo in ted  to  a t  l eas t  two o ther  por t fo l io  commi t tees.   So I  

spent  a l l  my t ime in  the  o ther  por t fo l io  commi t tees.   I  

hard ly  ever  a t tended the  po r t fo l io  commi t tee  proceed ings  

o f  cor rec t iona l  se rv ices  because I  was Cha i r  o f  a t  leas t  two  

o ther  commi t tees  Cha i r  and I  was no longer  a  –  or  the  

Cha i r  o f  the  commi t tee  a t  the  t ime is  my sen io r  po l i t i ca l l y  

and I  wou ld  never  be  ab le  to  undermine h im in  te rms o f  

in f luenc ing  whatever  happened.   I  was not  the  Cha i r  o f  that  

commi t tee  a t  the  t ime.   

CHAIRPERSON:    And go ing  back to  tha t  d iscuss ion  20 

between you and Mr  Agr izz i  about  the  loan.   D id  Mr  Agr izz i  

ra ise  any concerns about  th is  t ransact ion  tha t  you were  

ask ing  the  two o f  you to  en ter  in to .   D id  he  ra ise  any 

concerns?   

MR SMITH:    No he d id  no t…[ in tervene]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    He d id  no t .   

MR SMITH:    Because i t  happened  in  2015 and i t  happened 

aga in  in  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  I  am go ing  back to  the  f i rs t .    

MR SMITH:    So  to  me –  no  in  the  f i rs t  he  d id  no t  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Sor ry  I  beg your  pardon he d id  no t  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes so  in  the  f i rs t  d iscuss ion  where  you  

approached h im and asked fo r  a  loan,  he  d id  no t  ra ise  any  10 

concerns?  

MR SMITH:    He  d id  no t  ra i se  any concerns Cha i rperson,  

no .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Now a t  tha t  t ime a l ready was the  

pos i t ion  tha t  –  was the  unders tand ing  tha t  in  2015 he 

wou ld  pay par t  o f  the  s ix  hundred  and someth ing  amount  

and then in  2016  he wou ld  then pay anothe r  par t  because  

in  accordance w i th  the  requ i rements  o f  the  un ivers i t y?   

MR SMITH:    No Cha i r  i t  does not  work  l i ke  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   20 

MR SMITH:    The un ive rs i t y  g ives  you fees fo r  tha t  

par t i cu la r  year.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   

MR SMITH:    She was f i r s t  year  so  the  b i l l  on l y  was R200 

000,00.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    In  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   

MR SMITH:    So  tha t  was se t t led .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   

MR SMITH:    In  2016 there  was no ob l iga t ion  on  the  2015  

anymore .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   

MR SMITH:    There  was a  new fee  s t ruc ture  w i th  a  new 

amount  Cha i r  so  i t  i s  no t  a  cont inuat ion  o f  R600 000 ,00.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh okay.   But  when you spoke to  h im fo r  

the  f i rs t  t ime,  I  am ask ing  fo r  a  loan d id  you speak  to  h im 

in  2015 on ly  in  regard  to  2015 and then in  2016 you spoke  

to  h im in  regard  to  2016 or  d id  you cover  bo th  years  in  

your  f i rs t  d iscuss ion?  

MR SMITH:    No Cha i r  I  d id  no t  cover  bo th  years  and i t  i s  

s imp ly  because there  was no guarantee tha t  my daughter  

wou ld  cont inue a t  tha t  un ive rs i t y  o r  she wou ld  be  a l i ve  or  

whatever  the  case may be.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   20 

MR SMITH:    So  a t  the  t ime when the  ob l iga t ion  became 

payab le  then I  wou ld  go  and say look th i s  i s  now the  new 

one we have dea l t  w i th  the  o ld  one and th i s  i s  how I  am 

go ing  to  repay you because there  was no issue about  my  

inab i l i t y  to  repay.   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  how d id  Mr  Agr izz i  know tha t  there  

wou ld  be  no p rob lem wi th  you pay ing  back in  what  e igh t  

years  –  when you  spoke to  h im in  2015 i t  seems to  me tha t  

on  what  you have sa id  the  p lan  was tha t  you wou ld  repay  

h im in  e igh t  years ’ t ime,  2023.   

MR SMITH:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    How d id  he  know tha t  you wou ld  be  ab le  

to  pay h im a t  tha t  t ime,  i t  i s  a  long t ime? 

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  I  th ink  I…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    You re fer red  to  your  shares I  know about  10 

tha t .    

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I  submi t ted  i t  in  these th ings.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    I  in  2011 had a  shareho ld ing  or  as  a  par tner  

in  a  company and there fo re  I  had  the  share  agreement  in  

2011 a l ready.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   

MR SMITH:    In  2015 I  rece ived f rom the  company  

cor respondence tha t  says as  th ings s tands now in  2015 –  

because i t  was very  c lear  i t  was a  long te rm investment .   I t  20 

was go ing  to  take  about  12  years  fo r  i t  to  mature  because 

i t  i s  a  deve lopment  o f  p roper ty.    

          Bu t  in  2015 I  rece ived cor respondence tha t  says as  

th ings s tands now th is  i s  i f  today every th ing  s topped th is  i s  

what  wou ld  be  due to  you per  your  shareho ld ing .   And i t  
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was tha t  tha t  I  gave as  comfo r t  tha t  look  i t  i s  go ing  to  be  

poss ib le  fo r  me to  pay i t  Cha i r,  yes  and tha t  i s  par t  o f  my 

a f f idav i t ,  my annexures Cha i r.     

CHAIRPERSON:    And d id  the  documents  f rom the  

company re f lec t  tha t  in  2023 you wou ld  ge t  enough to  pay 

h im back the  amount  tha t  he  –  you were  ask ing  fo r?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  i t  d id  Cha i r  more  than tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    More  than tha t?  

MR SMITH:    Far  more  than tha t  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   10 

MR SMITH:    I t  d id  re f lec t  tha t  as  o f  2015 on the  bas is  o f  

your  shareho ld ing  even a t  tha t  po in t  i t  fa r  exceeded and  

f i ve  or  seven years  down the  l ine  i t  wou ld  jus t  be  fa r,  fa r  

more  Cha i r  and i t  i s  re f lec ted  there   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes I  am sor ry  I  in te r rup ted  you.   

MR SMITH:    No,  no  I  sa id  I  d id  – those documents  are  in  

there .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes bu t  d id  he  take  them;  d id  he  keep 

some o f  those documents  fo r  h is  own peace o f  m ind? 

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  I  do  no t  know i f  he  kept  them for  h is  20 

own peace o f  m ind but  I  do  know even f rom h is  own 

a f f idav i t  tha t  he  was aware  o f  them because in i t ia l l y  he  

speaks about  me be ing  a  BEE par tner  wh ich  is  no t  cor rec t  

and second ly  he  says he  knows tha t  I  had th is  bus iness  

in te res t .   So I  am not  sure  i f  he  ac tua l l y  took the  
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documents  bu t  he  cer ta in ly  had s igh t  o f  them a t  some 

po in t .     

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  we l l  my reco l lec t ion  is  tha t  in  h is  

a f f idav i t  he  says maybe in  bo th  a f f idav i t s  tha t  he  re fers  to  

you –  h im.   He says there  was a  t ime when you approached  

h im fo r  a  loan tha t  you wanted h im to  g ive  you aga ins t  you r  

shares.    

          Now I  cannot  remember  whether  he  sa id  you  wanted  

to  se l l  h im the  shares o r  whether  t he  shares were  go ing  to  

be  the  guarantee but  he  separa tes  i t  and says tha t  was  10 

a f te r  th is  t ransact ion  o f  payment  fo r  your  daughte r.   That  i s  

what  he  says as  fa r  as  I  remember.    

          So  i f  your  vers ion  is  cor rec t  you had the  d iscuss ion  

w i th  h im in  wh ich  2015 you ask  fo r  a  loan and you were  

go ing  to  use your  shares as  k ind  o f  secur i t y  to  say look  

th is  i s  where  you  w i l l  ge t  your  money in  e igh t  years ’ t ime.   

On h i s  vers ion  the  t ransact ion  re la t ing  to  the  payment  o f  

your  daughter ’s  un ivers i t y  fees happened on a  d i f fe ren t  

occas ion  and he says he  d id  no t  d iscuss tha t  w i th  you as  I  

unders tand what  he  says.   He says Mr  Gav in  Watson was  20 

the  one who ins t ruc ted  h im.   He says on  anothe r  occas ion  

la te r  you approached h im fo r  a  loan and you sor t  o  use the  

shares e i ther  he  says tha t  was go ing  to  be  secur i t y  o r  he  

says you wanted  h im to  buy the  shares and he  says I  

re jec ted  tha t .   That  i s  my unders tand ing  o f  h is  vers ion .        
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MR SMITH:    Cor rec t  Cha i r  the  emai l  tha t  I  read ea r l ie r  on  

re fer red  to  schoo l  fees and tha t  i s  why I  p rov ided the  

s ta tement .   On a  d i f fe ren t  occas ion  ou ts ide  o f  the  schoo l  

fees because tha t  had been se t t led  I  went  to  Mr  Agr izz i  

because aga in  I  sa id  i t  was a  cash f low prob lem.   I  sa id  

you know what  can we d iscuss a  loan separa te  f rom tha t  

one because my secur i t y  i s  su f f i c i en t  to  cover  i t  and tha t  

d iscuss ion  went  nowhere  because,  i t  jus t  d id  no t  happen.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Bu t  i t  was tha t  one tha t  he  re fers  to  where  he  10 

says tha t  I  was prepared to  se l l  my shares.   The agreement  

the  shareho lder  agreement  does not  a l low fo r  tha t  to  

happen so  there  was never  an  in ten t ion  –  I  cou ld  no t  se l l  

my shares to  a  th i rd  par ty  w i thout  go ing  th rough my 

par tners  in  any case.   So i t  was never  about  se l l ing  shares 

i t  was about  look  –  there  is  no  reason not  to  accept  tha t  I  

wou ld  be  in  a  pos i t ion  to  pay you back tha t  i s  what  i t  was.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Notshe.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Cha i r  jus t  to  fo l low up and then to  

fo l low up what  the  Cha i r  has ra i sed.   Tu rn  to  page 213.   20 

MR SMITH:    Page 213?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  w i l l  l e t  you have f i ve  m inutes  Mr  

Notshe I  see we are  a t  one o r  13 :00 .   So I  w i l l  l e t  you go 

on fo r  f i ve  m inutes .   
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  w i l l  j us t  f in ish  up  th is  i ssue.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   

MR SMITH:    Page 213?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    213,  yes .   What  I  want  to  do  is  Mr  

Smi th  i s  wh i ls t  your  look ing ,  213.   

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I  am there .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes,  and th is  i s  the  i ssue about  the  

loan.   On paragraph –  th is  i s  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Agr izz i .   

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I  do .   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A t  paragraph 24.10 he says 10 

subsequent  to  th is  payment  -  tha t  i s  the  payment  fo r  your  

daughte r.   I  became aware  o f  the  fac t  tha t  Vincent  Smi th 

had an in te res t  in  Euro  B l i t z  a  payment  fo r  Vincent  Smi th ’s  

daughte r  fo l low ing year  o f  s tudy was pa id  to  Euro  B l i t z .   So 

he sa id  subsequent  to  the  f i rs t  payment  he  d iscovered tha t  

you have got  Euro  B l i t z .   So i t  seems as i f  when he made 

the  f i rs t  payment ,  he  d id  no t  know tha t  you have got  Euro  

B l i t z .    

MR SMITH:    No tha t  cannot  be ,  Cha i r  tha t  cannot  be  

poss ib le  because  the  payments  were  made to  the  same 20 

company.   So i t  cannot  be  subsequent  to  the  f i rs t  payment  

he  found out  tha t  I  owned Euro  B l i tz  when the  f i rs t  payment  

was made,  I  p rov ided the  bank ing  deta i l s  o f  the  company 

and in  fac t  depos i t  s l ips  proved tha t  i t  was pa id  in to  tha t  

very  same account .   So I  do  no t  unders tand what  i t  means  
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when he says subsequent  to  -  o r  the  fo l low ing year  on ly  he  

became aware .     

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  what  he  maybe mean ing  because  

he uses the  word  in te res t  now tha t  m ight  be  us ing  tha t  

word  in  a  lega l  sense.   What  he  maybe mean ing  is  

somebody cou ld  g ive  you an ent i ty ’s  account  and say pu t  

tha t  money in to  tha t  account .    

          They might  no t  be  shareho lders ,  they m ight  no t  

have d i rec tors ,  they m ight  no t  be  a  d i rec tor  in  that  

company but  they  know what  a r rangements  they have made 10 

w i th  the  d i rec tor  o r  CEO of  tha t  company about  tha t  money.   

But  i f  the  person is  a  d i rec tor  o r  i s  a  shareho lder  tha t  

m ight  be  someth ing  e lse .    

          So  what  he  m ight  be  mean ing  is  no t  necessar i l y  to  

say he  was hear ing  fo r  the  f i rs t  t ime tha t  you have some 

connect ion  w i th  th is  en t i t y.   He might  have heard  ear l ie r  

tha t  you have some connect ion  because tha t  i s  the  en t i t y  

you to ld  h im about  bu t  tha t  you have,  you  are  a  

shareho lder  he  m ight  be  mean ing  tha t  i s  what  he  was –  

what  he  found ou t  a f te r.   That  i s  my th ink ing  he  m ight  no t  20 

be  mean ing  tha t  bu t  tha t  i s  my th ink ing .       

ADV NOTSHE SC:    That  i s  a lso  my th ink ing  tha t  i s  why I  

re fe r red  th is .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    That  he  –  you see a lso  Mr  Smi th  i f  you  
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add what  the  Cha i r  i s  ra is ing  a  paragraph above in  24 .14  

he conf i rms the  money was pa id ,  the  f i rs t  money was pa id  

to  Euro  B l i t z  bu t  then he says on ly  a f te r  tha t  tha t  he  go t  to  

know tha t  you have an in te res t  in  tha t  company.   I t  i s  no t  

jus t  a  company w i th  an  account  number  bu t  you have an  

in te res t .   

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  I  am the  so le  shareho lder  o f  Euro  B l i t z  

I  am the  so le  shareho lder  o f  Euro  B l i t z .   Euro  B l i t z  has 

been dec la red a t  par l iament  in  member ’s  in te res t  s ince  i t s  

incept ion .    10 

          So  i t  was not  a  mat te r  o f  I  am a  pa r t  o r  a  

shareho lder  w i th  many o ther,  I  was the  so le  shareho lde r  o f  

Euro  B l i t z  Cha i r.   And even the  documenta t i on  tha t  

regu la tes  my shareho ld ing  ind i ca tes  tha t  Euro  B l i t z  i s  my 

company where  I  ho ld  to ta l  shares and there fore  the  

shareho ld ing  is  f o r  me.    

          So  i t  i s  no t  –  we shou ld  no t  confuse Euro  B l i t z  and 

fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  word  the  jo in t  venture .   Euro  B l i t z  is  

my company where  I  am a lone am a  shareho lder  and i t  i s  

tha t  company tha t  I  used fo r  the  loan so  tha t  I  cou ld  pay i t  20 

back because my shares wou ld  come in to  tha t  company 

and th rough tha t  company I  wou ld  pay to  whoever  gave me 

the  money tha t  i s  i t .   So  I  was the  so le  shareho lder  tha t  i s  

the  po in t  tha t  I  am mak ing  o f  Euro  B l i t z .   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  the  pos i t ion  wou ld  be  on your  
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vers ion  he  may have known or  he  wou ld  have known tha t  

you were  the  shareho lder  ac tua l l y  maybe the  so le  

shareho lder  f rom the  f i rs t  d iscuss ion  you had w i th  h im.   

But  on  h is  vers ion ,  i t  m igh t  no t  fo l low tha t  he  knew tha t  

you were  the  shareho lde r  bu t  he  acknowledges tha t  tha t  i s  

the  name o f  the  en t i t y  tha t  you gave to  h im as the  en t i t y  

in to  wh ich  the  money shou ld  be  pa id .    

MR SMITH:    Yes I  th ink  tha t  i s  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Jus t  be fore  we ad jou rn  Mr  Smi th  you  10 

re fer red  i t  to  us  I  want  to  look  a t  i t  dur ing  the  luncht ime.   

Th is  document  you say i t  i s  the  loan document ,  the 

document  wh ich  proves your  inves tment?    

MR SMITH:    Yes.   Which  document  i s  tha t?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    The one you say i t  p roves.    

MR SMITH:    Ja  Cha i r  I  am ask ing  about  the  page  number  

were  you ask ing  me to  f ind  i t  fo r  you?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes,  p lease .   What  you can  do Mr  

Smi th  you do not  have to  look  fo r  i t  now le t  us  

ad journ…[ in tervene]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you can look  a t  i t  dur ing  lunch t ime.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Luncht ime you can te l l  me  dur ing  

luncht ime or  when we come back to  i t .   

MR SMITH:    Cha i r  yes  I  w i l l  cer ta in ly  do  tha t  Cha i r  bu t  

even i f  i t  i s  no t  in  here ,  I  can cer ta in ly  make i t  p rov ide  i t  
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be fore  o f  end o f  bus iness today.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR SMITH:    Bu t  I  wou ld  look a t  i t  in  luncht ime.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes okay no tha t  i s  f ine .   Okay  we w i l l  

take  the  lunch ad jou rnment  now i t  i s  f i ve  m inutes  past  we  

w i l l  resume a t  f i ve  past  two.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .   

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 10 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   What is the dai ly value? 

CHAIRPERSON:    What valuat ion? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Hospi tal  valuat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Because this shareholding is in a 

hospi tal .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And now there is  an emai l  which 

demonstrates the value of  the shares.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And he has asked that  al though they are 

numbers.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   That  the numbers not  be ment ioned.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Because he fears his relat ives might  

start  asking for perhaps some loans and al l  that  you know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sure Mr Smith did not  say that .   But  

you wi l l… 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Wel l  he is cr i t ic iz ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No you do not  have to use – ment ion the 

numbers.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.   Chai r  I  have that  here and we made 

copies.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then the cross-examinat ion – not  the 

cross-examinat ion the quest ioning wi l l  cont inue on the basis 

that  I  have seen the document,  I  have seen the numbers.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja get  somebody to make copies in the 

meant ime.  You have no junior today? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   No,  no – al l  the t ime I  do not  have a 

junior.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  the off ic ia ls can arrange for 

somebody to make copies.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  f ly solo.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  the Reverend was here there he is.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Wi l l  you make for me and for the Chair  –  

two copies wi l l  be f ine Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No make four copies.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:   Four copies.   Now Mr Smith let  us get  

th is clear.   The document you have shown me i t  is  the – the 

agreement by your company with  other companies about 

shares,  am I  r ight? 

MR SMITH:   That  is correct  Chai r.   There are two 

documents.   The f i rst  document is what you and I  maybe 

would cal l  a shareholders ’ agreement that  ref lects my 

shareholding.   The second document is the valuat ion of  my 

shares at  that  point  in 2017.   That  says at  that  point  I  had to 

get  my div idends,  th is is what i t  was worth.   And gives a 10 

project ion for  what i t  would be worth in 2023.   So those are 

the documents Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  may have misheard but  you seem to say 

2017 I  guess you meant 2015? 

MR SMITH:   No Chair  the – the valuat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SMITH:   Correspondence that  I  received f rom the 

consort ium. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SMITH:   Is dated 2017.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MR SMITH:   Yes which says as at  2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   You are worth X amount of  money.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.  
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MR SMITH:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  thought your  evidence was that  you 

showed Mr Agrizzi  in 2015 what the shares were worth at  

that  t ime or what  they were – what i t  was est imated they 

would be worth in 2023.  

MR SMITH:   No at  the t ime Chair  there is a shareholder ’s  

agreement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SMITH:   That  says these are your shares.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

MR SMITH:   And what the input  costs were at  the t ime that  

th is is what. .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   The – the shareholding – not  shareholding 

would be worth but  th is is what the revenue is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   And in 2017 they did the actual  calculat ions 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.   So but  I  just  want to – to make 

sure that  I  understood your evidence correct ly.   You did not  20 

say – did you not  say that  in 2015 you showed Mr Agrizzi  

documents relat ing to your shares.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which ref lected that  f rom those shares in  

2023 you would be able to repay him.  You did not  say 
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anything to that  e ffect?  I  thought you said something to that  

effect .  

MR SMITH:   No Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   In 2015 when I  took the f i rst  out  i t  was just  the 

– the – my shareholding in the development.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   And you wi l l  recal l  that  af ter the second 

payment I  d id one in 2015 and did one in 2016.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  10 

MR SMITH:   In  2017 when I  ask ing for  the – for a  total ly  

di fferent  one that  we discussed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   At  that  point  I  then had this evaluat ion that  says 

look even i f  we take those two into considerat ion and 

anything else i t  wi l l  far exceed what  i t  was.   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Does that  mean that  in 2015 when 

you asked Mr Agr izzi  for a loan on your version you did not  

show him any documents that  showed what the value of  the 

– of  your  shares were at  that  t ime or what the va lue of  the 20 

shares were – was l ikely to be in 2023? 

MR SMITH:   I  d id not  show him a document because I  

received that  document Chair  in 2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In 2017.   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   But  at  the onset  of  the project  we al l  knew that  
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th is project  was going to be worth so much but  I  would not  

have had a wri t ten… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH:   Proof  f rom the consort ium.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   I f  you want to cal l  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.   Because you remember I  – I  

th ink I  d id ask the quest ion whether he – he that  is Mr 10 

Agrizzi  when you asked him for  the loan looking at  the 

amount involved whether he asked you for anything that  

would g ive him peace of  mind that  come 2023 you would be 

able to pay – to pay back?  I  thought I  asked that  quest ion 

and my recol lect ion was that  you said you showed him the 

documents that  showed that  you would be able to – to more 

than – or what you had would be more than what you were 

asking for f rom him.  That  is my impression of  our exchange.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Is your impression di fferent? 20 

MR SMITH:   No,  no Chair  I  – I  am saying we can – or the 

t ranscr ipts wi l l  probably prove i t  but  – but  the real i ty is  

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   That  I  would not  have been able to give him the 
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Rand valuat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   Into 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH:   I  could only give that  to him at  the ear l iest .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   When I  received f rom the consort ium.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   Af ter three years what I  was worth.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So on that  basis would i t  not  be 10 

correct  then to say when you asked him for a loan in 2015 

there was noth ing that  you showed him that  would have 

given him peace of  mind that  in 2023 you would be able to  

afford paying him back such a lot  of  money.   Would i t  be 

correct  to say that  was the posi t ion? 

MR SMITH:   I  am – yes Si r.   Yes Chair  in terms of  the Rand 

value but  in terms of  the quantum of  shares that  I  had.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   I t  would have been possible to calculate i t  but  

in terms of  the Rand value I  agree wi th you Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.   Mr Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   So you then… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe – I  am sorry – I  am terr ib ly sorry Mr 

Notshe.   Maybe le t  me just  put  th is as wel l  Mr Smith.   Would 

you agree that  re l iance on – on shares on the value of  the 
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shares going up over a certain  number of  per iods – by a 

certain number of  years would be a l i t t le r isky?  Maybe not  a  

l i t t le r isky i t  would be r isky in the sense that  the share value 

of  – of  shares of  the company can go up and down anyt ime i f  

certain th ings happen to that  company or in the markets you 

know.  The company that  – whose shares today cost  X Rands 

in a weeks’ t ime i f  something happens they can just  go down 

and those share are worth very l i t t le  af ter that  event .  

MR SMITH:   This was not  the case in th is part icu lar one 

Chai r.   Because the shares went up… 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   And not  general  proposi t ion you accept  

that? 

MR SMITH:   As a general  proposal  we accept  that  ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am saying in th is  yes.  

MR SMITH:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You say in th is case i t  was di fferent .  

MR SMITH:   Yes i t  was not  in the stock market  for instance.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH:   This was for a physical  project .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

MR SMITH:   That  we knew would cost  so much and br ing this  

return.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SMITH:   As opposed to a stock market  where … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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MR SMITH:   Shares go up and down according to the market  

sent iment.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   But  just  fo l lowing up what the Chair  has 

ra ised is so you say the loan was advanced to you wi thout  

Mr Agr izzi  having securi ty at  al l?  

MR SMITH:   In  terms of  secur i ty in wri t ing or  ceding 

something to him no Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And wi thout  him seeing the valuat ion of  

the shares you have? 10 

MR SMITH:   That  is correct  Chair  wi thout  seeing the Rand 

valuat ion of  the share we had other than my shareholding 

and everybody knows the extent  of  the development that  was 

taking place there Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  see.   Now the – af ter  the f i rst  request  

for payment did,  he conf i rm to you that  he had made the 

payment?  Did he conf i rm the – because remember your  

evidence was that  the payment was going to be made in that  

universi ty in Whales.   Did he conf i rm to you – come back and 20 

says we have made the payment to the universi ty? 

MR SMITH:   The payment was made into my company 

account Chai r  and… 

CHAIRPERSON:   F i rst  payment at  least  I  th ink? 

MR SMITH:   Both of  them were made.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh both of  them.  

MR SMITH:   To the company Euro Bl i tz that  we are talk ing 

about.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh I  thought the second one was paid 

di rect ly.  

MR SMITH:   No both of  them were.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

MR SMITH:   So I  could have… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   Even on my own.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   Checked that  monies have been deposi ted.   

Whether he physical ly came to me and said hey l isten that  

t ransact ion has now been done I  am not  a hundred percent  

sure.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You cannot remember.  

MR SMITH:   But  just  a cursory glance at  my own bank 

balance in the company would have shown that  there was 

this payment made Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Can you remember now whether you 

were given the proof  of  payment of  the money? 

MR SMITH:   No I  was not  g iven proof  of  payment  of  the 

money Chai r.   As I  say I  saw i t  in the bank account.   I  get  my 

own bank statements on a monthly basis and in the bank 
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statements i t  would have ref lected that  there were indeed 

those payments.   Af ter a l l  Chai r  as the money came in I  

immediately then made payment to the inst i tut ion.   So I  was 

aware that  indeed the money had cleared.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And do you conf i rm to the commission 

that  even the second payment of  R395 076.00 there were no 

wri t ten loan agreement,  there was no securi ty given? 

MR SMITH:   I  conf i rm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And you conf i rm that  the amount was 10 

also paid into your company? 

MR SMITH:   I  conf i rm that  the amount was paid into the Euro 

Bl i tz  company and the rat ionale is  s imple Chai r.   I  wanted i t  

to be paid into that  account because my dividends would 

have been paid in to that  same account and therefore i t  would 

have offset  each other.   As opposed to the loan being put  

into my own pr ivate account.   I t  was there for  audi t  

purposes.   So the money went into Euro Bl i tz and my 

dividends would be paid to Euro Bl i tz not  to Vincent  Smith.   

And Euro Bl i tz then would pay the loan.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I… 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am – I  wanted to f ind out  about  that  

because as I  understand the posi t ion i t  was a personal  loan 

that  you asked for.  
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MR SMITH:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   To you as Mr Smi th.   I t  was not  a loan by 

your company.   A loan your company asking for a loan f rom 

Mr Agrizz i .   And you wanted i t  for  purposes of  paying for 

your daughter ’s universi ty fees.   I t  was very personal  as I  

see i t .   So I  wondered why you would have wanted i t  go to  

the company which had nothing to do wi th i t  other than that  

you were hoping to use the money that  would come from the 

shares in order to pay back.   But  as I  understand i t  your  – 

your  r ight  to the shares or to div idend that  was your  personal  10 

– i t  was personal  that  that  money would come to you you 

know and you had an obl igat ion to pay for your daughter and 

not  your company had an obl igat ion to pay for your daughter.   

So I  was just  wondering why say the money must  go to the 

company when i t  could just  put  – be put  into your account – 

personal  account and then you pay over.  

MR SMITH:   As I  indicated Chai r  the company for me was 

the most  convenient  vehicle for audi t  purposes and audi t  

share purposes.   I t  could wel l  have gone into my account  

Chai r.   I  do not  know at  the t ime but  i f  hypothet ical ly my 20 

account had an overdraf t  faci l i ty  – or an overdraf t  that  

money would have been swal lowed up there.   Whereas in the 

company the company never had an overdraf t  faci l i t ies.   I  – 

i t  could – and the company and Vincent  I  mean I  was the 

sole shareholder to the company so I  could advance a loan 
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f rom the company. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SMITH:   And then pay this – the fees.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   But  i t  might  be around about way.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   But  today I  have proof  that  i t  is – the loan has 

been raised and that  is how I  thought about  i t  at  the t ime. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   Mr Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    But  i f  one were to look at  the source of  10 

the payment no one wi l l  see the name Vincent  Smith being 

credi ted wi th th is amount.  

MR SMITH:   No nobody would have seen Vincent  Smith 

because the amount went into the company.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   So i f  – i f  you wanted – you did not  want  

your name to appear in the accounts of  the company that  

was paying – paying to the company the convenient  way.  

MR SMITH:   No i t  would not  be a convenient  way because I  

was the sole shareholder of  the company.   I t  could not  have 

been hidden that  th is money ul t imately would be money that  20 

Vincent  Smith would use in whichever way.   Whether i t  is to  

pay his water and l ights or salar ies so i t  was paid into a 

vehicle where I  and only I  was the shareholder  of  the 

company.   So i t  could not  have been a mechanism of  – of  

masking who the ul t imate benef ic iary would have been Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  th ink what – the point  that  Mr Notshe 

is making I  th ink is th is one.   That  i f  let  us say BOSASA had 

to ref lect  – I  know that  you have made the point  repeatedly 

that  you borrowed f rom Mr Agrizzi  not  f rom BOSASA.  But  let  

us say for argument sake i f  th is was a loan f rom BOSASA to 

you BOSASA would have had to ref lect  that  in the – in the ir  

books and what would be ref lected is a loan by BOSASA to 

Vincent  Smith.   And the name Vincent  Smith is qui te wel l  

known – Publ ic Representat ives,  Senior Member of  

Parl iament,  Chairperson of  or former Chai rperson of  the 10 

Correct ional  Serv ices Port fo l io Commit tee does that  i t  –  

somebody might  just  pick that  up.   Whereas i f  what  is wri t ten 

is i t  is a loan f rom BOSASA to company ABC on the face of  i t  

you wi l l  not  see that  ABC is Mr Vincent  Smith’s company 

unless you have personal  knowledge or unless you have 

reason to go and dig up who owns this company.   But  on the 

face of  i t  you wi l l  not  connect  Mr Smith wi th th is loan.   I  

th ink that  is the point  he is making.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   May I  say this Chai r  wi thout  arguing about i t?  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   As a Member of  Parl iament you are obl iged on 

an annual  basis to ref lect  al l  your assets in the Members 

Register.   This was declared.   So anybody who knew I  was a 

Member of  Par l iament i f  you went and said let  us see what 
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Vincent  Smith owns would have picked up that  Vincent  Smith 

is the owner of  –  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   So – so i t  is out  there in  the publ ic  for exact ly  

the same reason you are talk ing about Chai r.   But  I  am 

saying i t  is  not  inconceivable that  i t  could be used but  the 

Members Register is to deal  wi th  exact ly that .   And the 

Members Register  is publ ic – or i t  is accessible to al l  publ i c  

men – to everybody in the publ ic.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  But  somebody who just  sees for  10 

example BOSASA books and sees the name Euro Bl i tz  or  

whatever the name of  the company was nothing necessari ly  

at t racts them to this t ransact ion because at  that  stage i t  

does not  relate to  anybody in the publ ic eye.   Unl ike i f  they 

would look at  the books and they see Vincent  Smith then 

they might  dig.   But  i f  somebody were to say who  is th is  

Euro Bl i tz or whatever the name of  the company then they go 

and dig then they obviously f ind out  that  i t  is  owned by Mr 

Vincent  Smith and then they check in Parl iament whether the 

company was declared and so on.   But  wi l l  – wi thout 20 

somebody going d igging on the face of  i t  they might  just  see 

some unknown company.   You understand that? 

MR SMITH:   I  accept  that  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And just  to add to that .   I f  one looks at  
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BOSASA records and see Euro Bl i tz no one is going to 

immediately th ink ah I  must  look at  Members of  Par l iament 

declarat ion account.   Am I  r ight? 

MR SMITH:   No Chair  you are r ight  but  I  am – may I  say this 

wi thout  disput ing i t?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   In re trospect  i t  might  have been good that  I  d id 

not  go to a company and I  went to an ind ividual .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Can I  – then when you looked at  – you 

said you saw in the – in Euro Bl i tz  account that  the money 

had been paid.   Who was the payee who ref lected in Euro 

Bl i tz books – Euro Bl i tz bank account? 

MR SMITH:   Chair  the f i rst  payment was – or not  the f i rst  

payment.   One of  the payments was a cash payment and the 

second payment  was a payment f rom a lawyers t rust  

account.   Not  one of  them had any ref lect ion of  BOSASA or 

anybody l ike that  and that  is what was ref lected in my bank 20 

statements.   So there was no ways that  even i f  i t  d id come 

from BOSASA that  f rom my records I  would have known that  

i t  came f rom BOSASA because there was no reference that  

made – or there was no reference made of  BOSASA. 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  see.   And let  us deal  wi th the f i rst  one.   
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I t  is R267 000.00.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   The f i rst  one was R267 000.00 and 60 

cents.   R267 667.00.   You agree wi th me? 

MR SMITH:   I  agree Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I t  is a lot  of  money to be paid in cash.   

Did that  not  raise queries wi th you?  A lot  of  money.   Wel l… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Part icu lar ly when you know as you did in 

2015  

1.  That  on your version the person you were asking the 10 

loan f rom was Mr Agrizzi .  

2.  You knew that  Mr Agrizzi  was a high ranking off ic ia l  of  

BOSASA. 

3.  A number of  years had lapsed since that  meet ing I  th ink 

in 2011 or 2010 or when your commit tee was shocked 

by the presentat ion f rom the SIU about the corrupt ion 

that  seemed to be happening which al legedly involved 

BOSASA. 

So I  am saying as you answer this – that  quest ion f rom 

Mr Notshe to say were you not  concerned about such a lot  of  20 

money being paid in  cash in  ci rcumstances where you knew 

that  on your  version this was a loan f rom somebody who was 

a high ranking off ic ia l  of  a company that  to your knowledge 

had al l  k inds of  al legat ions of  corrupt ion against  i t?  

MR SMITH:   Honest ly Chai r  at  the t ime I  was not .   In 
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ret rospect  now and going through i t  as we have 

systemat ical ly went through i t  now maybe i t  should have 

rung a bel l  but  honest ly at  the t ime i t  never registered ei ther 

way.   I  want  to be very honest  wi th you Chairperson that  yes 

i t  is  –  i t  could be conceived that  way but  I  d id not  register  i t  

at  the t ime. 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now the second payment you say i t  was 

f rom a lawyer?  The second payment you say i t  was f rom a 

lawyer?  I t  was f rom an at torney? 

CHAIRPERSON:   A law f i rm? 10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   A law f i rm.  The second payment i t  was 

f rom a law f i rm.  Which law f i rm was that? 

MR SMITH:   No I  – I  know that  in re trospect  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   From what I  have here.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   In my records i t  d id not  say i t  was f rom a 

lawyer.   I  am saying I  know that  only now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Af terwards? 

MR SMITH:   Af terwards yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   At  the t ime in my records i t  just  shows 

repayment for the car accident .   That  is what i t  says actual ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.   Not  – not  – not  came f rom lawyer – X 
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lawyer – Lawyer X – I  beg your pardon f rom Lawyer X or  

Lawyer Y.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   You see I  was get t ing there.   You stole 

my thunder now.  I  was get t ing to  th is part  that  i t  must  have 

ref lected as a car  accident  set t lement,  am I  r ight?  And you 

had no dispute about  the car set t lement wi th Mr Agrizzi  d id 

you? 

MR SMITH:   No I  d id not  and let  us be honest  on that  one 

again Chai r.   And the bank statements are there.   Page 1 of  

the bank statement just  shows the amount.   I t  is the 10 

subsequent bank statements that  would show what the 

references were for.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   In my head I  – I  am expect ing R10.00 I  get  

R10.00 and I  know i t  is coming f rom the Judge the R10.00.   

I t  is when these a l legat ions were ra ised that  I  said le t  me as 

I  d id homework now to f ind those things out .   I  – I  was 

shocked when I  real ised that  th is th ing was ref lected as a 

car accident .   Because indeed there was no car accident  due 

to me f rom – f rom Mr Agrizzi .   Mine was a loan f rom Mr 20 

Agrizzi  and he was going to give me that  money f rom his 

sources not  – I  never quest ioned where i t  came f rom.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.   Would you agree wi th me that  to – 
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or before we get  there.   Let  us go to page 334.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What page? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Page 334 Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   334.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   334 yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Chair  I  not ice Mr Smith when he talks 

about  i t  he gives an example about Judges.   He l imi ts the 

R10.00 and not  more.   I  do not  know why he is doing i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  connected Mr Notshe wi th why you 10 

are not  on the bench? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes Chai r.   Chair  I  must  confess I  d id not  

expect  – I  d id not  expect  that  one.   Mr Smith look at  page 

334.  

MR SMITH:   I  am there Chairperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Th is is an emai l  f rom Mr Angelo Agrizzi  

at  the top.    

MR SMITH:   Yes I  see that .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then i t  is to Mr Carlos Boni facio and 

Andries Van Tonder.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry.   I  am sorry.   Because you were 

talk ing about  other th ings Mr Notshe I  looked at  red numbers 

instead of  black numbers.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Oh sorry Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So I  went to a wrong. .  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 117 of 231 
 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Problem of  [00:26:23] .  Sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You see Mr Notshe want to – wants to  

cont inue talk ing about those things.   Yes 334.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Chai r  – so Mr Smith you agree this is 

f rom Mr Agrizzi  and i t  is to Mr Car los Boni facio and Andries 

Van Tonder.  

MR SMITH:   Yes that  is what the communicat ion says Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.   I t  says:  

“Subject  payment t rust  account. ”  

And then i t  says:  10 

“This is for speci f ic consul tant  that  we cannot  

do cash. ”  

You see that? 

MR SMITH:   I  do see that  Chairperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then. .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry where – where about is that? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  am reading at  the top Chai r  going 

down. Af ter subject .  

CHAIRPERSON:   This is for –  th is is for a speci f ic 

consul tant .  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  we cannot do cash.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is an emai l  f rom Mr Agrizz i  to Mr 

Carlos Boni fac io – Boni facio and Andries Van Tonder dated 5 
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August  2016.  Yes okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And just  to pause there you were not  a  

consul tant  to them were you? 

MR SMITH:   I  beg your pardon I  never heard that .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   You were not  a  consul tant  to Mr Agrizzi  

were you? 

MR SMITH:   No I  was not  a consul tant  I  was a Member of  

Parl iament Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  see.   Now and then the blow that  there 

is an ear l ier – there is an ear l ier emai l  so one minute apart .  10 

I t  is also f rom Mr Agrizzi  and i t  is  to Mr Van Wyk, Andries 

Van Tonder and – at  BOSASA and then Mr Carlos Boni fac io 

and then – and then i t  says subject  Payment Trust  Account.   

And then i f  you read further i t  says:  

“Morning Christo could you please effect  

payment – then set t lement f rom the Trust  

Fund you have current ly under BOSASA 

Operat ions Pty Ltd account to the fol lowing 

account. ”  

Now he gives the account First  Bank and then Euro Bl i tz – 20 

Euro Bl i tz 48 Pty and then he gives the amount and then this 

is – th is is the account of  Euro Bl i tz I  suppose.   Am I  r ight? 

MR SMITH:   I  beg your pardon Si r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   This is the account of  Euro Bl i tz? 

MR SMITH:   That  is the account number that  I  provided to Mr 
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Agr izzi  Chai r  and i t  is the account that  belongs to my 

company.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then i t  is  a reference car accident 

set t lement? 

MR SMITH:   I  see that  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Would you agree wi th  me that  th is 

reference and also what appeared in your statement  clear ly  

was hiding who the money was paid to,  what was the 

purpose of  the money? 

MR SMITH:   No I  would not  know Chai r.   The honest  fact  10 

again is these documents – f i rst  o f  a l l  I  was not  copied in 

any of  these correspondence.   I  am seeing this as part  of  Mr 

Agrizzi ’s evidence.   I  was not  aware of  th is correspondence.   

I t  has never been copied to me and I  had never seen i t  Chair  

so reading i t  now I  agree wi th – wi th the commission but  I  

had noth ing to do wi th i t  and I  was not  even aware of  th is 

type of  communicat ion Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  see.    

CHAIRPERSON:   You see the – the – the quest ion that  20 

ar ises is th is.   This is 2016 when th is Mr Agrizz i  sends these 

emai ls okay.   I t  is not  2018 when he gave evidence in th is 

commission.   I t  is 2016.   I t  is at  a – i t  is the same year when 

even on your version I  would imagine the two of  you are 

get t ing wel l .    
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You – you can ask – approach him for a loan.   He 

gives you a loan.   He makes payment.   He does not  even 

insist  on a wri t ten agreement.   He does not  even ask you to  

put  up securi ty.   He does not  even seek anyth ing that  

assures him that  in 2023 he wi l l  be able to get  his  money 

back.   He does not  insist  on anything l ike that .    

But  he wri tes to certain people and he seems to wish 

to conceal  the t rue nature of  th is arrangement.   That  is now 

i f  your version is correct  that  th is was a loan.   He seems to 

be – he seems not  to want to acknowledge that  i t  is a loan.   10 

He seems to want  to hide the t rue nature because you have 

said there was no car accident  c la im that  you were involved 

in.   But  he says what you are being paid – the amount – the 

money that  wi l l  pa id to your company is for a set t lement of  a  

car accident .    

So the quest ion is,  i f  he knew that  as you say he 

knew that  the arrangement between the two of  you was a 

loan why would he not  be saying this is a loan?  Why would 

he say this is a set t lement ar is ing out  of  a car accident?   

MR SMITH:   Chai r  I  cannot – I  cannot – I  cannot speculate 20 

as why he says that  Chai r.   For me the reason why I  

presented my company account that  is audible was because 

i t  was above board.    

For me my understanding that  th is  was a personal  

loan person to person.   When one reads this i t  is very clear 
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that  the source of  the funding might  have come from a 

di fferent  source and that  is – could be – one – I  am not  

saying i t  is.   

I t  could be one of  those reasons but  I  had nothing to 

conceal  and that  is why i t  went  to a company via EFT or via 

normal payment which is t raceable and i t  was raised as a 

loan in my books that  were audi ted.   So I  want to re i terate 

Chair  f rom my s ide i t  was a leg i t imate – a t ransact ion.   

Otherwise I  would have found more creat ive ways of  doing i t  

and I  cannot  speculate as to why he adopted this approach 10 

Chairperson.    

CHAIRPERSON:   You see there are these two versions and 

of  course ul t imately,  I  have to – got  to weigh them up and 

make f indings.  But  there are these two versions.   On your 

vers ion this payment was in terms of  a loan,  a verbal  loan 

agreement that  you concluded with Mr Agrizzi  in 2015.   On 

his version this was corrupt ion.    

On his version he took a stand at  a  certa in  stage for  

whatever reasons and I  am sure di fferent  people would give 

di fferent  reasons as to why but  he took a stand or he made a 20 

decision that  he was going to expose what he knew as 

corrupt ion that  he was – he said he was taking place or had 

been taking place at  BOSASA.   

And he said I  am not  saying I  d id not  involve mysel f  

in that  corrupt ion.   He said I  too was involved in that  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 122 of 231 
 

corrupt ion.   But  I  am exposing i t  now.  And i f  I  must  be 

punished that  is f ine.   But  I  am exposing i t  now.  This is the 

corrupt ion that  Mr Watson and I  and others were involved in.   

You wi l l  remember he came to the commission.   He showed 

videos of  cash being prepared and a l l  of  that .    

Now what he would be saying is,  I  had to – I  had to 

say this was for a car accident  set t lement so that  i t  looked 

legi t imate.   Now i f  indeed Mr Smith and I  had concluded the 

loan arrangement  i t  would have been legi t imate for me to 

wri te i t  as a loan to say i t  is a  loan.   I  put  i t  down as a car 10 

accident  set t lement because I  had to look for something and 

because there was no loan arrangement I  said – car accident  

set t lement.   That  is the kind of  explanat ion that  is  possible.   

Do you want to comment on that? 

MR SMITH:   Yes Chair  I  want  to comment guardedly because 

I  do not  want to… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  to speak f reely.  

MR SMITH:   But  –  speculat ion but  in my view Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   And… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Feel  f ree to expla in.  

MR SMITH:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because I  need to look at  both sides and I  

need to hear what your perspect ive is on these things.  

MR SMITH:   In  – In looking at  i t  now Chai rperson and taking 
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into considerat ion that  al l  a long Mr Agrizzi  had indicated that  

th is was an inst ruct ion f rom Gavin Watson.    

Nowhere here does i t  –  in fact  al l  these instruct ions 

are f rom Mr Agrizzi .   So where he sourced the funds f rom 

could – might  have been his chal lenge because I  do not  

bel ieve that  there was an inst ruct ion f rom BOSASA i f  you 

can cal l  i t  BOSASA to pay this money.   My loan was wi th Mr 

Agrizzi  and not  Gavin Watson.    

So I  am saying wi thout  speculat ing that  that  could 

have been i t .   Because i f  he had said to me, I  do not  have 10 

cash but  I  am going to go and source cash f rom the company 

I  would have then gone to Mr Watson with whom I  have a 

re lat ionship and asked him for i t .    

So I  was very clear that  I  do not  want to have 

anything to do wi th the organisat ion.  I  was deal ing as I  

indicated ear l ier  on,  I  had a re lat ionship wi th h im f rom 

helping each other.    

So that  was how I  understood i t  Chairperson.   I t  is –  

i t  is  my version.   I t  is someth ing that  you would have to take 

a judgment on but  that  is f rom the bot tom of  my heart  what I  20 

f i rmly bel ieved in  unt i l  these things came to the fore where 

these informat ions were g iven to us.   But  at  that  t ime,  i t  

certainly was not  something that  I  was aware of .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Just  on that  can you turn to  – f i rst ly you 
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turn to page 354.  

MR SMITH:   354? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   354.  

MR SMITH:   Yes Si r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   This is the bank statement of  Euro B l i tz 

and the statement is dated the 31 August  2016. 

MR SMITH:   Yes Si r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And you must  have received the 

statement short ly af ter that  date.   You must have? 

MR SMITH:   The statement? 10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   The statement yes.  

MR SMITH:   Yes Si r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Sorry am I  speaking sof t ly? 

MR SMITH:   No,  no.   Sorry Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   You must  have received i t  short ly af ter  

that  date.   But  go over to 355.   There is an i tem there of  – on 

6 August  i t  says:   Genera l  credi t  domest ic t ree – car  

accident  set t lement and then there is the amount.   You see 

that? 

MR SMITH:   I  do see that  Chai r.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry let  me see where that  is.   You said 

355? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:   At  page 355 I  th ink that  is the second 

page of  the statement Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then there is an i tem on the 6 

August .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh oh yes.   General  credi t  domest ic t ree 

car expense set t lement.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  can see that .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now f i rst ly when you not iced this  there is 

nothing which about Mr Agrizzi  here.   There is no indicat ion 

of  – there is no name of  Mr Agr izzi  here.  10 

MR SMITH:   That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then the only th ing is the amount of  

R395 076.00,  am I  r ight? 

MR SMITH:   That  is correct  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   Now how did you l ink this wi th Mr 

Agrizzi?  

MR SMITH:   Chai r  I  indicated ear l ier  on that  wi th every loan 

I  had given the informat ion to Mr Agrizz i  f rom – in other 

words the univers i ty ’s bi l l  and I  knew that  R300 000.00 per  

my arrangement wi th Mr Agrizzi  was due in th is account  to  20 

be paid over.   I  knew because there is no other source that  

would have come into this account  un less i t  was a mistake 

f rom somebody else.   So I  was expect ing this kind of  money 

f rom an arrangement that  I  had made with an individual  

Chairperson.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:   And then the amount comes.  When you 

saw this you see i t  said car accident  set t lement.   I t  d id not  –  

i t  d id not  worry you that  th is has not  come as a loan of  Mr 

Agrizzi  i t  has come as a car accident  set t lement? 

MR SMITH:   I  never not iced that  Chai rperson and i f  I  d id I  at  

the t ime did not  ref lect  i t .   I  must  be honest  I  d id not  ref lect  

upon i t  at  the t ime Chairperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   But  you – you agree wi th me that  when 

you look at  i t  now anyone looking at  th is on your s tatement 

hides that  the money is f rom Agrizz i  or f rom BOSASA i t  does 10 

not  show there? 

MR SMITH:   I  agree Chai rperson.   I  agree.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I  see.   Now the – in your – in discussing 

the loan what you cal l  a loan wi th  Mr Agrizzi  what was the 

interest  of  – what was the interest  that  is going to be and 

what – that  you are going to pay on this loan? 

MR SMITH :    Chai r,  I  have been advised by my legal  team to 

ask you that  quest ion not  be answered because i t  could 

potent ia l ly incr iminate.   That  is what I  was advised by my 

team, Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr Notshe,  what do you say? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Chai r,  i t  is his  r ight  to. . .  i f  he feels that  

the quest ion wi l l  incr iminate. . .  the answer wi l l  incr iminate 

him and he refuse to answer i t  on that  basis.   But  what I  

would appreciate f rom him, I  must  say,  I  wi l l  appreciate is.  
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 Unl ike some other people we have had in  th is  

Commission,  who refuse just  in to come.  He has come,  he 

has answered a lo t  of  quest ions,  and th is part icular quest ion.    

 And this is,  for me, what I  would expect  i f  he feels that  i t  

is going to incr iminate him.   

 But  Chai r,  I  would ask the Chair  to then inform Mr Smith 

that  the fact  that  he refuses to answer the quest ion,  does not  

prevent  the Commission to make a f inding on the basis of  

what is there and of  where there has been no answer.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  I  th ink what we wi l l  do,  Mr Smith.   10 

Wel l ,  let  me say one thing is that  I  wanted to  ment ion.   I  

thought i t  was qui te a good thing you did that  when you 

furnished the Commission wi th your aff idavi ts,  you have put  

your version of  what happened.  

 Because of  what  you know had gone before,  namely,  

there had been issues about whether you would submit  an 

aff idavi t  to the Commission or test i fy.   Whether you would 

feel  that  you might  wish not  to give evidence because there 

might  be cr iminal  charges.    

 Because of  that  that  discussion that  have been going 20 

pr ior to you furnishing the aff idavi t ,  one could expect  that 

you might  not  come out  wi th your version.    

 So when we have read your aff idavi t  so that  you put  up 

your vers ion,  my feel ing was,  you know, that  th is is good,  

you know.   
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 Because I  thought you might  have taken the view that  I  

am publ ic representat ive,  a member of  par l iament,  issues a 

reason.   I  wi l l  put  up my version and the Commission wi l l  

decide or wi l l  decides but  I  wi l l  put  up my version.   I  wi l l  te l l  

South Af r ica what my version is.    

 But  having said,  the Commission wi l l  respect  your r ight  

i f  you feel  that  in  regard to a speci f ic quest ion,  you would 

l ike not  to answer the quest ion for  fear of  incr iminat ing 

yoursel f .    

 So i f  you say that  is your posi t ion,  we wi l l  move onto 10 

another quest ion.   But  as Mr Notshe indicates,  in the end 

when I  weigh up the evidence of  the wi tnesses and seek to 

establ ish where the t ruth l ies,  I  wi l l  have a si tuat ion where in 

regard to your version,  there is th is one quest ion or there 

may be more quest ion s that  you might  have said:   I  refuse 

to answer th is.    

 And maybe Mr Agrizzi  might  have said there is  no 

quest ion that  I  am not  able to answer the Commission on my 

vers ion.   I  wi l l  te l l  the Commission everything that  i t  was 

about my version.    20 

 So that  is  the posi t ion.   But  in  the end,  i f  you wish to  

exercise that  r ight ,  feel  f ree to exercise i t .   That  is. . .  we wi l l  

respect  that .    

MR SMITH :    That  was the advice given to me by my legal  

team, Chairperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.   No,  that  is f ine.   Let  us move 

on.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now Mr Smith,  is i t  correct  that  

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Or maybe.. .  maybe I  should just  say this  

Mr Smith.   I  had formed the impression - and maybe I  should 

not  have formed i t  -  that  your  discussion wi th Mr Agrizzi  

about  the loan did not  include an interest ,  s imple because. . .   

 You wi l l  remember before lunch there was a t ime when I  

said:   What were the terms of  these loan agreement?  And 10 

you answered in the way you answered.    

 But  you do not  have to clar i fy that  or  anything in case i t  

might  go against  the advice you have received.  

MR SMITH :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr Smith,  I  have or have included in 

your. . .  in the bundle wi th you. . .  before you. . .  no,  in f ront  of  

you,  start ing f rom page 404 

CHAIRPERSON:    Did you say we must go to 404? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    404.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Up to 424.    

MR SMITH :    I  am there,  Chairperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You wi l l  conf i rm.. .  I  do not  want to go 

through a l l  these documents but  you conf i rm that  these 
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contain your declarat ion to par l iament? 

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you conf i rm that  in these 

documents,  there is no declarat ion of  a loan made ei ther to  

you or to your company.  

MR SMITH :    No,  Chair  there is on page 405 a declarat ion of  

Euro Bl i tz (Pty) Ltd on 405.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    405? 

MR SMITH :    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  see.  10 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  Euro Bl i tz (Pty) L td.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And just  to be on record . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink,  unless I  misunderstood Mr Notshe,  

I  th ink he was not  ta lk ing about declarat ion of  the company 

but  of  the laws.  

MR SMITH :    I  was get t ing there,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you wi l l  get  to i t?  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay al r ight .   Okay.  

MR SMITH :    My understanding,  and I  have canvassed i t  at  20 

the t ime.. .  wel l ,  not  at  the t ime but  when these things were 

ra ised,  was that  most  MP’s or whoever would say I  have 

shares in th is company but  would not  put  a l ine- i tem.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Would not  put . . .?  

MR SMITH :    The l ine- i tems . . . [ intervenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MR SMITH :    . . .of  a l l  the t ransact ions,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Ja.  

MR SMITH :    But  in  that  discussion,  somebody was saying:   

Wel l ,  that  was impl ied that  you put  the l ine- i tem.  Now I  did 

not  put  i t  in here.   I  put  the company here.   And people could 

go to the audi ted f inancia l  statements.    

 And I  am just  th inking f rom my side,  giv ing my 

understanding.   I f  that  was the expectat ion Chai r  and I  had 

500 loans,  I  g ive i t  as an example,  i t  would mean that  I  must  10 

put  500 l ine- i tems here.    

 That  is what i t  would mean in pract ise in Chair  and that  

is now how I  understood i t .   And there was that  debate wi thin  

par l iament.   Do you put  the l ine- i tems?  Or do you say:   I  

own shares here?  And so on.    

 And by the t ime I  had lef t ,  I  have not  reached any 

conclusion,  other than saying:   Here is my company.   And i f  

somebody wanted to,  to go and look at  the t ransact ions,  they 

probably could have gone to look at  the t ransact ions.    

 But  to answer the quest ion of  the Commission.   There is  20 

no declarat ion of  that  l ine- i tem but  there is a declarat ion of  

the companies.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr Notshe.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    But  Mr Smith,  th is is  not  helpful  because 

the loan was to you,  not  to Euro Bl i tz.   Am I  r ight? 
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MR SMITH :    [No audible reply]   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    In your version,  Mr Agrizzi  lent  money to 

you,  not  to Euro B l i tz.  

MR SMITH :    I  suppose technical ly,  the Commission is r ight  

that  the money was loaned to me but  i t  went  through the 

company because that  was the vehicle that  I  have used,  

Chairperson.   So i f  the money was lent  to me as a person. . .  

and maybe indeed i t  should have been, I  received this 

benef i t  here.   But  by the version of  th is reg ister,  I  had just  

ref lected the company.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  the posi t ion is that  as far as 

par l iament is concerned,  there is nothing that  you did to 

disclose to par l iament  that  you had been given a loan of  the 

amounts that  you are talk ing about ,  to you personal ly.   But  

also,  there was nothing indicat ing that  Mr Agrizzi  had given a 

loan to Euro Bl i tz .   Those two statements are correct ,  is i t  

not? 

MR SMITH :    They are correct ,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    They are correct .  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chairperson.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    So anybody looking here,  looking at  these 

disclosures would not  see that  there was this t ransact ion 

between Mr Agrizzi  and yoursel f  or  even between Mr Agrizzi  

and Euro Bl i tz.   You accept  that? 

MR SMITH :    I  accept  that ,  Chairperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And do you also accept . . .  do you also 

conf i rm that  you remained a commit tee member even af ter 

you had. . .  you are no longer a chairperson but  you were st i l l  

a member of  the Par l iamentary Commit tee which on. . .  I  

mean, Correct ional  Services.   You conf i rm that? 

MR SMITH :    I  d id indicate ear l ier  on,  Chai rperson that  

incorrect . . .  in par l iament  – I  beg your  pardon – you are a 

member,  a fu l l  member or you are an al ternate member.   And 

I  indeed was an al ternate member that  never  par t ic ipated 10 

because I  had chaired three other commit tees.   Yes,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you were pr ivy. . .  you. . .  wel l ,  you 

would not  been given the minutes of  the commit tee 

discussions? 

MR SMITH :    No,  Chair  I  would not  be given the minutes of  

the commit tee discussions.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    So even . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Would you be ent i t led to them i f  you ask 

for them? 

MR SMIT :    Every member of  par l iament would be ent i t led to 20 

them, Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Not  only members of  the commit tee.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Commit tee members,  ja.  

MR SMITH :    Yes,  every member of  par l iament.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I f  indeed they wanted to part ic ipate or read,  

members wi l l  be ent i t led to i t ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  but  as al ternate member,  you would 

also part ic ipate in a meet ing i f  somebody else was not  

at tending?  In other  words,  i f  somebody was not  there,  then 

you would come in or,  what did i t  mean to say you are an 

al ternate member in the context  of  par l iament? 

MR SMITH :    You know, Chai r.   Any member of  par l iament 

can at tend any commit tee . . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    . . .whether he is a  member or not  of  the 

commit tee.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    I  th ink this term al ternate would mean i f  you 

need a quorum for  instance.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    And A is not  there,  you could go there.   But  the 

pract ice that  even i f  A was not  there and I  was an al ternate 

member,  i f  they needed a quorum, you would affect  the 20 

quorum.   

 But  the basic understanding,  or  certainly my basic 

understanding was,  that  fu l l - t ime members were expected to 

make sure that  the business of  the commit tee works.    

 An al ternate member,  i f  and when he is avai lable or  
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requi red,  should be,  in other words,  a resolve i f  you put  i t  

that  way Chai rperson.   That  is how I  understood i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now Mr Smith,  the other issue here is,  

BOSASA hi red a car for . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Before you go there because I  th ink you 

are moving away f rom parl iament.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  just  want to. . .  With regard to the 

disclosure of  the t ransact ion between yoursel f  and Mr Agrizzi  10 

to par l iament. . .  I  th ink you sa id,  you did on the over  how i t  

should be disclosed and whether  i f  you just  wri te the name 

of  the company,  that  you have got  shares in the company,  

that  is enough.  Or whether you should put  what you ca l led 

l ine- i tems.  Is that  r ight?  That  is what you said? 

MR SMITH :    That  is r ight  so,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Now that  seems to suggest  to me 

that  the issue of  th is t ransact ion was uppermost I  your mind 

at  the t ime.  Am I . . .  do I  understand your evidence correct ly? 

MR SMITH :    At  which point  was . . . [ intervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    At  the t ime of  making this  disclosure.   I  

am assuming this  disclosure. . .  or th is is what,  2018?  But  

there would be some for every year,  is i t  not?  2017 and 

twenty,  and so on.    

MR SMITH :    [No audible reply]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    A d isclosure in par l iament in annual ,  is i t  

not? 

MR SMITH :    I t  is annual ,  Chai r.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.   So this one that  we are looking 

at  404 and 405,  i t  seems i t  was 2018.  Is that  r ight? 

MR SMITH :    That  is the date of  i t .   Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   So my quest ion is whether when you 

had to make the disclosure here,  am I  r ight  to th ink that  the 

quest ion of  the t ransact ion on your  version,  the quest ion of  

the t ransact ion that  you have had with Mr Agrizzi ,  namely the 10 

loan,  was uppermost in your mind as to  in  what way you 

were requi red to disclose i t .   Am I  r ight  to th ink that  is the 

posi t ion or that  is not  necessari ly the posi t ion? 

MR SMITH :    No,  that  is not  necessari ly the posi t ion,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Because as you have indicated,  th is was done 

annual ly.   And I  am.. .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes? 

MR SMITH :    And I  am sure i f  you went to twenty. . .  because 

this company was f rom 2011.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I  am sure i f  you went f rom 2011 onwards,  th is 

is how I  had registered.   So i t  was not  on the basis of  

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  uppermost . . . [ intervenes]   
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MR SMITH :    Uppermost in my mind.   No,  i t  is not .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay al r ight .   But  I  would have 

expected i t  to have been uppermost in your mind,  that  l ist  

f rom 2017, because you,  on your vers ion,  the loan was some 

t ime in the course of  2015.   Actual ly,  f rom 2016.  The loan 

t ransact ion in regard to the 2015 academic year was in 2015 

and the arrangements wi th regard to the 2016 academic year 

for your daughter was in 2016.   Is that  r ight? 

MR SMITH :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So what I  am rais ing wi th you is that  when 10 

you made the d isclosures that  you needed to make in 

par l iament in 2016 - and I  guess i t  was probably done earl ier  

in the year -  when you had to make the disclosure in 2016,  

you would have. . .  I  expect  that  you would have remember 

that  there is th is loan that  you had wi th. . .  f rom Mr Agrizzi  in  

regard to 2015 which he had paid and you would have 

wanted to disclose that .   Is that . . .  would that  not  have been 

the posi t ion?  

MR SMITH :    That  was my posi t ion at  the t ime, Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

MR SMITH :    Chair,  maybe f rom an ignorance point  of  v iew 

that  i t  was in the company and the company ref lected the 

t ransact ion.   I t  was not  uppermost in my mind,  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   But  I  have di ff icul ty in understanding 

why i t  as not  because my understanding of  your ev idence is 
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that  th is was a personal  loan.    

 Mr Agrizzi  personal ly was giving you a loan personal ly  

for  you to  discharge your personal  obl igat ions as a parent  to 

your daughter.    

 And that  i t  went  into the account of  your company that  

may have been convenient  or that  may have been because,  

as you have put  i t ,  the repayment wi l l  come from the 

dividends in the company.    

 But  I  would have thought that  f rom your point  of  v iew, i f  

your version is correct ,  you would have regarded yoursel f  as 10 

somebody who have received this loan f rom Mr Agrizzi .    

 And when i t  comes to you making a disclosure to  

par l iament,  you would have wanted to disclose this  loan and 

you would not  disclose this loan by l ist ing Euro Bl i tz as your  

company because what you disclosed in regard to Euro Bl i tz 

is that  i t  is a company in which you have an interest .   I t  said 

nothing about th is  t ransact ion.  

MR SMITH :    Chai r,  s i t t ing here now, I  suppose you are 

correct  Chairperson.   But  I  just  want to br ing to our at tent ion 

and I  am not  saying i t  is a just i f icat ion.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    This t ransact ion happened af ter I  had exi ted 

being Chairperson of  Correct ional  Serv ices and had no 

inf luence one way or the other  over the department,  

Chairperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    So I  am not  disput ing.   I  am saying,  in  

ret rospect ,  you are absolutely correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    But  I  would not  want the. . .  or I  should not  say I  

would not  because i t  is your decis ion.   From my view was 

that  f rom where I  was not  being a chai rperson,  not  

part ic ipat ing at  al l  or very l i t t le.    

 I  do not  th ink I  part ic ipated more than two or three 

t imes,  i f  i t  a l l ,  that  i t  would not . . .  I  would not  have had any 10 

di ff icul ty i f  somebody had,  at  the t ime said to me:   

 You must  declare the l ine- i tem.  Because I  d id not  see 

any conf l ict  and there was no ways at  that  po int  that  I  was 

able to have a quid pro quo  type of  arrangement,  

Chairperson.    

 That  is what I  want to put .   But  u l t imately,  yes you wi l l  

have to take that  decision,  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  you,  is i t  correct  that  even i f  you are 

not  a member or you are no longer a member of  Correct ional  

Services Port fo l io Commit tee,  just  because you are a 20 

member of  par l iament,  th is was a t ransact ion,  th is  was a 

loan,  you had an obl igat ion to d isclose to par l iament or not .  

MR SMITH :    No,  I  am agreeing wi th you,  Chai r.   That  is  why 

I  am saying,  I  am agreeing wi th you on that  one.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.    
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MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   Of  course,  somebody l istening 

to th is and l istening to your evidence and having l istened to 

Mr Agrizz i ’s vers ion about this payment,  might  say,  the 

reason why you did not  disclose i t ,  is  because i t  was not  

legi t imate to make loan.   There was no loan.    

 I f  i t  was a loan,  which you regarded as leg i t imate,  you 

would have easi ly disclosed i t .   In other  words,  you. . .  

somebody might  say:   We have a si tuat ion where on Mr 

Agrizzi ’s s ide,  he wants to hide.   He does not  say this is a 10 

loan.    

 But  now in par l iament,  you also do not  disc lose i t .   And 

yet ,  i f  i t  was a legi t imate loan,  a loan,  one would have 

expect  that  you would disclose i t  i f  you thought there was no 

problem with i t .   What do you say to that? 

MR SMITH :    I  am expect ing your  version of  what you are 

saying,  Chai rperson.   But  f rom where I  am si t t ing,  and I  

could wel l  have been incorrect ,  that  t ransact ion was 

ref lected as a loan in the company.    

 I  accept  that  you are saying i t  was personal  and not  a  20 

company.   I t  was or is ref lected as a loan in the company,  

repayable.    

 Where I  am si t t ing,  the fact  that  I  had ref lected i t ,  the 

fact  that  i t  is audi ted,  sa id to  me, f rom where I  am si t t ing 

that  th is is something that  I  have got  to pay back at  some 
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point .    

 Whether i t  was Vincent  Smith personal ly or the company,  

I  take your point  that  maybe I  should have ref lected i t  

personal ly.    

 But  honest ly,  f rom where I  am si t t ing,  there was never  

ever the intent ion to hide or to get  i t  in return for  something 

else.    

 That  is just  the point  that  I  am making.   I t  could be the 

impression created.   I  am giving you my t ruth.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Now,  another point  that  I  . . .  another  10 

quest ion that  I  want to raise wi th you is th is.   As I  

understand the posi t ion,  Mr Agr izzi  came up wi th th is  

al legat ion publ ic ly  for the f i rst  t ime in 2018.  Is that  correct?  

Or was when he gave evidence when he was here in 2019?  I  

cannot remember.  

MR SMITH :    I  th ink i t  was September 2018, Chair  when 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Was i t  2018? 

MR SMITH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.   Now,  at  that  t ime, he had lef t  20 

BOSASA, is that  r ight? 

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he had lef t  BOSASA af ter be ing 

employed by BOSASA, as I  recal l ,  or c lose to 20 years i f  not  

more,  i f  I  recal l  correct ly.   You might  not  be able to say? 
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MR SMITH :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Just  f rom his evidence.   But  he had been 

employed by BOSASA for a  very long t ime.   Now,  why would 

Mr Agrizz i ,  who, on your version,  had a loan agreement wi th 

you involving a lot  of  money,  over R 600 000,00,  to say to  

the Commission and to the world there was this money that  

was paid to Mr Vincent  Smith.    

 Effect ively,  i t  was part  of  corrupt ion.   When by saying 

that ,  i t  would mean that  he is not  going to be ent i t led to  

demand this money back f rom you.    10 

 And yet ,  i f  he did not  say this  was not  corrupt ion money 

and indeed, as I  recal l  were in documents that  are in the 

bundle,  when he heard that  where you had said in par l iament  

th is was a loan.    

 He said:   No,  i t  was not  a loan.   But  i f  he said:   No,  Mr 

Smith is actual ly. . . i t  is t rue.   This was a loan.   Or,  my 

memory has been jogged.  This was a loan.    

 Then he would know that  in 2023,  he is going to  be 

ent i t led to  demand a lot  of  money f rom you.   But  i f  he 

cont inued to say:   No,  i t  was corrupt ion money.    20 

 He would be depr iv ing himsel f  of  get t ing this money paid 

back to him.  I t  seems strange that  somebody who knows 

himsel f  to  be ent i t led to th is money being paid to him 

because i t  was a loan,  would actual ly denounce and 

disent i t le himsel f  to the payment of  th is money.   Wel l ,  what  
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do you say to that? 

MR SMITH :    Chai r,  I  have. . .  I  do not  know what was the 

mot ivat ion by Mr Agrizzi ,  why he did or why he did not .    

CHAIRPERSON:    You can understand the logic that  you 

would expect  that  i f  somebody has given somebody a loan 

and especial ly when i t  is such a lot  of  money,  that  one would 

expect  that  they would not  do anything to disent i t le  

themselves to the repayment of  that  money.   And yet ,  h is  

vers ion means that  he can never demand that  money f rom 

you.    10 

MR SMITH :    Except  Chai r  i f  he himsel f  knew that  i t  was not  

his money.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I f  he himsel f  knew that .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    And that  is why I  am saying,  I  am the last  one 

to get  into that  argument.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Because I  do not  know what were the 

dynamics.   In  fact ,  at  the t ime,  as you say,  he was no longer 20 

a member. . .  he was no longer an employee.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes of  BOSASA.  

MR SMITH :    So I  do not  understand what caused that .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I  do not  want to venture into that .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Into that  area,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.   Of  course,  he,  as far as I  know, 

as I  remember,  of  course,  he does not  say i t  was his 

personal  money.   He says i t  was BOSASA money because he 

says he was inst ructed by Mr Agrizzi  to affect  the payment.   

That  is what he says.   But  you said what you have to say on 

that  quest ion.   Is that  r ight?   

MR SMITH :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr Notshe.  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Thank you,  Chai r.   Chai r,  before I  move 

to the topic I  was going to start  wi th .   Mr Smith,  can I  . . .  I  am 

handing back the document you gave me.   

MR SMITH :    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Right ,  these are the copies we have 

made.  Unfortunately,  we did not  stapled them but  we wi l l  

deal  wi th. . .  oh,  they are stapled.   We wi l l  deal  wi th them.  

Bearing in mind what the request  of  Mr Smith.   Mr Smith,  the 

only th ing I  want to ra ise wi th you is  th is.   At  the top,  there is 

a single document ,  a  single page that  f l ies on i ts  own, which 20 

is . . . [ intervenes]   

MR SMITH :    Which document is that? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Sorry? 

MR SMITH :    Is i t  the document that  you gave? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  
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MR SMITH :    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    The hospi tal  evaluat ion.  

MR SMITH :    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now, i t  seems as i f  someone made an 

entry by hand to ref lect  ‘23.   Am I  correct? 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  correct  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Was i t  someone who wanted to  doctor 

th is to be in l ine wi th what you are saying that  th is wi l l  

mature in 2023? 

MR SMITH :    No,  Chai r.   I  am sure i f  you went through the 10 

source,  you would probably be able to f ind that  that  was not  

my. . .  we received the document in that  fashion.    

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry.   Mr Notshe . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Chai r  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . .should we not  paginate these 

documents f i rst?  Are you looking at  the covering let ter or at  

the actual  agreement? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Chai r,  the. . .  no,  they did not  go together 

al though they are bounded.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    One is standing alone and the other one 

is standing alone.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  are you looking at  the emai l  or let ter? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    The emai l ,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Dated 17. . .  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    November.  

CHAIRPERSON:    17 November.   Okay alr ight .    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Just . . .  I  see that  the. . .  I  th ink you must 

f i rst  read what is said there and then indicate what is  

handwri t ten and what was typed . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . f i rst  before you ask the quest ion.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Chai r,  the emai l  is dated Thursday,  the 

16 November 2017.  I t  is f rom Brian Landman at  Waterfal l  to  10 

Mr Vincent  Smith at  ANC.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe,  before you proceed.  Who is Br ian 

Landman? 

MR SMITH :    Those are the accountants of  the consort ium 

for a want of  a bet ter word,  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    In which you have shares? 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  of  that .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   Okay.   Maybe I  must  get  th is  

clear.   The shares are. . .  that  you are talk ing about f rom 

which you are going to get  money to pay back Mr Agrizzi .   20 

There is not  shares in Euro Bl i tz.   I t  is shares in some other  

ent i ty or the posi t ions that  Euro Bl i tz had shares in another 

ent i ty.  

MR SMITH :    Chairperson,  i t  is a holding company that  was 

cal led Waterfal l  Investment Company.    
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR SMITH :    I t  had three shareholders,  as you see on the 

agreement at  the bot tom.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.   Yes.  

MR SMITH :    And Euro Bl i tz was one of  those three 

shareholders.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  okay,  okay.   Now I  understand.   

Okay Mr Notshe,  then you can read the. . .  and Mr Brian 

Landman was one of  the. . .  was an accountant  . . . [ intervenes]   

MR SMITH :    Was an employee for WIC, the top company.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay alr ight .   Thank you.   Mr Notshe,  

cont inue.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then he wr i tes:    

“Hi ,  Vincent .   I  apologise for the delay.   I  have 

discussed detai ls wi th  Werner  th is  af ternoon.   

Werner conf i rms that  div idends wi l l  only be 

dist r ibuted once al l  loans have been set t led.   This 

wi l l  be August  ‘26. ”  

 And then there is a l ine drawn across.   I t  says:  

“Dividends would obviously be payable only af ter  20 

annual  income tax is set t led by the company to 

SARS for each year. ”  

 And then there is a handwri t ten ‘23.   I t  says:  

“5% Equi ty Evaluat ion as at  November 2017.”  

 And then i t  g ives the va luat ions.   So my issue is about  
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August  ‘26 which seems to have been crossed.    

MR SMITH :    That  was not  my adjustment,  Chai r.   I  am 

saying i t  would have been there.   And I  am saying that  Chari  

because there was always clar i ty that  the repayment there 

where i t  says less debt ,  was always going to be. . .  i f  you look 

at  the net  asset  value box,  the bot tom.. .  the second.. .  or the 

table.   Let  us put  i t  that  way there.    

 I t  was always our understanding that  that  loan would 

take twelve years.   And that  is  why I  indicated ear l ier on that  

i t  is a long-term loan,  Chai rperson.    10 

 So i f  you took – and we can ver i fy i t  wi th the authors – i f  

you took the t ime that  th is th ing was agreed upon in 2011 

and you add the 12 years,  i t  would come to 2023.   

 So my answer to you is that  that  adjustment was not  my 

adjustment and i t  can be easi ly ver i f ied by the authors of  th is  

t ransact ion.   Oh,  not  the t ransact ions.   The wi tness of  the 

emai l .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  the year 2026 is crossed out  and 

you sk ip a l ine and below the next  l ine,  the number 23 is  

wri t ten.   I . . .  i t  seems to me that  you have understood that  23 20 

and i t  does not  2023,  i t  says 23,  you have understood that  

23 to be have been intended to be 2023.  Is that  r ight .  

MR SMITH :    I  understood i t  and that  is what I  have received 

f rom Mr Landman when I  spoke to him.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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MR SMITH :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Did you ever speak to him to clar i fy 

that  or you lef t  i t  on the basis that  is how you understood i t?  

MR SMITH :    No,  I  lef t  i t  on the basis that  is how i t  ease.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Because i t  is not  in the f inancial  statements.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    As a shareholder,  you are ent i t led to f inancia l  

statements.   So i t  would have been at  the next  f inancia l  

statements clar i f ied.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Yes.   This was just  for  me to say where I  am 

now but  I  am sure the f inancial  statements would have 

shown di fferent ly  and the audi ted f inancial  statements are 

there.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    And as a shareholder,  I  mean ent i t led to the 

books.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    So that  is easi ly avai lable.   And i f  you wanted i t  20 

as the Commission,  I  am sure you could source i t  and give i t  

to you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   No,  no.   I  th ink i f  there is some 

document that  would show that  th is August . . .  th is  23 was 

meant to be August  2023,  I  th ink that  i t  would be. . .  you might  
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wish to provide that .   Or i f  there are other documents on the 

basis on which one can say,  i f  th is document says 20 August  

2023,  then August  2023 is what must  have been meant here,  

that  is f ine as wel l .  

MR SMITH :    I  am sure we can source i t  f rom WIC.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    And i f  they have,  I  wi l l  make i t  avai lab le Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   Mr Notshe,  cont inue.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now you received th is document on the 

16t h of  November 2017.  Am I  r ight? 10 

MR SMITH :    Correct ,  Chai rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now, how could you have told Mr Agrizz i  

that  you wi l l  pay him in 2023 i f  you received this  on ly in 

2017?  How could you have told him in 2015 that  you receive 

his money back in  2023? 

MR SMITH :    Chairperson,  we s igned the shareholder ’s  

agreement in 2011 and at  that  t ime i t  was clear to al l  us,  in  

fact ,  i t  was indicated to al l  us,  maybe not  here,  that  i t  is a  

12-year agreement Chairperson.    

 And I  am saying that  informat ion – I  have not  gone 20 

through this to see i f  i t  was there – but  that  informat ion is 

at ta inable.   That  you can expect  a f ter 12 years,  ordinar i ly,  

that  the loan. . .  not  the loan,  that  the input  costs would have 

been covered and you wi l l  start  get t ing d ividends.    

 That  was made clear to us Chairperson.   And i t  was on 
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that  basis that  I  made the decision.   But  again,  i f  you wanted 

something to that  effect ,  I  am sure we can go and get  the 

conf i rmat ion,  Chai r.    

 I  was very clear  – and let  me put  i t  to the Commission 

that  when I  part ic ipated here,  I  knew that  th is was when this 

money was going to come avai lable so that  I  could fund my 

daughter ’s. . .  th is was,  in fact ,  prosperi ty for my chi ldren.    

 So I  knew that  th is was the t imef rames that  ordinar i ly,  

unless there is  a cr is is,  you could expect  the returns to 

come.   10 

 That  was discussed even when we were agreeing to  the 

shareholding that :   Look,  guys.   I t  would you take you about 

so long before we start  seeing dividends.   That  was the 

basis of  the shareholding agreement,  Chairperson.    

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A lr ight .   Now Mr Smith,  let  us move on.   

You do not  d ispute that  BOSASA hi red a vehic le that  was 

used by your daughter,  r ight? 

MR SMITH :    I  do not  know, Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You do not  dispute that? 

MR SMITH :    No,  I  do not  dispute that .  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Sorry,  he does not  dispute what? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    That  BOSASA hi red a vehicle 

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  ja.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    . . . that  was used by his daughter.   You 

do not  dispute that? 

MR SMITH :    No,  I  do not  dispute that ,  Chai r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.   And without  wast ing t ime, you wi l l  

not  dispute that  you did not  disclose that  to par l iament that  

you got  a benef i t  f rom BOSASA in the form of  a vehic le hired 

for your daughter? 

MR SMITH :    No,  I  d id not  declare i t ,  Chairperson.   But  just  

to put  context .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

MR SMITH :    And I  am not  d isput ing i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I t  is  in my aff idavi t .   My daughter came home 

from school .   I  had approached a f r iend:   L isten,  give me a 

l i t t le run around.   And I  approached Gavin Watson for  i t .   I  

received i t ,  Chairperson that  l i t t le run around.   

 And that  is why I  am saying,  I  am not . . .  at  the t ime, i t  

was no indicat ion that  i t  was going to be rental  car.   There 

was no indicat ion.    

 Today,  af ter the. . .  no,  today but  af ter  the invoices that  20 

were given to me,  I  then. . .  not  af ter  the invoices.   When we 

went to get  the car,  i t  became clear that  th is was a car that  

was rented f rom whoever.    

 And I . . .  yes,  to answer his quest ion.   I  d id  not  declare 

that .   I  had received this benef i t  in kind.   No,  I  d id not .  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    And this one,  I  mean, th is one you knew,  

i t  was f rom BOSASA.  I t  was not  f rom Agrizz i .   I t  was f rom 

BOSASA. 

MR SMITH :    That  is  what I  knew, i t  was f rom Gavin Watson,  

Chairperson.   A f r iend of  mine who had. . .  in fact ,  in the past  

helped me al l  a long.   And in fact ,  when I  raised i t  wi th him,  

he had indicated to me:  L isten,  man.  I f  i t  happens again 

that  you need i t ,  let  us have a discussion.    

 So I  had approached Gavin Watson as I  would have 

normal ly approach and he had given i t  to me, Chai rperson.   10 

And again,  I  never asked him whether he is  going to  source 

i t  f rom the company or whatever but  now when you look at  

the blank invoices,  i t  is c lear  that  i t  came from there.   Yes,  

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Let  us talk about  the dist inct ion you 

emphasised repeated,  level led whether i t  is the company or 

an ind ividual .   The fact  of  the matter  is -  I  th ink somebody 

gave evidence or  I  read somewhere that  Mr Gavin Watson 

was for al l  intense and purposes Mr BOSASA.  You know.   

 Legal ly,  BOSASA is a separate ent i ty or was a separate 20 

ent i ty but  as I  understand,  I  th ink somebody’s ev idence,  he 

real ly. . .  everyone knew that  Mr Gavin Watson was BOSASA.   

 Now, of  course,  once you got  to know Mr Agrizzi ,  my 

expectat ion is that  he would also knew that ,  as I  see i t ,  i t  

looks Mr Agrizzi  was Mr Gavin Watson’s r ight -hand man in  
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the group of  companies.  

  So I  am not  su re  tha t  i f  you  were  ask ing  fo r  a  

benef i t  o f  a  f inanc ia l  na ture  or  any benef i t  f rom Mr  Agr izz i  

o r  Gav in  Watson  in  your  own mind be ing  aware  o f  a l l  the  

a l legat ions o f  co r rup t ion ,  you know,  re la t ing  to  BOSASA 

tha t  you had been to ld  about  in  the  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  f rom around 2010/2011 tha t  you ought  

to  have been seek ing  to  make a  d is t inc t ion  tha t  th is  benef i t  

tha t  I  am ask ing  fo r,  I  am get t ing  f rom Mr  Gav in  Watson  

and not  f rom BOSASA,  th is  one I  am get t ing  f rom Mr  10 

Agr izz i  and not  f rom BOSASA because i f  BOSASA –  i f  the  

a l legat ions,  the  ser ious a l legat ions o f  co r rup t ion  tha t  you 

had heard  about  re la t ing  to  BOSASA were  t rue ,  what  a re  

the  chances tha t  the  top  peop le  a t  BOSASA wou ld  no t  have 

been invo lved in  tha t  co r rup t ion  because compan ies  ac t  

th rough human be ings,  they do  not  ac t  on  the i r  own and,  

there fo re ,  I  wou ld  expected tha t  i f ,  because  o f  the 

a l legat ions o f  cor rup t ion  tha t  you have heard  over  the  

years  about  –  re la t ing  to  BOSASA,  you wou ld  be  concerned  

to  ge t  any benef i t  f rom BOSASA.   I  wou ld  have thought  20 

tha t  even a  bene f i t  f rom Mr  Gav in  Watson,  whom you had  

known fo r  some t ime,  you wou ld  be  concerned because he 

was e f fec t i ve ly,  you know,  the  owner  o r  one o f  the  owners  

o f  BOSASA.   Wha t  do  you say to  tha t  k ind  o f  th ink ing?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  I  d is t ingu ished between the  ind iv idua l  
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and the  company,  as  you sa id ,  because even ea r l ie r  on ,  

when I  sa id  tha t  Euro  B l i t z  and Vincent  Smi th ,  you sa id  to  

me but  one is  pe rsona l  and one is  the  company.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no  …[ in tervenes]  

MR SMITH:    I t  is  what  you –  I  beg your  pa rdon,  i t  i s  what  

the  Commiss ion  had sa id ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR SMITH:    So  long before  I  knew or  long be fore ,  fo r  

ins tance,  these  th ings came out  o f  S IU,  I  had a  

re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Watson and  I  wou ld  have dea l t  w i th  10 

h im a t  tha t  leve l  Cha i rperson and  I  –  i f  had t ime,  I  wou ld  

look ,  I  th ink  even  somewhere  where  I  ra ised – and I  th ink  i t  

was the  documents  tha t  came las t  n igh t .   Mr  Agr izz i  

somewhere  sa id  look,  th is  I  was not  do ing  on  BOSASA or  

anybody e lse ,  do ing  i t  as  me.    

 So eve rybody  d is t ingu ished,  whethe r  fo r  

conven ience o r  o therw ise ,  to  th is  i s  me and th is  i s  the  

company and th is  i s  me and th is  i s  the  company.    

In  my case,  I  am not  sure  tha t  i s  the  Commiss ion  

suggest ing  to  me  tha t  I  wou ld  –  o r  however  wrong,  no t  be  20 

ab le  to  have a  re la t ionsh ip  in  te rms o f  be ing  ass is ted  by  

somebody who m ight  a t  company leve l ,  o r  wherever,  I  do  

no t  know tha t ,  Cha i r,  bu t  I  am jus t  say ing  to  you,  f rom 

where  I  am s i t t ing ,  I  made tha t  d is t inc t ion  very  c lea r ly,  that  

I  have a  persona l  f r iend ca l led  Gav in  who in  the  past  I  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 156 of 231 
 

wou ld  go  to  and say g i ve  us  tee-sh i r t s  fo r  the  ANC,  he  w i l l  

do  i t  f rom the  company.  

I  want  to  re i te ra te ,  Cha i r,  tha t  now we are  hav ing  

th is  honest  and f rank d iscuss ion ,  in  re t rospect  the  l ines  

were  b lu r red  or  poss ib l y  were  b lu r red .   I  want  to  make tha t  

up f ron t ,  I  do  no t  want  to  fudge tha t ,  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    I  want  to  be  up f ron t  w i th  you tha t  h inds igh t  i s  

a lways where  one  learns .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Maybe I  10 

wou ld  jus t  add th is  jus t  to  under l ine  someth ing  about  

mak ing  the  d i s t inc t ion  be tween a  persona l  re la t ionsh ip  o r  

somebody as  a  person represent ing  the i r  company,  you 

have a  company  ca l led  Euro  B l i t z  and you are  the  so le  

shareho lder  in  t ha t  company,  i f  there  a re  a l l  k inds o f  

a l legat ions o f  co r rup t ion  tha t  you r  company ca l led  Euro  

B l i t z  i s  a l leged to  have been invo lved in ,  even i f  you were  

my f r iend I  wou ld  th ink  tha t ,  you know,  I  need to  th ink  

care fu l l y  about  th is  re la t ionsh ip  because there  are  a l l  

these a l legat ions  around th is  pe rson wh ich ,  i f  t rue ,  mean 20 

tha t  he  is  a  ve ry  bad person.    

Now maybe,  I  do  no t  know i f  i t  i s  t rue  or  no t ,  bu t  I  

wou ld  be  concerned about  be ing  seen to  be  f r iends w i th  

th is  person who  has –  who is  a l leged,  le t  us  say fo r  

a rgument ’s  sake  to  be  a  bank robber  and a l l  k inds o f  
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th ings.   So i f  your  company,  and you a re  the  so le  

shareho lde r,  I  am mak ing  example ,  there  are  a l l  those  

a l legat ions,  I  m igh t  want  to  p lace  some d is tance between 

myse l f  and yourse l f  even i f  be fore  those a l legat ions came 

up,  we were  qu i t e  c lose  because what  i f  they  are  t rue?  I t  

looks  l i ke  maybe dur ing  the  day you are  such a  n ice  person 

but  you do a l l  k inds o f  wrong th ings.   One day they m ight  

be  proved to  be  t rue ,  maybe not  t rue ,  bu t  i t  i s  someth ing  

tha t  I  wou ld  imag ine  wou ld  concern  me.  

Of  course  i t  depends what  the  a l legat ions are ,  some 10 

a l legat ions,  you know,  m ight  no t  be  so  ser ious,  bu t  –  so  I  

am jus t  say ing  tha t  in  a  cer ta in  s i tua t ion  you might  say  

look,  I  am not  go ing  to  be  d rawing  d is t inc t ion  because,  fo r  

example ,  Mr  Smi th  i s  the  on ly  shareho lder  o f  th is  en t i t y,  so  

i f  these th ings are  t rue  there  is  no  way he is  no t  par t  o f  i t .   

You might  w ish  to  say someth ing  on  tha t  o r  you might  no t  

w ish .  

MR SMITH:    Noth ing  o ther  than to  say I  take  your  w ise  

counse l ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   Okay,  thank you.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Te l l  me,  i s  th is  v iew –  is  th is  the  v iew 

you ho ld ,  i s  tha t  why you d id  no t  d isc lose  to  par l iament  

tha t  you were  f r iends w i th  Mr  Gav in  Watson  whose  

company was invo lved in  th is  a l leged cor rup t  ac t i v i t ies?  

MR SMITH:    Cou ld  you p lease repeat  the  quest ion?  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    Why is  your  v iew tha t  there  is  a  

d is t inc t ion  be tween Mr  Watson and BOSASA the  reason fo r  

no t  d isc los ing  to  par l iament ,  tha t  you were  f r iends w i th  

Gav in  Watson?  

MR SMITH:    Not ,  i t  i s  no t  my v iew,  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    D id  you d i sc lose?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  am not  sure  whether  the re  is  an  

ob l iga t ion  to  d isc lose  f r iendsh ip  in  par l iament ,  I  th ink  there  

is  a  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Le t  me put  i t  the  o ther  way.   Your  –  10 

you saw in  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tees tha t  the re  were  

d iscuss ion  about  BOSASA,  am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    I  was aware  in  the   -  w i l l  you  p lease  repeat  

your  quest ion?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You were  aware  tha t  the  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  on  DCS,  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  

was d iscuss ing  now and aga in  the  issues o f  BOSASA.  

MR SMITH:    I  was aware ,  I  was par t  o f  i t ,  yes ,  

Cha i rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  d id  you d isc lose  then  to  the  20 

members  o f  the  commi t tee  tha t  th i s  company i s  owned by  a  

f r iend o f  m ine?  When I  say  m ine,  I  mean yours .  

MR SMITH:    No,  Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  d isc lose  tha t  and  I  have  

f r iends tha t  own –  and I  am not  jus t i f y ing  i t ,  I  am jus t  t ry ing  

to  fo l low the  log ic  tha t  i f  –  th is  par t i cu la r  one I  agree has  
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th is  p rob lem but  I  d id  no t  d i sc lose  i t  because the re  was no 

need fo r  me to  –  no t  there  was need,  I  am say ing  I  never  

d isc losed any o ther  f r iendsh ip  and  I  do  no t  th ink  any o ther  

member  o f  par l iament  does i t .    

So  to  answer  your  quest ion ,  no ,  I  never  d i sc losed i t  

and aga in  I  am say ing ,  Cha i r,  my unders tand ing  is  tha t  

even i f  he  was my f r iend,  w i th  the  doct r ine  o f  separa t ion  o f  

powers ,  a  member  o f  par l iament  i s  unab le  to  in f luence  

pos i t i ve ly  o r  negat ive ly  the  opera t ions o f  the  depar tments ,  

Cha i r.    10 

I  never  saw any  conf l i c t  a t  tha t  leve l ,  Cha i r,  and  

depend ing  what  the  Commiss ion  is  ask ing  me,  i t  makes i t  

even more  pronounced fo r  me i f  these t ransact ions 

happened a f te r  I  have ceased be ing  a  –  I  was s t i l l  a  

member  o f  pa r l iament  bu t  I  had ceased any ac t ive  ro le  in  

d i rec t  overs igh t  over  the  commi t tee ,  Cha i rpe rson.   That  i s  

how I  unders tand  i t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Sor ry,  jus t  to  be  c lear,  Mr  Smi th ,  a re  

you say ing  a  member  o f  par l iament  i s  en t i t led  to  s i t  in  a  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  meet ing  where in  i ssues are  d i scussed  20 

about  se r ious issues o f  co r rup t ion ,  a re  d iscussed about  a  

company who is  –  one o f  the  d i rec tors  i s  a  f r iend.   You say 

tha t  a  member  o f  par l iament  i s  no t  en t i t led  –  i s  no t  ob l iged  

to  d isc lose  tha t  to  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  members? 

MR SMITH:    No ,  Cha i rperson,  I  –  and aga in  I  cou ld  be  
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wrong,  I  th ink  tha t  my ob l iga t ion  to  recuse myse l f  because 

I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  i s  be ing  a l luded to ,  i t  i s  on ly  when the re  

are  dec is ions o r  whatever  bu t  in  the  broad  genera l  

d iscuss ion ,  I  do  no t  under  –  i t  happens in  par l iament ,  

Cha i rperson,  so  wou ld  i t  then automat ica l l y  mean tha t  

when there  is  a  d iscuss ion  o f  th is  mat te r  in  the  Nat iona l  

Assembly  I  wou ld  have –  I  unders tood tha t  i f  there  were  to  

be  dec is ions taken,  tha t  I  must  dec la re  and/or  recuse 

myse l f ,  Cha i rpe rson.  

 But  i f  i t  was a  b road d iscuss ion  in  a  commi t tee ,  I  10 

cou ld  be  wrong but  I  d id  no t  see  the  need to  say  by  the  

way,  the  company  you are  ta lk ing  about ,  I  have f r iends tha t  

a re  d i rec to rs  o r  shareho lders  in  tha t  company,  

Cha i rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  see .   Now Cha i r,  I  am go ing  to  move 

to  another  i tem.   The issue o f  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  the  issue o f  BOSASA h i r ing  a  

car  o r  ca rs  fo r  your  daughter,  I  th ink  to  be  comple te  you  

need to  –  Mr  No tshe,  need to  cover  the  quest ion  o f  was 

tha t  a  once-o f f  th ing  or  d id  i t  happen over  a  cer ta in  per iod 20 

o f  t ime?  Mr  Smi th ,  do  you want  to  jus t  ta lk  to  tha t?   As fa r  

as  you know,  how o f ten  d id  tha t  happen? 

MR SMITH:    I t  happened th ree  t imes,  Cha i rperson,  and 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    How many t imes? 
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MR SMITH:    Th ree.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Three t imes?  Oh.  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I  speak under  co r rec t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Bu t  I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  i s  here  and i t  was – 

my daughter  wou ld  come home tw ice  a  year.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR SMITH:    Midyear,  fo r  them,  tha t  i s  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  f rom overseas.  

MR SMITH:    And  yes,  m idyear  and  end o f  the  year.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    And i t  happened four  ten  days when she was  

hear  and midyear  and so  i t  was a  th ree  –  there  were  th ree  

invo i ces,  le t  me put  i t  to  you tha t  way.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  made a  no te  somewhere ,  I  p icked 

up e i the r  th ree  or  four  occas ions when in  te rms  o f  the  

invo i ces f rom B lake ’s  Trave l ,  wh ich  was the  t rave l  agent  

used by  BOSASA and on some o f  the  occas ions the  –  a t  20 

least  some o f  the  occas ions,  I  do  no t  know i f  i t  i s  a l l  o f  

them,  the  per iod  dur ing  wh ich  they  h i red  a  car  fo r  her  was  

about  a  month .   I  th ink  there  is  one tha t  was f rom 11 June,  

I  th ink  2016,  to  11  Ju ly  2016.   There  was anothe r  one  tha t  

was,  I  th ink ,  somet ime in  December,  I  do  no t  know whethe r  
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2016 o r  2015,  to  January  the  fo l low ing year.   So does tha t  

more  or  less  re f lec t  your  own unders tand ing  or  i s  tha t  

someth ing  you have not  looked a t  c lose ly  in  te rms  o f  how 

long the  per iods were?  

MR SMITH:    No,  Cha i r,  you can look a t  page 464,  i t  was  

17 days.  

CHAIRPERSON:    464?  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    One second,  Mr  Smi th?  

MR SMITH:    464 ,  Cha i r,  yes ,  the  b lack  464.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    One second?  464 you sa id?  

MR SMITH:    464 ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR SMITH:    I  am jus t  read ing  tha t  one because I  had  

remembered i t  was there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Yes,  I  am a t  464.  

MR SMITH:    17  days,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:     That  one is  17  days?  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And I  th ink  I  saw one tha t  i s  17  days bu t  20 

I  cer ta in ly  saw e i ther  one o r  two …[ in tervenes]  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Can I  jus t  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  was 30 days or  so .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Can I  exped i te  th is?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    By  re fer r ing  to  them and then  we can  

jus t  co l lec t  a l l  o f  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  le t  us  do  tha t ,  ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  tu rn  to  page 381.  

CHAIRPERSON:    381?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    381.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh yes,  ja .  

MR SMITH:    I  am there ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You see there ,  Mr  Smi th ,  i s  the  invo i ce  

BT26840,  i t  i s  f rom the  11 Ju ly  2016 to  5  August  2016.   Do 10 

you see tha t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  wou ld  be  about  th ree  weeks,  o r  

what?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    About  th ree  weeks.  

MR SMITH:    Th ree weeks,  yes ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  about  th ree  weeks or  jus t  ove r  th ree  

weeks.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  i s  about  25  days.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  and accord ing  to  tha t  invo ice  f rom 

B lake ’s  tha t  seems to  have cost  BOSASA R7 954.08,  i s  

tha t  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  tha t  is  the  invo ice ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then the  next  invo i ce  is  on  page  

385 and i t  i s  invo ice  BT28727 and i t  i s  f rom …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    18  December.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    18  December  to  5  January.  

CHAIRPERSON:    18  December  2016 to  5  January  2017.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe tha t  i s  another  about  th ree  weeks  

as  we l l .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    17  days.  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  17  days and tha t  i s  the  to ta l  o f  tha t  

invo i ce  –  tha t  seems to  have cost  BOSASA R12 444.83,  i s  

tha t  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  take  us  to  another  one.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then the  fo l low ing one where  there  

is  a  smal l  amount  fo r  a  f ine ,  on  385,  was mere l y  a  f ine .   

Then there  is  the  next  one,  there  is  a t  page 395 20 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  be fore  395  you have got  392.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Oh sor ry,  I  beg your  pardon,  392 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  one is  fo r  the  pe r iod  11  June 2016  

to  11  Ju ly  2016.   I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  one I  was say ing  was 30 
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o r  31  days,  I  am not  su re .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Can you see tha t  one,  Mr  Smi th?  

MR SMITH:    392? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 392,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i rpe rson,  I  am there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    That  i s  30  days.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You see tha t  one is  fo r  about  a  month?  10 

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes and the  amount  i s  R9 151.98 or  93  

cents .   I  th ink  98 .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    98  cents .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   I s  there  another  one?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  there  is  no  –  295 is  j us t  an  invo i ce  

f rom Av is .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  i t  i s  fo r  tha t  invo ice ,  392.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   I  do  no t  know what  the  to ta l  o f  20 

those amounts  i s  bu t  i t  shou ld  no t  be  d i f f i cu l t  to  work  i t  

ou t ,  i t  m igh t  be  about  what ,  20  000?  

MR SMITH:    I t  was about  26  000,  I  saw somewhere ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  about  26  000?  

MR SMITH:    I  speak under  cor rec t ion .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Bu t  i t  was about  22  000 someth ing  l i ke  tha t  

there ,  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Okay,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Yes,  Mr  

Notshe,  you may  proceed.   But  you wanted to  move away 

or  you have some quest ion?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  I  was about  to  move away f rom 

th is .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  the  record  –  fo r  the  record ,  tha t  i s  10 

about  R26 000 you d id  no t  d isc lose  to  –  as  a  benef i t .  

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   I  want  to  pu t  th is  a lso .   The th rus t  

o f  Mr  Agr izz i ’s  ve rs ion  is  tha t  f rom a  cer ta in  t ime BOSASA 

was look ing  a f te r  you.   I  am us ing  those words,  I  th ink  we  

a l l  unders tand what  they mean and he says in  suppor t  o f  

tha t  vers ion ,  he  says one,  in i t ia l l y  Mr  Smi th  was not  

en ter ta in ing  us  as  BOSASA and ye t  we want  to  have –  to  

ta lk  to  h im so  tha t  f rom the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  he  cou ld  make su re  tha t  the  tenders  20 

tha t  we were  ge t t ing  f rom Correc t iona l  Serv i ces  d id  no t  

s top .   But  he  was not  en ter ta in ing  th is  idea,  he  was not  

in te res ted  in  mee t ing  us  un t i l  we had to  speak to  Mr  Fro l i ck  

and then Mr  Fro l i ck  approached h im and f rom a  cer ta in  

t ime,  he  changed  h is  a t t i tude to  us .  
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 And then he says,  BOSASA pa id  h im R45 000 a  

month  o r  whatever  the  amount  i s ,  he  says,  tha t  i s  what  we  

pa id  h im and we pa id  fo r  h i s  daughter ’s  un ivers i t y  fees and  

we h i red  cars  fo r  h is  daughte r.  

 Now i f  you look a t  the  par t  re la t ing  to  them h i r ing  

your  –  cars  fo r  your  daughter  fo r  these k inds o f  per iods  

and not  cha rg ing  you,  one might  say  tha t  does appear  to  

be  peop le  who are  look ing  a f te r  you.   What  wou ld  you say  

to  tha t?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  we canvassed the  f i rs t  par t ,  I  do  no t  10 

wh ich  par t  you asked me but  the  f i rs t  par t ,  as  I  s ta r t  w i th  

tha t  …[ in te rvenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no ,  no ,  the  f i rs t  par t  we have dea l t  

w i th ,  I  am ta lk ing  more  about  the i r  conduct  in  ex tend ing  

th is  benef i t  to  you th rough your  daughte r,  i f  there  i s  

anyth ing .   You might  no t  have anyth ing  to  say.  

MR SMITH:    No,  there  is  no t  anyth ing  I  want  to  say,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Except  tha t ,  Cha i r,  i f  –  and we can  do the 

sums,  I  th ink  i t  was R26 000 or  R22 000.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    Honest ly,  i f  they  were  look ing  a f te r  me in  any 

o ther  way i t  wou ld  be  eas ier  to  t ake  tha t  money and pay  

th is  so  tha t  there  is  no  t rack  record  about  i t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  
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MR SMITH:    I t  was an honest  –  a  run-around  fo r  my 

daughte r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    You  gave tha t  to  me.   I f  i t  was anyth ing  e lse ,  

as  Mr  Agr i zz i ,  they  were  look ing  a f te r  me,  I  wou ld  have  

used tha t  look ing  a f te r,  whatever,  to  do  i t .   That  i s  a l l  tha t  I  

want  to  say on  tha t ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Now the re  is  no  

d ispute ,  you do not  d ispute  th i s ,  tha t  BOSASA ins ta l led  10 

secur i t y  cameras  a t  your  p lace  and a f te r  there  was a  

break- in .   Am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And you d id  no t  pay fo r  tha t .  

MR SMITH:    I  beg your  pardon?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    You d id  no t  pay fo r  tha t ,  o r  d id  you?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  when the  inc ident  happened,  I  had  

canvassed a t  leas t  th ree  i nd iv idua ls  o r  o rgan isa t ions fo r  

quota t ions,  one o f  wh ich  was Gav in  company.   He made  

ar rangements  fo r  Mr  l e  Roux to  come and do a  s i t e  v i s i t ,  20 

l i ke  a l l  the  o thers  d id  and to  re turn  a  quota t ion  to  h im,  

wh ich  was done ,  in  te rms o f  h im do ing  the  s i t e  v i s i t ,  

Cha i rperson.   A few days or  a  week,  I  am not  sure  how the  

t imef rame is ,  bu t  they came to  do  the  job .   

 A t  the  comple t ion  o f  the  job  I  requested Mr  Watson  



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 169 of 231 
 

fo r  the  invo ice .   Not  on ly  then,  on  a t  leas t  th ree  o ther  

occas ions,  Cha i rperson,  I  had asked the  la te  Gav in  Watson  

to  p rov ide  me wi th  the  invo i ce  because th is  job  had been 

done.   So i t  was not  tha t  i t  was a  f reeb ie ,  I  had requested  

fo r  an  invo i ce  f rom Gav in  Watson wh ich  was  never  

fo r thcoming,  Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And by  tha t  t ime,  you knew –  you 

knew,  when you  asked fo r  th is  serv i ce  tha t  th is  was a  

company tha t  had  been invo lved in  –  a l leged to  be  i nvo lved 

in  cor rup t ion  and  wh ich  issue had  been brought  be fore  the  10 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tees,  am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  you a re  cor rec t  and I  w i l l  –  and  p lease 

fo rg ive  me,  Cha i rpe rson,  and maybe i f  I  am wrong,  you  

ind ica te  i t  immedia te ly  so  tha t  I  do  no t  re tu rn  to  i t ,  

Cha i rperson.   When th is  inc iden t  happened,  I  was no 

longer  ac t i ve  in  the  commi t tee .   I  had no ways o f  benef i t ing  

the  company even i f  I  wanted  to ,  Cha i rperson.   And 

there fo re ,  I  d id  no t  see i t  –  I  d id  no t  see i t  as  any r i sk  f rom 

a  conf l i c t  po in t  o f  v iew,  Cha i rpe rson,  because I  had no  

d i rec t  ove rs igh t  over  the  company …[ in tervenes]  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Not  over  the  company.  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  a t  a  par l iamentary  leve l ,  Cha i rpe rson.   

And even i f  there  was,  my content ion  is  the  separa t ion  o f  

powers  does not  a l low MPs –  the re  cou ld  be  a  conf l i c t  o f  

in te res t  because  i t  i s  in  the  commi t tee  you a re  work ing  
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w i th .    

But ,  Cha i rperson ,  there  was no  ways tha t  any  

member  o f  par l iament  cou ld  in f luence i t  because  then i t  

means anyth ing  tha t  comes to  the  Nat iona l  Assemb ly,  MPs 

wou ld  be  re luc tan t  to  do  i t  because you might  be  do ing  –  

and I  am be ing  maybe facet ious  about  the  who le  th ing ,  

Cha i r  –  i f  you  want  to  go  to  the  bank do you worry  tha t  the  

bank,  because you do bus iness w i th  i t?    

So,  in  my case my reason ing  was I  have no d i rec t  

respons ib i l i t y  where  I  can in f luence i t  one way or  the  o the r.  10 

Second ly,  the  separa t ion  o f  powers  does not  even  

a l low i t  even i f  you have d i rec t  respons ib i l i t y.  

So there  was never  an  in ten t ion  tha t  I  am do ing  th is  

fo r  you because in  re tu rn  you w i l l  do  tha t  fo r  me.   That  was 

never  ever  on  the  tab le ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course  one  cou ld  have a  s i tua t ion  

where  a  company tha t  wants  to  engage in  cor rup t ion  and  

benef i t  f rom co r rup t ion  in  a  government  depar tment ,  fo r  

example ,  where  such a  company cou ld  have cer ta in  peop le  

bo th  ins ide  the  re levant  depar tmen t  o r  ou ts ide ,  wh ich  cou ld  20 

inc lude par l iamen t ,  fo r  a rgument ’s  sake,  where  they  wou ld  

say look,  do  th is  fo r  us  to  make sure  we cont inue  these  

benef i t s ,  th is  i s  where  we th ink  you f i t  in ,  you know,  and 

we w i l l  look  a f te r  you.    

Maybe we w i l l  no t  look  a f te r  you now because i t  
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m igh t  be  d i f f i cu l t  bu t  we w i l l  look  a f te r  you a f te r  you have  

le f t  here .   Theore t ica l l y  tha t  i s  poss ib le .  

Or  they m ight  say,  we w i l l  g ive  you someth ing  now 

but  even a f te r  you have le f t ,  we w i l l  con t inue.    

In  th is  regard  I  make one examp le .   The ev idence 

tha t  I  have heard  in  regard  to  BOSASA and the  Depar tment  

o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  inc ludes ev idence f rom Mr  Agr izz i  

tha t  says Mr  G i l l i ngham was work ing  fo r  the  Depar tment  o f  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices .    

They ta lked to  h im and fo r  a  long t ime wh i le  he  was  10 

an o f f i c ia l  o f  the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices ,  he  

was work ing  w i th  them to  make sure  tha t  they go t  ce r ta in  

cont rac ts  and so  on  and so  on .  

When he le f t  the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  

Serv i ces  they cont inued to  look  a f te r  h im,  even when  

there fo re  he  cou ld  do  noth ing  fo r  them anymore .   Ac tua l l y,  

i f  I  remember  co r rec t l y,  the  ev idence f rom Mr  Agr izz i  i s  tha t  

when you le f t  the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  they  

were  pay ing  h im a  ce r ta in  amount  per  month  bu t  a f te r  he  

had le f t  he  sa id  you see now,  now tha t  I  have le f t ,  you  20 

peop le  have got  to  increase the  amount  in  o rder  fo r  me to ,  

I  th ink ,  ge t  e f fec t i ve ly  what  I  was get t ing  be fo re  I  le f t .   And 

accord ing  to  Mr  Agr izz i ,  when he  le f t  BOSASA they were 

cont inu ing  to  make tha t  payment .  

So I  am jus t  say ing  theore t ica l l y  you cou ld  have  
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tha t  s i tua t ion .   You unders tand tha t?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I  accept  tha t  theore t ica l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  m igh t  no t  have app l ied  in  your  

s i tua t ion  bu t  theore t ica l l y.  

MR SMITH:    Abso lu te ly,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And when th is  in  the  newspaper  go t  

w ind  o f  these payments  to  you,  why d id  you deny tha t  the  

secur i t y  fea tu res  l i ke  CCTVs were  ins ta l led  by  BOSASA a t  

your  home? 10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink ,  Mr  Notshe,  i t  i s  be t te r  tha t  we 

re fer  to  these newspapers  f i rs t .   I  th ink  you a re  re fe r r ing  to  

page 346.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    356,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  346,  Mr  Sm i th .   Have you got  tha t?   

Have got  page 346?  I t  has  go t  your  p ic tu re  and there  is  

somebody e l se  next  to  you.   Have you got  page,  346? 

MR SMITH:    Oh,  I  beg your  pardon,  s i r.   I  am sor ry,  yes ,  I  

am there .   I  beg your  pardon,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t .   Now tha t  –  I  do  no t  know f rom 20 

wh ich  newspaper  tha t  i s  bu t  i t  says  op in ion  there  and a t  

the  top  i t  reads –  must  read,  then i t  says :  

“Vincent  Smi th ’s  response to  BOSASA payment  

c la ims is  da ted  4  September  2018. ”  

Then i t  has  go t  your  p i c tu re  and somebody e l se  next  to  you  
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and be low your  p ic tu re  i t  says :  

“Vincent  Smi th  says he  bo r rowed me a t  leas t  

R600 000 to  pay h is  daughter ’s  tu i t ion  fees. ”  

And then be low tha t  i t  says :  

“ANC NPM co-cha i rpe rson fo r  pa r l iament ’s  

Const i tu t iona l  Rev iew Commi t tee ,  Vincent  Smi th ,  

responds to  a l legat ions tha t  he  was i r regu la r ly  pa id  

R670 000 by fac i l i t i es  management  g roup BOSASA 

over  the  past  th ree  years . ”  

Then i t  says :  10 

“ In  the  l igh t  o f  the  a l legat ions tha t  were  made in  the  

med ia  over  t he  past  weekend I  have s ince  consu l ted  

w i th  the  leadersh ip  o f  the  ANC in  caucus.   We are  

a l l  in  agreement  tha t  I  am ob l iged to  respond.   I  

con f i rm hav ing  entered in to  an  agreement  fo r  a  

persona l  loan w i th  Mr  A Agr izz i  wh ich  is  repayab le  

by  me.   Th i s  loan was processed to  me in  two  

separa te  payments ,  an  amount  o f  R220 000 in  2015  

and R395 000 in  2016.   The loan was fo r  the  

un ivers i t y  tu i t ion  fees o f  my daughter  in  year  one  20 

(2015)  and year  two (2016) . ”  

Then the  next  paragraph and tha t  i s  the  one I  th ink  Mr  

Notshe was ta lk ing  about .  

“ I  deny any fu r the r  ass i s tance,  f inanc ia l  o r  

o therw ise ,  inc lud ing  the  ins ta l la t ion  o f  CCTV 



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 174 of 231 
 

cameras a t  my home f rom h im or  any o the r  person 

or  company.   The cameras tha t  a re  a t  my home 

were  pa id  fo r  by  myse l f . ”  

Do you know what  newspaper  tha t  i s  o r  what  pub l i ca t ion  

tha t  i s?  

MR SMITH:    No,  I  do  no t  remember.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   D id  you  see th is  pub l i ca t ion  a t  

some s tage in  2018?  

MR SMITH:    D id  I  see th is  pub l i ca t ion?  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  2018,  th is  a r t i c le?  10 

MR SMITH:    I  do  no t  reca l l ,  Cha i r,  bu t  I  cou ld  have seen 

i t ,  I  do  no t  reca l l ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   What  do  you have to  say 

about  the  content  o f  what  I  have jus t  read? 

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson,  th is  repor t  apparent ly  was in  –  

the  da te  the re  is  20  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  I  am sor ry,  I  am sor ry,  Mr  Smi th,  

ac tua l l y  i t  con t inues in  t he  fo l low ing page.   I  d id  no t  rea l i se  

tha t .    

“My so le  d i rec to rsh ip  o f  Euro  B l i t z  48 ,  a  company  20 

th rough wh ich  the  loan was processed,  i s  fu l l y  

dec la red in  the  reg i s te r  o f  members ’ in te res t  and 

th is  has been the  bas is  the  acqu is i t ion  o f  the  

company.   I  am in  to ta l  suppor t  o f  be ing  he ld  

accountab le  and I  there fore  we lcome any 
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invest iga t ion  to  my persona l  loan  t ransact ion .   I  w i l l  

fu l l y  par t i c ipa te  the  par l iament  p rocess led  by  the  

e th ics  commi t tee ,  a  p rocess wh ich  I  have no doubt  

w i l l  abso lve  me comple te ly.   I  am a lso  go ing  to  

p resent  myse l f  to  the  ANC In tegr i t y  Commiss ion  a t  

the i r  ea r l ies t  conven ience in  the  in te res t  o f  be ing  

he ld  accountab le  by  my own organ isa t ion . ”  

And then i t  cont inues.   And i t  says :  

“Th is  i s  the  uned i ted  tex t  o f  the  s ta tement  re leased  

by  the  ANC on beha l f  o f  Vincent  Smi th . ”  10 

Do you want  to  comment  on  th is  s ta tement  o r  a r t i c le?  

MR SMITH :    Indeed,  Cha i r,  I  am say ing  i f  we went  –  i f  we 

s tar ted  w i th  page 2 ,  fo r  ins tance,  tha t  a l l  happened,  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  a l l  happened.  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I  am say ing  page  2 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t  I  am a  so le  d i rec to r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    I  vo lun tar i l y  s tepped down and so  on .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    Every th ing  on  page  1  I  a lso  agree to ,  Cha i r.   

That  las t  s ta tement ,  the  las t  parag raph.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  on  page 346 .  

MR SMITH:    On page 1 ,  what  I  am ca l l ing  page 1 .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  346.  

MR SMITH:    On 346,  I  beg your  pardon,  tha t  is  what  I  

shou ld  say,  Cha i rpe rson.   In  2018 and even as  I  speak  

today,  the  CCTV equ ipment  i s  equ ipment  tha t  I  had 

ins ta l led  and pa id  fo r,  Cha i rpe rson.   Yes,  tha t  i s  my 

unders tand ing  f rom tha t .   In  2018  i t  was equ ipment  tha t  I  

had ins ta l led .  

 Now to  the  l ong  –  maybe have a  f igh t  about  i t ,  i f  

you  read i t  there  i t  says :  

“ I  deny the  ins ta l l a t ion  o f  cameras a t  my home. ”  10 

I  mean,  i f  I  am paraphras ing  tha t  one there ,  Cha i r,  tha t  las t  

l ine ,  yes .  

“ I  deny ins ta l la t ions  a t  my home. ”  

There  were  indeed ins ta l la t ions  a t  my home in i t ia l l y ,  as  I  

ind ica ted ,  wh ich  a f te r  a  wh i le  I  have asked them to  remove  

and I  pu t  my  own cameras  wh ich  are  there  now,  

Cha i rperson.   That  i s  the  s ta te  o f  a f fa i rs .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  the  ones tha t  you admi t  as  hav ing  

been ins ta l l ed  by  BOSASA,  when were  they ins ta l led? 

MR SMITH:    They were  ins ta l led  a t  the  t ime o f  the  break-20 

in  2014.  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  2014.  

MR SMITH:    A round about  2014,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON:    2014.   But  you say they were  taken out  

a t  some s tage?  
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MR SMITH:    Yes .   Yes,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON:    When was tha t?   2018?  

MR SMITH:    2017,  I  th ink  the  end o f  2017,  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    End o f  2017.  

MR SMITH:    2017,  2018,  a round about  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes and they pu t  in  ones tha t  you  bought  

fo r  yourse l f .  

MR SMITH:    Those had become very  unre l iab le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    They were ,  in  my words,  become obso le te .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    I  had been ask ing  Mr  Watson to  i nvo ice  me 

fo r  a  long t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    And when i t  became c lear  tha t  I  needed to  

upgrade,  even o f  those upgrades I  asked them to  remove 

the i r  s tu f f  and I  pu t  super io r,  i f  you  cou ld  pu t  i t ,  tha t  

equ ipment ,  yes ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    And  tha t  was in  2018 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   The remova l  was in  2017.  

MR SMITH:    I  th ink  i t  was the  end o f  2017 beg inn ing  o f  

2018.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  Mr  Notshe?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  why d id  you not  jus t  come upf ron t  
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and say the re  were  cameras ins ta l led  by  BOSASA but  I  had  

them removed?   Why d id  you not  say  tha t  in  th is  

s ta tement?  

MR SMITH:    Perhaps I  shou ld  have sa id  tha t ,  Cha i rperson,  

I  have no answer  to  tha t .   I  am say ing  perhaps I  shou ld  

have sa id  tha t  there ,  bu t  a t  the  t ime when I  made th i s  

s ta tement ,  they were  my ones,  I  cou ld  have sa id  I  in i t ia l l y  

had tha t  and I  pu t  those ones in .   Yes,  I  cannot  d ispute  

tha t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  when were  the  –  jus t  be  10 

care fu l  about  th is ,  p lease be care fu l .  

MR SMITH:    Okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Was i t  these –  were  the  cameras no t  

removed in  October  2018 f rom your  p lace?  

MR SMITH:    No,  Cha i r,  they  were  no t .   They were  no t ,  I  

mean,  I  do  no t  have the  da te  bu t  i t  was – they wou ld  no t  

have been removed in  October  2018 because I  had  my own 

cameras ins ta l led  in  2018 fo r  wh ich  I  have invo ices and 

proof  o f  payments .   So they were  no t  removed in  October  

2018,  Cha i rperson.  20 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Were  these cameras a t  your  p lace ,  the  

ones ins ta l led  by  BOSASA,  no t  removed a f te r  th is  a r t i c le  

appeared?  

MR SMITH:    No,  they were  no t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A l r igh t ,  tu rn  to  page 342.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe before  he  does so .   Mr  Smi th ,  

you know,  th is  s ta tement  a t  the  end o f  tha t  parag raph,  las t  

parag raph o f  page 346 o f  the  ar t i c le .  

MR SMITH:    Oh,  I  beg your  pardon ,  yes ,  I  am there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  what  you ca l l  the  f i rs t  page  o f  the 

ar t i c le .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  tha t  den ia l ,  one must  look  a t  i t  in  the  

contex t  o f  why you issued the  s ta tement ,  i s  tha t  r i gh t?   As  

I  unders tand i t ,  you  were  respond ing ,  accord ing  to  the  10 

document ,  to  the  a l legat ions made by  Mr  Agr i zz i .  

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Now Mr  Agr izz i  –  two o f  the  a l legat ions 

tha t  Mr  Agr i zz i  had made aga ins t  you were  tha t :  

1 .  BOSASA had pa id  fo r  your  daughter ’s  tu i t ion  fees.  

2 .  BOSASA had ins ta l led  CCTV cameras a t  you r  home.  

A l r igh t .   Now,  in  response to  those a l legat ions,  you admi t  

tha t  –  we l l ,  a t  leas t  you say tha t  Mr  Agr izz i  and yourse l f  20 

had a  loan ag reement  in  te rms o f  wh ich  Mr  Agr izz i  made  

cer ta in  payments  to  you wh ich  you used fo r  your  

daughter ’s  tu i t ion .   Yes,  tha t  i s  the  vers ion  you put  up .  

 And then w i th  regard  to  the  o the r  a l legat ion ,  namely  

Mr  Agr izz i ’s  a l legat ion  tha t  BOSASA a lso  ins ta l l ed  CCTV 
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cameras in  your  home,  you addressed tha t  by  say ing  I  deny  

any fu r ther  ass is tance,  f inanc ia l  o r  o therw ise  inc lud ing  the  

ins ta l la t ion  o f  CCTV cameras a t  my home f rom h im  or  any 

o ther  person o r  company.   The cameras tha t  a re  a t  my 

home were  pa id  fo r  by  myse l f .  

That  las t  sentence may be fac tua l l y  cor rec t ,  may  

have been cor rec t  a t  tha t  t ime but  remember  you are  

respond ing  to  spec i f i c  a l legat ions and one o f  the  

a l legat ions i s  BOSASA ins ta l led  CCTV cameras  in  your  

home.  10 

 So i f  you then make a  sentence,  a  den ia l  l i ke  th is  i t  

must  mean you are  say ing  the  on ly  tha t  Agr i zz i  d id ,  the  

on ly  th ing  tha t  I  know is  the  money wh ich  was the  sub jec t  

o f  the  loan.   Any o ther  th ing ,  inc lud ing  the  ins ta l la t ion  o f  

CCTV cameras tha t  Mr  Agr izz i  i s  t a lk ing  about  i s  no t  t rue .   

That  i s  how I  unders tand tha t  i f  I  look  a t  the  contex t .   I t  

may have been d i f fe ren t  i f  you  were  ta lk ing  jus t  in  genera l  

and say ing  we l l  Mr  Agr izz i  and I  had th i s  loan ag reement  

and then you say  as  fo r  my s i tua t ion  a t  home I  pa id  fo r  my  

own CCTV cameras w i thout  respond ing  to  any a l legat ions,  20 

one cou ld  unders tand tha t  bu t  where  you a re  respond ing  to  

a  spec i f i c  a l legat ion  about  BOSASA hav ing  ins ta l led  CCTV 

cameras in  your  home i t ’s  d i f f i cu l t  to  say  you were  no t  

deny ing  tha t  in  th is  s ta tement ,  wha t  do  you say?  Because  

you are  respond ing  to  spec i f i c  a l legat ions you ’ re  no t  jus t  
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ta lk ing  in  genera l ,  i f  you  meant  to  admi t  –  i f  you  meant  to  

say the  cameras tha t  a re  in  my house r igh t  now were  pa id  

fo r  by  myse l f  bu t  you d id  no t  in tend to  deny a l lega t ions by  

Mr  BOSASA –  by  Mr  Agr i zz i  tha t  BOSASA had ins ta l led  

CCTV cameras in  your  house,  one wou ld  expect  you  to  say,  

I  admi t ,  tha t  indeed,  BOSASA d id ,  somet ime back ins ta l l  

CCTV cameras in  my house,  these  were  the  c i r cumstances  

under  wh ich  i t  happened,  I  asked Mr  Agr izz i  fo r  o r  Mr  

Gav in  Watson or  whoever  fo r  an  invo i ce ,  two t imes,  th ree  

t imes they never  gave i t  to  me but  as  we speak now,  those 10 

were  removed and the  ones tha t  a re  in  my house were  pa id  

fo r  by  myse l f ,  tha t  i s  what  one wou ld  expect  i f  the  in ten t ion  

was not  to  deny what  Mr  Agr izz i  had sa id ,  what  do  you say 

to  tha t?  

MR SMITH:    I t ’s  very  d i f f i cu l t  a t  th is  po in t ,  Cha i rperson,  

what  you are  say ing  makes sense,  le t  me put  i t  to  you tha t  

way,  tha t  what  you are  say ing  makes sense,  Cha i rpe rson,  

yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay,  a l r igh t  thank you.   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now Mr  Smi th ,  I ’m  re fer r ing  you to  20 

page 342,  a re  you there  Mr  Smi th?  

MR SMITH:    I  beg your  pa rdon,  I ’m sor ry  I  am there  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:  I ’m  te r r ib ly  sor ry  Mr  Notshe and Mr  Smi th ,  

I ’m  go ing  to  take  you back to  someth ing  tha t  we dea l t  w i th  
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a  long t ime ago because there ’s  a  quest ion  tha t  I  shou ld  

have asked and I  keep on fo rge t t ing  i t  and I  don ’ t  want  to  

fo rge t  i t  and I ’ l l  remember  on ly  tomorrow.   P lease don ’ t  

move away f rom the  page where  you are .   I  wanted  to  say 

to  you,  Mr  Smi th ,  i t  seems s t range  to  me,  I ’m  go ing  back to  

the  log  o f  Mr  Agr i zz i ,  i t  seems s t range to  me tha t  when you 

needed a  loan,  on  your  vers ion ,  you went  to  Mr  Agr izz i  and 

not  to  Mr  Gav in  Watson,  whom you had known fo r  a  long 

t ime even befo re  you went  to  Par l iament  and the  person  

tha t  you wou ld  have known as,  e f fec t i ve ly  Mr  Agr izz i ’s  10 

employer,  you know,  because he  was the  top  pe rson a t  

BOSASA,  so  I  wondered why you  d idn ’ t  go  to  Mr  Watson,  

somebody tha t  you had known fo r  a  long t ime,  you went  to  

th is  person tha t  you had known as long as  tha t ,  as  Mr  

Watson and somebody,  who maybe,  cou ld  be  thought  was  

l i ke ly  to  have more  money than h i s  employee,  Mr  Agr izz i ,  

do  you want  to  say someth ing  on  tha t?   

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  I  t r ied  to  contex tua l i se  i t  ear l ie r  on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    That  a t  tha t  per iod  o f  2015,  we  had a  20 

re la t ionsh ip  ou rse lves.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Agr izz i  and yourse l f?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  by  v i r tue  o f  ass is t ing  the  son get t ing  a  

job  and ass i s t ing  my son and so  on  and i t  was,  I  guess,  in  

tha t  per iod  tha t  I  jus t  ra ised i t  w i th  h im.   I t  was noth ing  
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p lanned or  unp lanned,  I  guess i f  Mr  Gav in  Watson  was in  

the  –  a t  the  t ime,  I  wou ld  have asked h im p robab ly  and  

anybody e lse .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  ja  okay.   Sor ry  Mr  Notshe I  

d is tu rbed you in  your  p lan ,  you can go back to  your  p lan  

now.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Look,  jus t  tak ing  you to  tha t  page 

there  is  a  photograph…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And tha t  i s  342?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   342 Cha i r.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   I ’m  sure  you have seen th is  photograph  

a  number  o f  t imes.   

MR SMITH:    I  have.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And th is  i s  a  photograph a t  your  home.  

MR SMITH:    Tha t ’s  cor rec t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And I ’m to ld  th is  i s  a  photograph o f  

techn ic ians tak ing  down the  cameras tha t  had been 

ins ta l led  by  BOSASA,  cor rec t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe we shou ld  s ta r t  by  ask ing  the  20 

quest ion  –  pr io r  quest ion ,  who removed the  BOSASA CCTV 

cameras in  2017  or  beg inn ing  o f  2018 because you sa id  

they were  removed in  2017 o r  ear ly  2018,  who d id  the  

ac tua l  remov ing  and where  were  they taken ,  what  

happened to  them? 
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MR SMITH:    No,  Cha i r,  I  don ’ t  know who d id  the  ac tua l  

remova l ,  I  had requested Gav in  Watson to  remove them,  

Cha i rperson,  so  the  ind iv idua ls  who d id  them –  I ’m  not  

even sure  i f  I  was  a t  home a t  the  t ime,  to  be  qu i te  honest .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay,  no  tha t ’s  f ine  okay but  a t  

leas t ,  I  th ink  f rom what  you say,  whoever  removed them,  

you expected tha t  there  wou ld  have been ins t ruc ted  by  Mr  

Gav in  Watson to  do  so  or  by  somebody ins t ruc ted  by  Mr  

Gav in  Watson?  

MR SMITH:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay a l r igh t ,  Mr  Notshe?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:   And the  da te  and t ime the re  on  the  

sc reens,  on  the  two screens,  do  you see tha t?   

MR SMITH:    I  do  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    What  a re  t he  da tes  tha t  a re  shown 

there?  

MR SMITH:    1 s t  o f  October  2018  and the  second  one,  I  

th ink  was a l so  the  1s t  o f  October  o r  the  6 t h  o f  October  

2018.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And i t  seems as i f ,  on  th is  screen,  they 20 

were  removed in  October  2018?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson these  are  screenshots  o f  –  I  

don ’ t  know where  they came f rom.   I  am say ing  to  the 

Commiss ion  tha t  I  pu t  my cameras in  p r io r  to  these,  I ’ ve  

go t  p roo f  o f  payment  thereof  and  the  invo ice  thereof .   Now 
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I  am see ing  th is  he re  now,  Cha i rperson and I ’m not  

suggest ing  anyth ing  e lse  bu t  I  can prove tha t  m ine were  

ins ta l led  and i t ’s  no t  inconce ivab le  tha t  the  da tes  and  

t imes on the  recorder  cou ld  no t  be  in  sync,  i t ’s  no t  

inconce ivab le  Cha i rperson.   In  fac t ,  and I  aga in  speak 

under  cor rec t ion ,  there  was a  News24 v ideo,  I  th ink ,  round  

about  th is  t ime tha t  exposed me – my secur i t y  by  showing  

i t  and I  th ink  tha t  one a lso  ind i ca tes  the  da te  o f  January  

Cha i rperson so ,  i s  th is  accu ra te ,  i s  th is  doctored ,  i t ’s  a  

b lack  and wh i te  p ic tu re .   I  want  to  say to  the  Commiss ion  10 

those cameras were  removed in  2017/2018 Cha i rpe rson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And Cha i r,  to  add to  what  Mr  Smi th  i s  

say ing ,  there  is  –  ac tua l l y  I  had  not  ver i f ied  i t  p roper ly  

because the  camera ’s  a lso  have th is  tendency o f  us ing  the  

Amer i can  way o f  da te ,  s ta r t ing  w i th  the  month  and then,  so  

i t  cou ld  be  the  10 t h  o f  January  in  a l l  fa i rness i t  cou ld  be  the  

10 t h  o f  January  and  I  wou ldn ’ t   want  Mr  Smi th  t o  commi t  

h imse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    On th is  one,  in  fa i rness to  h im.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Doesn ’ t  Mr  Le  Roux say someth ing  about  

when they are  removed?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    He says,  they were  removed,  i t  doesn ’ t  

g ive…[ in tervenes ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    He doesn ’ t  say  when.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes a l l  he  does recogn ise  is  the  

peop le  and the  cars  tha t  they were  BOSASA cars  and 

BOSASA person  but  …[ ind is t inc t ]  doesn ’ t  dea l  w i th  the  

t imes o f  –  da tes  o f  remova l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  i t  wou ld  be  unfa i r  to  push Mr  Smi th  

to  comment  on  –  when the re ’s  a  poss ib i l i t y  tha t  i t  cou ld  be  

10 January  or…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No tha t ’s  f ine .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  le t ’s  move on to  the  a f f idav i t  10 

o f  –  the  la tes t  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Agr izz i .   In  i t ,  Mr  Agr izz i ’s  

a t tached some SMS messages,  can you go to  page 460.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  the  page number?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    460,  Cha i r.  

MR SMITH:    I  am there  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  Mr  Agr i zz i  a t taches  

these…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    One second –  yes cont inue.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  Smi th ,  be fore  we dea l  w i th  th is ,  the  

contex t  in  wh ich  they are  a t tached he re ,  i f  you  read the  20 

a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Agr izz i ,  he  demonst ra te  to  the  Commiss ion ,  

he  says,  you cont inued to  ass is t  them.   Now the  f i rs t  one is  

on  460 and then  says Gav in  Watson and then says,  27  

August  2016,  do  you see tha t .  

MR SMITH:    I  do  Cha i r.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  says ,  

“No fu r ther  payments  were  needed ,  we need to  have 

a  meet ing  be fore  we get  too  invo lved and embro i led  

in  the  f igh t  w i th  the  EFF,  th is  i s  go ing  to  be  ug ly.   

Nomvula  i s  be ing  sucked in  as  we l l  w i th  the  funders  

wh ich  cou ld  back f i re  on  us…[ ind i s t inc t  2 .18 .47 ]  has 

a lso  conf i rmed th is ,  God b less” ,  

 Th is  i s…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  th is ,  i s  th is  a  SMS,  is  i t  a  

WhatsApp message?  10 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Th i s  i s  a  SMS,  Mr  Agr izz i  re fe r red  to  i t  

on  page –  le t  me check now…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  i t  Mr  Gav in  Watson send ing  i t  to  Mr  

Agr izz i?   

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Jus t  a  m inute ,  Cha i r,  I ’m  jus t  go ing  to  

–  and on page 347 Cha i r,  Mr  Agr izz i  dea ls  w i th  i t ,  he 

says,…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  jus t  say  what  he  says.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    On 12.7  he  says,  

“Vincent  Smi th ,  was knowing ly,  fu l l y  ass i s t ing  the  20 

la te  Gav in  Watson and BOSASA and was in  contac t  

w i th  the  des ign  makers  and…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  I ’m  so r ry  Mr  Notshe,  I  th ink  Mr  

Smi th  needs to  see tha t  and he cou ldn ’ t  f ind  i t ,  jus t  le t ’s  

wa i t  fo r  h im to  f ind  the  page.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    437.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  I ’m  a t  460,  I  thought  you sa id  460?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  he  has found 460 but  he ’s  look ing  

fo r  what  I ’m  read ing ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay,  437,  okay.  

 

MR SMITH:    437? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    437 yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  Mr  Agr i zz i ’s  a f f idav i t?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A f f idav i t  yes .  10 

MR SMITH:    Yes,  I ’m  there  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And a t  12 .7  he  says. . [ in te rvenes ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And maybe you  can jus t  read aga in ,  Mr  

Notshe,  now tha t  Mr  Smi th  has found the  page.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    He says a t  12 .7 ,  

“Vincent  Smi th  was knowing ly,  fu l l y  ass i s t ing  the 

la te  Gav in  Watson and BOSASA and was in  contac t  

w i th  the  des ign  makers  and peop le  a t  DCS.   

Annexure  o f  messages are  a t tached as  AG1” ,  

 Then AG1 is  on  460,  i t  s ta r ts  f rom 460.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you want  to  read 461 –  or  460.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    460,  i s  a  message i t  says  –  on  the  27 t h  

o f  August  2016,  i t  says ,  

“No fu r ther  payments ,  we need to  have a  meet ing  

w i th  them before  we get  too  invo l ved and embro i led  
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in  the i r  f igh t  w i th  the  EFF,  th is  i s  go ing  to  be  ug ly.   

Nomvula  i s  be ing  sucked in  as  one o f  the  funders 

wh ich  cou ld  backf i re  on  us ,  C love has a lso  

conf i rmed th is ,  God B less” ,  

 Do you know o f  th is?  

MR SMITH:    No I  have no c lue  what ’s  happen ing  here  

Cha i rperson,  I  don ’ t  know what  re fe rence th is  has to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    And then over  the  page a t  

461…[ in tervenes] .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  th ink ,  what  you need to  say,  Mr  –  

okay I  th ink  Mr  Agr izz i  pu ts  up  th is  message as  suppor t  fo r  

what  he  says in  h is  a f f idav i t  and what  he  says,  i s  tha t  as  a t  

th is  t ime,  we ’ re  t a lk ing  August  2016,  he  says Mr  Smi th  was 

knowing ly  ass i s t ing  Mr  Gav in  Watson,  you know,  what  he  

says a t  437 and he puts  up  th is  message as  showing what  

was be ing  d iscussed between h imse l f  and Mr  Gav in  Watson 

and I  th ink  he  seeks to  say,  when you read what  i s  sa id  in  

th is  message,  i t ’s  connected w i th  Mr  Smi th  be ing  invo lved.   

So,  you might  w ish  to  comment  on  tha t ,  whether  th is  20 

message suppor t s  tha t  o r  no t ,  as  you unders tand i t .  

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson page 460 makes no re fe rence to  

me,  Cha i rpe rson yes and I ’m ind ica t ing  to  you tha t  I ’m  not  

aware  what  th is  was about ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes okay.  
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ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  tha t ’s  f ine ,  le t ’s  go  over  the  page,  

now Mr  Smi th ,  when I  read th is ,  bear  in  m ind what  the 

Cha i r  has pu t  to  you,  tha t  Mr  Agr i zz i  t r ied  to  show tha t  you 

are  work ing  w i th  them,  now he says –  i t  seems as i f  th is  i s  

f rom Gav in…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Th i s  i s  f rom Gav in  Watson to  Mr  Agr izz i  

as  we l l?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes,  i t  says ,…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    AG1.2?  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    AG 1 .2 ,  yes .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    A t  page 461,  okay.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I t  says ,  

“Vincent  Smi th  jus t  go t  ho ld  o f  me,  he  says le t ’s  

wa i t  un t i l  Tuesday because he is  hav ing  a  meet ing  

tomorrow wi th  ZM and Sa l  Burger,  God b less” ,  

 And then Agr i zz i  says ,  

“He ca l led  me as we l l ,  what  he  sa id  was to  cont inue  

the  prep meet ings,  d ra f t ing  documents  we ’ l l  

convene on Tuesday a t  14h00  the  rev iew our  

approach and ad jus t  the  [ ind is t inc t  2 .23 .56 ]  20 

approach but  he  d idn ’ t  say  we shou ld  ha l t  i t ,  then 

he says,  t r ied  to  ca l l  you  on WhatsApp” ,  

 Do you see tha t?  

MR SMITH:    I  do  see tha t  Cha i r.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Now your  name i s  ment ioned and as  
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Cha i r  was put t ing  to  you,  Agr izz i  i s  t ry ing  to  p rove tha t  you 

were  s t i l l  work ing  w i th  them,  they ’ re  ta lk ing  about  you.  

MR SMITH:    I ’m  sor ry  Cha i r,  I  never  heard  the  

quest ion…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  the  quest ion  is ,  Mr  Agr izz i  i s  pu t t ing  

up  th i s  message to  suppor t  h i s  vers ion  or  s ta tement  tha t  in  

2016 you were  s t i l l  ass i s t ing  them and he used the  word ,  

knowing ly  ass is t ing  Mr  Gav in  Watson,  and then he ’s  

pu t t ing  up  th is  message,  i t ’s  a  conversa t ion  be tween 

h imse l f  and Mr  Gav in  Watson but  i t ’s  a  conversa t ion  about  10 

you and them.   So,  you need to  be  ab le  to  say,  what  you  

have to  say abou t  Mr  Agr izz i  say ing ,  one,  in  2016 you were  

knowing ly  ass i s t ing  Mr  Gav in  Watson and say ing  th is  

message suppor t s  what  he ’s  say ing ,  tha t  you were  work ing  

w i th  them on someth ing .    

MR SMITH:    F i rs t  o f  a l l ,  I  no te  my name here  Cha i rperson 

i t ’s  a  conversa t ion  be tween Gav in  and Agr i zz i .   In  response  

to  your  quest ion ,  a t  tha t  t ime I  was no longer  the  

Cha i rperson o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces .   The Cha i rperson o f  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices ,  as  I  ind i ca ted  ear l ie r,  I  th ink ,  was  20 

my sen io r.   I  wou ld  never,  undermine my sen ior  by  go ing  to  

work  w i th  o f f i c ia l s  in  a  Depar tment  where  Mr  –  where  I ’m 

not  the  Cha i rpe rson.   I  don ’ t  –  no t  I  don ’ t  unders tand,  I  

unders tand what  they ’ re  t ry ing  to  say here  Cha i rpe rson but  

I ’m  not  p r ivy  here  to  what  they were  d iscuss ing  here  
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Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A t  tha t  s tage,  how was your  re la t ionsh ip  

w i th  Mr  Agr i zz i ,  how was your  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Gav in  

Watson,  2016?  

 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Mr  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Watson was 

cons is ten t  un t i l  h is  un t ime ly  pass ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  i t  was f ine .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  –  w i th  Mr  Agr izz i ,  a t  tha t  t ime,  i t  10 

probab ly  was f ine  Cha i rpe rson,  I  th ink  tha t  on ly  a f te r  the  

2018 tha t  I  took  a  dec is ion  no t  to  bu t  2016 there  had been 

no reason so  i t  had been as  we had been opera t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    As  be fore .  

MR SMITH:    Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A lso ,  w i th  Mr  Agr izz i ,  your  re la t ionsh ip  

was f ine?  

MR SMITH:    Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes okay.   Now,  they make a  re ference 

there  –  or  Mr  Gav in  Watson makes a  re ference in  h is  20 

message to  Mr  Agr izz i  to  ZM,  do  you have any idea who ZM 

may have been?  

MR SMITH:    I  don ’ t  know who they are  re fer r i ng  to  Cha i r,  

bu t  i f  I  had to  specu la te ,  I  wou ld  assume tha t  ZM wou ld  

have been the  Nat iona l  Commiss ioner  a t  the  t ime,  Mr  
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Mod ise .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Mod ise?  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  bu t  I  don ’ t  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That ’s  what  comes to  my mind as  we l l  

bu t  they don ’ t  pu t  a  fu l l  name.  

MR SMITH:    Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And Mr  Smal  –  or  Smalberger  do  you 

have…[ in tervenes] .  

MR SMITH:    Smalbe rger  i s  a  Sen ior  Manager,  I  th ink ,  in  

the  Depar tment ,  I ’m  not  sure  what  h is  respons ib i l i t y  i s .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  what  Mr  Gav in  Watson says is  

tha t ,  one,  you got  ho ld  o f  h im,  you ca l led  h im,  you sa id  

they must  wa i t  un t i l  Tuesday because you were  go ing  to  

have a  meet ing  the  fo l low ing day w i th  ZM and Sma lberger   

I f  ZM re fe r red  to  Mr  Mod ise  who was the  Commiss ioner  o f  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  a t  the  t ime,  and i f  Smalbe rger  

re fe r red  to  Mr  Smalberger  who was a lso  in  Cor rec t iona l  

serv i ces  a t  the  t ime,  i t  wou ld  appear  tha t  what  they were  

say ing  is ,  what  Mr  Gav in  Watson was say ing  was,  you sa id  

there  was someth ing  tha t ,  e i ther  you were  work ing  on  w i th  20 

them o r  they were  work ing  on  wh ich  you sa id  they must  

ho ld  on  because the  fo l low ing day  you were  go ing  to  have  

a  meet ing  w i th  ZM and Sa l  Burger,  tha t ’s  the  g is t  o f  the 

message,  you accept  tha t ,  tha t ’s  what  i t  says?  

MR SMITH:    I ’m accept ing  tha t ,  tha t ’s  what  the  message is  
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say ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes okay,  a l r igh t  and then Mr  Agr izz i ,  in  

response to  Mr  Gav in  Watson,  says,  

“He ca l led  me as we l l ,  what  he  sa id  was to  cont inue 

the  prep meet ings,  d ra f t ing  documents ,  we w i l l  

convene on Tuesday a t  14h00 then rev iew our  

approach and ad jus t  the  th ree-pronged approach 

but  he  d idn ’ t  say  we shou ld  ha l t  i t ” ,  

 Now i t  seems to  me tha t  what  –  i f ,  indeed,  you had  

ca l led  Mr  Agr i zz i ,  and i f  indeed you had sa id  what  he  says 10 

you sa id ,  then what  you sa id  to  h im was tha t  they must  

cont inue w i th  p repara t ions fo r  meet ing  and they must  

cont inue w i th  d ra f t ing  documents  and then there  wou ld  be  

a  rev iew o f  an  approach and a  th ree-pronged approach 

wou ld  be  adopted.   I f  tha t  i s  t rue ,  i t  does seem to  re f lec t  

tha t  you were  work ing  on  someth ing  w i th  them,  wou ld  you 

accept  tha t  as  a  fa i r  unders tand ing  o f  th is ,  i f  i t  i s  t rue?  

MR SMITH:    I f  i t  i s  t rue ,  i t ’s  a  fa i r  unders tand ing ,  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

MR SMITH:    But  I  can…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you main ta in  you know noth ing  

about  i t?  

MR SMITH:    Yes ,  Cha i rperson,  I  know noth ing  abou t  i t  and 

I ’ ve…[ in tervenes] .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  a re  you ab le  to  say,  in  2016 the re  

was noth ing  you  were  work ing  w i th  them,  on  or  a re  you 

say ing  –  or  a re  you ab le  to  say,  there  was someth ing  we  

were  work ing  on ,  I ’m not  sure  i f  they ’ re  ta lk ing  about  i t  bu t  

th is  i s  what  we were  work ing  on  –  tha t  I  was work ing  on ,  

w i th  them? 

MR SMITH:    Cha i rperson,  in  2016  there  was noth ing  tha t  I  

cou ld  have been work ing  w i th  them on.   As  I  ind ica ted ,  the  

Cha i rperson o f  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  was somebody  

e lse .   Un less  the re ’s  contex t  g iven to  th is ,  the  rea l i t ies  i s ,  10 

I ’ ve  seen th is  th ing  th is  morn ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  i t  doesn ’ t  seem to  …[ in tervenes] .  

MR SMITH:    I t  doesn ’ t  resonate  w i th  me,  Cha i rpe rson,  no ,  

what  exact ly  a re  they ta lk ing  abou t  here  and what  i s  i t  tha t  

–  I  can a lso  ind i ca te  to  you tha t  I  don ’ t  reca l l  ever  meet ing  

w i th  Mr  Mod ise  and Mr  Smalberger  in  2016,  I  don ’ t  know 

why they wou ld  come to  me when they have a  Cha i rperson,  

I  don ’ t  know Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  le t  us  say,  maybe,  whatever  i t  i s  

they were  ta lk ing  about ,  o r  le t  me put  i t  th is  way cou ld  20 

there  have been someth ing  tha t  you may have been  

work ing  w i th  them on,  tha t  may have noth ing  to  do  w i th  the 

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  in  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices ,  i s  there  

anyth ing  tha t  you  may have been work ing  w i th  them on tha t  

m ight  no t  be  what  they ’ re  ta lk ing  about  o r  i s  the  pos i t ion  
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tha t ,  fo r  a l l  in ten ts  and purposes,  rea l l y,  you were  ou t  o f  

the  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  Commi t tee  and you had noth ing  

to  work  w i th  them on or  cou ld  there  have been persona l  

mat te rs  tha t  you were  dea l ing  w i th ,  w i th  them a t  a  persona l  

leve l?  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  read ing  th is  i t  re fe rs  to  cur ren t ,  a t  the  

t ime,  o f f i c ia ls  in  the  Depar tment .   So,  I  can ’ t  see me 

work ing  on  mat te rs  ou ts ide  o f  tha t ,  i t ’s  jus t  my read ing  o f  i t  

Cha i r,  to  answer  your  quest ion ,  cou ld  i t  be  someth ing  e lse ,  

no .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    In  fac t ,  Mr  Sm i th ,  tha t  SMS goes over  

and cont inues on page 463,  go  to  463.  

MR SMITH:    I  am there ,  Cha i r,  I ’m  sor ry  I  am there .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    The i t  says  –  remember  in  461 Mr  

Agr izz i  t r ied  to  ca l l  you  on WhatsApp then over  463,  he  

says,  

“ I  agree i t ’s  a  th ree-pronged  approach,  our  

approach,  Vincent ’s  approach,  Cedr i c ’s  approach.   

I t  i s  fo r  meet ing  fo r  Tuesday to  g ive  us  more  20 

in fo rmat ion  how to  approach th i s  th ing ,  th is  i s  why 

he is  hav ing  a  meet ing  w i th  Smalberger  to  g ive  us  

more  in fo rmat ion  on  what ’s  tak ing  p lace a t  DCS” ,  

 And Mr  Watson says,  

 “Okay unders tood  but  by  8h30 I  need –  sor ry  
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Agr izz i ,  okay unders tood but  by  8h30 I  need  

conf i rmed dra f t ing  papers  o therw ise  we miss  the  

dead l ine ,  I  w i l l  send you and exp lanatory” .  

 Do you see tha t?  

MR SMITH:    I  do  see i t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  th is  pa r t  seems,  when one reads i t  

a t  page 463,  seems to  emphas ize  tha t  they were  cer ta in l y  

work ing  on  someth ing  and whatever  i t  i s  tha t  they were  

work ing  on ,  i t  was connected w i th  DCS which  i s  

Depar tment  o f  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  and Mr  Sma lberger  10 

had someth ing  to  do  w i th  i t  and accord ing  to  them,  you –  I  

mean I  take  i t  the  re fe rence to  Vincent ,  i s  a  re ference to  

you because they ’ve  re fe r red  to  Vincent  Smi th  and then  

they ’ ve  a lso  re fe r red  to  Cedr ic .   They have not ,  on  these  

messages,  ind i ca ted  the  surname o f  th is  Cedr ic  tha t  they  

are  re fer r ing  to  bu t  they are  say ing ,  Vincent ’s  approach 

and Cedr ic ’s  approach,  they ta lk  about  tha t  approach.   So,  

i t  appears  tha t ,  cer ta in l y  they ’ re  ta lk ing  to  each o ther  

about  someth ing  tha t  re la tes  to  the  Depar tment  o f  

Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  and they seem to  re f lec t  tha t  you  20 

have an input  on  whatever  i t  i s  they were  d iscuss ing ,  

wou ld  tha t  be  a  fa i r  unders tand ing? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    That  wou ld  be  a  fa i r  in te rp re ta t ion  o f  

what  the  tex t  says.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  the  tex t  says?  
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MR SMITH:    Yes,  i t ’s  a  fa i r  in te rpre ta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  thank you.  

MR SMITH:    May  I?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes sure .  

MR SMITH:    Th is  was re f lec ted  in ,  I  th ink ,  Mr  Agr izz i ’s  

f i rs t  a f f idav i t  o r  one o f  those and in  tha t  one i t ’s  very  c lear  

tha t  he  ta lks  about  Cedr ic  Fro l i ck .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  okay.  

MR SMITH:    On read ing  i t  the  f i rs t  t ime,  I  approach  

Cedr ick  Fro l i ck  to  say,  th is  i s  what  I ’m  read ing  here  10 

because I  th ink  he  sa id ,  he  spoke to  Cedr ic  and Cedr ic  

sa id  someth ing  to  h im,  someth ing  to  tha t  e f fec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    And I  asked Mr  Fro l i ck ,  Cedr ic  Fro l i ck ,  what  

does th is  re fe r  to ,  Cedr ic  den ies  any o f  these th ings,  that  

he  never  o r  he  is  no t  aware  o f  what  i s  be ing  sa id  here .   I ,  

cer ta in ly,  was not  par ty  to  any p lann ing  w i th  Cedr ic  Fro l i ck ,  

I  don ’ t  unders tand how wou ld  I .  In  2016,  Cedr i c  F ro l i ck ,  I  

th ink ,  was def in i te ly  Cha i r  o f  Cha i rs ,  I  was not  in  tha t  

depar tment  so  there  wou ld  be  a  need fo r  contex t  in  th is  20 

th ing ,  i f  any  Cha i rperson,  bu t  I ,  as  I ’m  s tand ing  here  has 

sa id  to  you,  I  approached Mr  Fro l i ck  on  th is  ma t te r,  he 

den ies  hav ing  spoken to  Mr  Agr i zz i  so  tha t ,  o r  say ing  to  Mr  

Agr izz i  I ’ l l  ta lk  to  Vincent  o r  I ’ ve  d iscussed i t  w i th  Vincent  

o r  whatever  the  case may be.   What  i s  the  contex t ,  he  
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d idn ’ t  unders tand ,  the  contex t?  So f rom my s ide  I  d idn ’ t  

fo l low i t  up  any  fu r ther,  I  cer ta in ly  d idn ’ t  meet  w i th  Mr  

Smalberger  and w i th  Mr  Mod ise  a t  any po in t  in  2016 to  

d iscuss mat te rs  o f  DCS because i t  wou ld  j us t  be 

undermin ing  the  Cha i rperson,  the  cur ren t  –  the  incumbent  

a t  the  t ime,  Cha i rperson because  I  wou ld  assume some 

po in t  o r  the  o the r  he  wou ld  have got  w ind  tha t  I ’m ta lk ing  

to  h is  depar tmen ts  or  to  o f f i c ia ls  o f  h is  depar tmen ts  and I  

wou ld  no t  undermine the  Cha i rpe rson in  tha t  fash ion .  So,  

my p lea  is ,  I  rece ived las t  n igh t ,  though th is  morn ing .   I f  i t  10 

is  a t  a l l  poss ib le  fo r  somebody  to  e labora te  on  i t ,  I ’m  

prepared to  respond in  wr i t ing  tha t  says,  th is  i s  the  contex t  

bu t  I  th ink  a t  th is  po in t ,  my answer  i s  I  don ’ t  know what  

they ’ re  ta lk ing  about .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  tha t ’s  f ine .   I  th ink  a f te r  today i f  

–  we l l ,  one  i t  may be necessary  to  ca l l  Mr  Agr i zz i  so  tha t  

he  can c la r i f y  the  contex t  o f  th is  and you shou ld  be  ab le  to  

ge t  an  oppor tun i ty  to  react  to  i t ,  to  react  to  Mr  Agr izz i ’s  

ev idence a f te r  he  has g i ven contex t  and e i ther  by  coming 

back fo r  a  shor t  t ime to  pu t  your  s ide  o f  the  s to ry  as  you 20 

unders tand i t  a f te r  the  contex t  has been g iven or  by  pu t t ing  

up  an a f f idav i t  to  say,  I ’ ve  heard  what  Mr  Agr izz i  says  

about  th is ,  th is  i s  what  I  have to  say about  i t .   The one 

th ing  wh ich  may  need to  be  borne in  m ind i s  tha t ,  as  I  

unders tand the  pos i t ion  f rom Mr  Agr izz i ’s  ev idence  a t  th is  
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t ime in  2016 or  dur ing  2016 Mr  Agr izz i  i s  s t i l l  work ing  a t  

BOSASA,  Mr  Gav in  Watson is  h is  boss and I  th ink  they 

were  in  good te rms,  you know and f rom what  you have sa id  

your  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  each one o f  them had no prob lems.   

They are  no t  wr i t ing  someth ing  to  g ive  to  a  th i rd  par ty,  

they ’ re  ta lk ing  be tween themse lves as  the  CEO and COO 

of  BOSASA,  I  th ink  and they ’ re  ta lk ing  about  –  they seem 

to  be  ta lk ing  about  someth ing  tha t  they ’ re  work ing  on  and 

then they ment ion  your  name,  they ment ion  somebody 

ca l led  Cedr ic ,  maybe tha t  i s  Mr  Cedr i c  Fro l i ck  bu t  Mr  10 

Agr izz i  m ight  have to  come and jus t  g ive  more  contex t  bu t  

a t  tha t  s tage the  re la t ionsh ip  be tween the  two o f  them,  tha t  

i s  Mr  Gav in  Watson and Mr  Agr izz i  seems to  have been  

f ine  in  the i r  re la t ionsh ip  ind i v idua l l y  and co l lec t i ve ly  w i th  

you seems to  have been f ine  as  we l l .  

MR SMITH:    May  I  jus t  say  one th ing?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    I  agree Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That ’s  f ine .  

MR SMITH:   I  wou ld  have,  and I  don ’ t ,  l i ke  I  say,  I  don ’ t  20 

unders tand what ’s  happen ing  here  bu t  my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  

Mr  Gav in  Watson  is  such,  tha t  I ’m  sure  tha t  he  wou ld  have 

e i ther  cop ied  me or  there  wou ld  have been someth ing  tha t  

sa id ,  I  sa id  tha t ,  John sa id  tha t ,  Vincent  sa id  tha t ,  tha t ’s  a l l  

tha t  I ’m  say ing ,  Cha i rperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  tha t ’s  f ine  and fee l  f ree ,  i f  you 

want  to  invest iga te  these messages,  you know,  to  do  tha t  

as  we l l  because as  you say you a re  no t  cop ied ,  you don ’ t  

know anyth ing .   So,  I ’m  s imp ly  emphas is ing  tha t  i t ’s  

impor tan t  to  hear,  fu l l y  your  s ide  about  i t ,  so  when  you do 

respond a f te r  Mr  Agr izz i  has g iven contex t ,  fee l  f ree  to  

look  in to  i t  fu l l y.   

MR SMITH:    Thank you Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you,  Mr  Notshe.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    A lso  –  bu t  a re  you say ing ,  desp i te  the  10 

fac t  tha t  you jus t  go t  th is  now and  you don ’ t  know th is  you  

never  had –  in  2016/2017 you never  had any in te rac t ion  

w i th  Mr  Mod ise  or  Smalberger?  

MR SMITH:    No ,  what  I ’m  say ing  is ,  tha t  I  never  had a  

meet ing ,  now the  rea l i t y,  Cha i r  i s ,  because I  don ’ t  want  to  

be  caught  in  a  t rap .   When you t rave l  to  Cape Town on a  

Monday and there  are  o f f i c ia l s  go ing ,  chances are  you w i l l  

bump in to  them o r  even yourse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    When you t rave l  on  Tuesdays so  –  i f  I  say  to  20 

the  Commiss ion ,  I  never  had any contac t  and somebody  

loca tes  me in  the  a i rpor t  w i th  them,  I  wou ld  have fa l len  

fou l ,  so  I ’m  say ing  in  re la t ion  to  th is  mat te r…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You can ’ t  remember.  

MR SMITH:    Yes,  Cha i rperson,  so  no t  tha t  I  never  had any 
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re la t ionsh ip  w i th  –  or  bumped in to  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Contac t  ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  you are  say ing ,  accord ing  to  th is  

you had p lanned  to  meet  them on Tuesday and you a re  

say ing…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  he ’s  no t  say ing  tha t .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No,  no  I ’m  say ing  the  message.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no  bu t  you a re  say ing  he  is  say ing .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Oh,  sor ry,  accord ing  to  the  –  no  

accord ing  to  th is  message the  message seems as i f  to  say  10 

tha t  you a re  go ing  to  meet  them on Tuesday,  am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Accord ing  to  the  message,  tha t ’s  cor rec t  

Cha i rperson.  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Bu t  you say  to  the  Commiss ion  now,  

you never  had p lans and you never  met  Mr  Mod ise  or  

Smalberger,  you  had never  p lanned to  meet  them on a  

Tuesday.  

MR SMITH:    No Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  he  says,  he  can ’ t  remember  

whethe r  he  had any contac t  w i th  them but  cer ta in l y  he  had  20 

no contac t  w i th  them in  regard  to  th is  mat te r,  am I  r igh t?  

MR SMITH:    Tha t ’s  what  I ’m  say ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    And a l so ,  i f  I  may,  Cha i rperson,  i f  th is  

document  had da tes  on  i t ,  tha t ’s  why i t ’s  impor tan t  to  ge t  
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the  contex t  because i t  says  Tuesday.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Which  Tuesday are  we ta lk ing  about ,  i f  i t  

gave us  a  da te ,  i t ’s  a l so  easy to  i nd ica te  t o  you Cha i r,  tha t  

on  Tuesday the  18  I  was in  Cape Town or  –  a l l  I ’m ask ing  

fo r  i s  tha t  i f  th is  cou ld  be  e labora ted  upon fo r  me  to  g ive  

an  in te l l igent  answer.   As  i t  s tands here ,  wh ich  Tuesday  

are  they ta lk ing  about .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t ’s  fa i r  enough ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    No i t ’s  –  I  concede i t ’s  fa i r  to  ge t  more  10 

in fo rmat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV NOTSHE SC:    Cha i r  on  tha t  I  do  no t  have any fu r ther  

quest ions fo r  the  w i tness.   What  i s  le f t  fo r  me to  do  is  to  

pu t  together  –  go  back and look a t  the  ind iv idua l  Exh ib i t s  

and then approach you,  e i the r  here  o r  in  chambers  and  

then dea l  w i th  those ind iv idua ls  i f  –  on  those Exh ib i t s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no  tha t ’s  f ine .   So,  you have no  

fu r ther  quest ions? 

ADV NOTSHE SC:    I  have no fu r the r  quest ions fo r  the  20 

w i tness,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you go ing  to  seek re -examinat ion?  

Yes,  okay a l r igh t ,  how long do you th ink  you might  be?  

ADV PHALANE:    Ten,  f i f teen minu tes  a t  the  most  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  maybe we cou ld  take  a  shor t  b reak 
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and then come back,  o f  ten  m inutes ,  then I ’ l l  g ive  you t ime 

to  re -examine.   We ad journ  now we ’ l l  resume a t  f i ve  past  

f i ve ,  we ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

ADV PHALANE:   Mr Smith has requested an indulgence that  

at  the end of  my quest ion i f  he can perhaps address you for 

about  three minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  – that… 

ADV PHALANE:   Just  in terms of  summing up how he 10 

understands his evidence.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is f ine.  

ADV PHALANE:   Okay Mr Smith i f  I  can refer you to page 

106 of  the bundle being referred to.  

CHAIRPERSON:   106? 

ADV PHALANE:   106 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV PHALANE:   Are you there? 

MR SMITH:   I  am there Chai r.  

ADV PHALANE:   You wi l l  see there in paragraph 134 of  your 20 

aff idavi t  you speak about your  understanding of  the 

commission’s Terms of  Reference and what I  want to ask you 

is,  in  the context  of  the Term of  Reference of  the commission 

did you at  any point  faci l i tate any unlawful  awarding of  

tenders whether i t  is BOSASA or any other ent i ty? 



04 SEPTEMBER 2020 – DAY 261 
 

Page 205 of 231 
 

MR SMITH:   Sorry Chair  I  am not  – I  d id  not  get  which 

paragraph you talk ing about.  

ADV PHALANE:   Oh sorry paragraph 13.  

MR SMITH:   13 

ADV PHALANE:   On page 106 you are in? 

MR SMITH:   Yes,  yes Chai r.  

ADV PHALANE:   So paragraph 13 you wi l l  see there there is 

a in bold TOR1.4 which refers to Term of  Reference 104 of  

the commission’s Terms of  Reference,  do you see that? 

MR SMITH:   Yes I  do Chai r.  10 

ADV PHALANE:   Now I  do not  want to read the ent i re 

paragraph.   In bold there is a – there are words that  read:  

“By faci l i tat ing the unlawful  award ing of  tenders. ”  

Do you see that? 

MR SMITH:   I  do Chai r.  

ADV PHALANE:   Now what I  am asking you is,  dur ing your  

tenure as a Member of  Parl iament  have you fac i l i ta ted any 

unlawful  awarding of  tenders? 

MR SMITH:   The answer Chairperson is no.   I  have not  even 

going through my own evidence seen any al legat ions to that  20 

effect .   The second point  that  I  want  to make just  on that  one 

is a – had said ear l ier on.   I  do not  bel ieve that  a Port fo l io  

Commit tee or  a Member of  Parl iament taking into 

considerat ion the separat ion of  powers would be able to 

meddle in the adjudicat ion and awarding of  tenders.   So I  
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have not  faci l i tated any unlawful  awarding of  tenders Chai r.  

ADV PHALANE:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  guess you would say you have not  

faci l i tated even lawful  tenders.  

MR SMITH:   I  have never any tenders lawful  or unlawful  

Chairperson.  

ADV PHALANE:   I f  you – i f  you then go overleaf .  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  –  before – before you go to  your  next  

quest ion.   The – the reference – your reference to the 

separat ion of  powers is good i f  you are deal ing wi th 10 

somebody who does not  intend to do anything wrong.   But  i f  

somebody intends to do wrong – intends to faci l i tate 

corrupt ion they would not  bother  about  the separat ion of  

powers,  would they? 

MR SMITH:   They would not  I  agree Chai r  they would f ind 

means and ways of  get t ing around these things.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.   Thank you.  

ADV PHALANE:   Okay i f  you can then go overleaf  to page 

107.  

MR SMITH:   I  am there Chai r.  20 

ADV PHALANE:   The very f i rst  paragraph on the top.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What page? 

ADV PHALANE:   107 Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV PHALANE:   You wi l l  see one of  the matters the 
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commission is to  determine whether any Member of  the 

Nat ional  Execut ive [ includ ing the President ]  Publ ic  Off ic ia l ,  

wel l  c lose brackets.   Then Publ ic Off ic ia l ,  Funct ionary of  any 

organ of  state inf luence the awarding of  tenders to benef i t  

themselves,  thei r  fami l ies or ent i t ies in which they held 

personal  interest .   The quest ion to you Mr Smith is,  have you 

played any role  in inf luencing the awarding of  tenders to  

benef i t  yoursel f ,  your  fami ly members or  ent i t ies for personal  

interest? 

MR SMITH:   No Chair  I  p layed no role in the awarding of  10 

tenders legal  or i l legal  Chai r.  

ADV PHALANE:   Okay.   Then you were referred to  var ious 

minutes of  the Port fo l io Commit tee that  you chai red spanning 

the years 2009 to 2013.   Mr Agrizz i ’s test imony in essence 

suggested that  pr ior to 2013 – sorry 2011 you were very 

opposed to BOSASA and fol lowing a meet ing that  took place 

in Rivonia which you have admit ted to having at tended your 

stance on BOSASA sof tened.   Now having considered the 

minutes al though they arr ived late yesterday have you found 

anything that  remotely suggests that  there is a change in 20 

tone in how you appl ied yoursel f  as the Chai rperson of  the 

Port fo l io Commit tee? 

MR SMITH:   Chai r  I  th ink the f i rst  point  that  I  want to make 

so that  i t  is very clear is that  nei ther for me as an individual  

or the commit tee were ant i  BOSASA.  What we st rongly 
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objected to was the pract ice of  outsourcing services whether  

i t  was BOSASA or whether i t  was anybody else.   So that  is 

what we were ant i  Chai r.   And that  stance of  being ant i -

outsourcing started when I  was f i rs t  e lected Chairperson in  

2009 and i t  cont inued unt i l  the very last  day that  I  was a 

Chairperson.   And the minutes as Counsel  is al luding to 

i l lust rates that  very clear ly  that  there was no a l l  of  a  sudden 

af ter 2011 a sof tening because that  was the a l legat ion that  

mine was to make sure that  the commit tee ensure that  there 

was no negat ive publ ic i ty for want of  a bet ter word.   Because 10 

that  negat ive publ ic i ty would make i t  d i ff icul t  for  BOSASA to 

get  further contracts and that  was the essence of  the 

R45 000.00.   Our stance and my stance f rom 2009 unt i l  2014 

remained the same that  we were opposed and remained unt i l  

the very end opposed to al l  sorts  of  outsourcing including 

that  that  BOSASA was doing Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Maybe let  me ask this quest ion as a 

fol low up to that  – as a fol low up to that  quest ion.   Let  me 

ask this quest ion.   You pointed to certain parts  of  the 

minutes and said they ref lected the commit tee ’s at t i tude 20 

against  outsourcing.   And you ind icated that  qui te ear ly in  

the l i fe of  your  commit tee as Chair  of  the Correct ional  

Services Port fo l io  Commit tee 2009/2010 you were in formed 

of  what seemed to be shocking corrupt ion a l legedly 

happening in the Department of  Correct ional  Serv ices 
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involving BOSASA, is that  r ight? 

MR SMITH:   That  is correct  Chairperson.   Sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Now i f  one goes through the minutes 

of  the meet ings of  that  – of  your  commit tee f rom 2009 to 

2014 and I  know that  what we have is not  al l  the minutes but  

I  would l ike to  have them and I  am going to ask you later  on 

what role you can play to get t ing us those minutes.   Would 

one f ind an emphat ic at t i tude f rom the commit tee that  said,  

no to th is corrupt ion at  the Department  of  Correct ional  

Services involving BOSASA or any company?  Would one 10 

f ind something in  the minutes over  the years that  you were 

horr i f ied as a commit tee that  BOSASA cont inued to get  

tenders or cont inued with the – get t ing contracts f rom the 

Department of  Correct ional  Services and that  you were 

saying to off ic ia ls  of  the department why can you not  stop 

this corrupt ion?  Why can you not  stop these cont racts?  Or 

is the posi t ion that  you would say,  your stance against  

outsourcing was effect ively your stance against  corrupt ion? 

MR SMITH:   Chai r  yes I  th ink even in these minutes and I  

speak under correct ion.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SMITH:   I  th ink there are at  least  the – that  is i f  I  

remember just  f rom..  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes that  there was … 

MR SMITH:   Warnings,  discussion.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja there was ear l ier on.  

MR SMITH:   Where i t  a l luded to members that  were there 

even pr ior who said i t  is the most  horr i f ic report  that  – I  th ink 

i t  was the SIU Report  at  the t ime.  Another area was I  th ink 

wi th the access control  or something Chai rperson where we 

were very emphat ic whether i t  was an individual  put t ing the 

point  but  adopted ul t imately by the commit tee.   To the extent  

Chairperson where almost  every meet ing where we had 

budget preparat ions or st rategic plans our [00:11:18]  always 

was when are you going to take over the core funct ions of  10 

Correct ional  Services and not  outsource them? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   Chai r  there was a massive debate in our t ime 

about the wisdom or otherwise of  pr ivate pr isons which is  

also a form of  outsourcing Chai rperson.   So yes I  have no 

doubt that  i f  we went through a l l  the minutes at  any given 

point  where you  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  wi l l  come out .  

MR SMITH:   Where this  th ing was discussed i t  is very 

unambiguous that  the ent i re commit tee just  did  not  support  i t  20 

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   Many a t ime we were told that  to  change 

[00:11:58]  immediately might  create a problem because we 

do not  have the capaci ty as the department.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   But  we were not  ambiguous of  you have to f ind 

that  capaci ty at  some point  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SMITH:   So yes we were – we were throughout  my 

tenure anyway and I  am sure i t  could be borne out  in the 

minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no I  wi l l  come back to i t .   I  wi l l  a l low 

your Counsel  to f in ish because I  wi l l  come back to i t  and 

think about i t .  10 

ADV PHALANE:   Thank your Chai r.   During your test imony 

ear l ier the Chai r  asked you whether you wi l l  accept  that  the 

loan arrangements between yoursel f  and Mr Agrizzi  were 

r isky consider ing that  he had nothing to hold onto,  do you 

recal l  that? 

MR SMITH:   I  recal l  that  yes Chai r.  

ADV PHALANE:    Now as I  understand i t ,  the development,  

the property development you are referr ing to,  is  a fa i r ly  

wel l -known development.   Is that  correct?   

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai r.  20 

ADV PHALANE:    Is i t  a lso correct  to assume or  rather to  

conclude that  you would have informed Mr Agrizzi  about  

which development you were referr ing to? 

MR SMITH :    Yes,  I  would have.   And I  th ink at  some point  

even in h is aff idavi t  he al luded the development project  that  
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we are talk ing about,  Chairperson.   So I  th ink he was qui te 

aware of  where the investment had taken place.  

ADV PHALANE:    And so he would have possible taken 

comfort  in the fact  that  that  type of  development your 

investment was in  is l ikely to yield the investment return you 

were hoping for in  eight  years’ t ime? 

MR SMITH :    I  would have thought that  he would have taken 

comfort  in that  Chai r  but  I  do not  want to speak on behal f  of  

anybody but  ordinar i ly . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You do not  know i t  for sure but  you say 10 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MR SMITH :    But  ordinar i ly people wi l l  look at  that  and i t  has 

been born out  over and over that  i t  was a less r isky 

investment than most  other  investments,  property 

development.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H’m.  H’m.  H’m.  

ADV PHALANE:    I f  I  can refer you to page 470? 

MR SMITH :    I  am there,  Chairperson.  

ADV PHALANE:    That  is the emai l  that  you sent  to Mr 

Agrizzi  on the 11t h of  May 2015.  Now there was much asked 20 

about what appears to be a clandest ine arrangement in 

respect  of  th is loan agreement.   I f  you can just  read for the 

Chairperson’s benef i t  the second paragraph in that  emai l ,  

p lease Mr Smith? 

MR SMITH :    The paragraph that  starts wi th I?  
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ADV PHALANE:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    Yes.  

“ I  am in the process of  sort ing out  the funding 

requi rements for  her and hereby request  any 

assistance in th is  regard.   Funds can be deposi ted 

di rect ly wi th the inst i tut ion i f  that  is  more acceptable 

and I  have thus at tached relevant  

documents/correspondence.   Kind regards.”  

ADV PHALANE:    So to the extent  that  there may have been 

an intent ion to  conceal  th is arrangement,  you would not  have 10 

been open to the idea of  a payment been made d irect ly to  

the inst i tut ion.   Is that  correct? 

MR SMITH :    That  is  correct ,  Chairperson.   More than that ,  i f  

there was – I  am talking for mysel f  – i f  there was an at tempt  

of  concealment,  I  would not  even have wanted to have an 

arrangement where the t ransact ion at  any audi t  t r ia l .   I  would 

have looked for another means.   But  yes,  i f . . .  the fact  that  I  

have said paid di rect ly,  for me i t  is  an indicat ion that  i t  was 

legi t ,  above-board and I  th ink an honest  request  f rom my 

side,  Chai r.   20 

ADV PHALANE:    And then i f  you go to page 335. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Of  course,  i f  i t  is paid di rect ly  to the 

inst i tute,  to the universi ty,  apart  f rom you and Mr Agr izzi  of  

BOSASA, i t  is on ly the people at  that  universi ty who may 

have known who paid for you and they are out  o f  South 
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Afr ica.   You accept  that? 

MR SMITH :    That  is t rue,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I  mean, that  would have been even more fool  

proof ,  i f  you want  to cal l  i t  h id ing of  i t ,  because nobody else 

would have known i f  you had done i t  d i rect ly.   I t  would not  

have gone through any records that  could be l inked to me 

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  but  the point  I  am making is that ,  that  

made i t  more unl ikely.   I t  made i t  more unl ike ly that  anybody 10 

who could pursue anything would know that  you had been 

assisted by BOSASA or Mr Agrizzi ,  because i t  would be 

people in ways who know who paid.    

 Whereas,  i f  the payment maybe was wi thin the premises 

of  wi thin the country and i f  i t  was ref lected that  the payment  

was f rom BOSASA, that  might  raise eyebrows even with in 

the universi ty and that  would be internal  and the informat ion 

could be leaked.    

 And the next  th ing you know, i t  is in the media that  

BOSASA paid for M Smith ’s daughter ’s fee,  as intui t ion fees.   20 

Whereas,  because you are deal ing wi th an inst i tut ion that  is  

overseas,  i t  was unl ikely that  anybody there would not  know 

anything about BOSASA.  They receive thei r  money and that  

is i t .    

MR SMITH :    I  agree.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Do you accept  that? 

MR SMITH :    I  accept  that ,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

ADV PHALANE:    Mr Smith,  sorry,  i t  is 355 actual ly,  not  335,  

355.  

MR SMITH :    355? 

ADV PHALANE:    Yes.  

MR SMITH :    I  am there,  Chairperson.  

ADV PHALANE:    So the t ransact ion i tsel f  into Euro Bl i tz  

was on the 6 t h of  August  2016.   Is that  correct? 10 

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai rperson.  

ADV PHALANE:    So this reference to again a car  accident  

set t lement which impl ies an at tempt by somebody to conceal  

the t rue nature of  the payment.   At  the t ime of  receiving the 

payment,  you were not  aware of  the reference at tached to 

the payment.   Is that  correct?  As on the 6t h of  August .  

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai rperson.  

ADV PHALANE:    Because the statement,  i f  you go a page 

before. . .  no,  two page.. .  oh,  ja a page before,  on 354,  there 

is a statement that  only came out  in 2016.   So you only 20 

real ly  would have become aware of  the . . . [ indist inct ]  [d ip in 

audio recording]  at tached to the paint ,  only some 20 odd 

days later.   Is that  correct? 

MR SMITH :    That  is correct ,  Chai rperson.  

ADV PHALANE:    Chai r,  that  is the bulk of  the quest ions I  
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had for Mr Smith.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV PHALANE:    Thank you for the indulgence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you very much.  Mr Smith,  I  may 

have just  a few quest ions and some of  them wi l l  re late to 

them to the quest ion of  overs ight ,  par l iamentary overs ight .   

And I  am sure by now,  you have a good idea that  i t  is  a  

subject  that  th is Commission is very interested in just  f rom 

what we have said in the publ ic domain.  

 One of  the concerns that  I  have wi th regard to BOSASA 10 

and al l  the al legat ions of  corrupt ion and the evidence,  

corrupt ion that  has been given to the Commission about  

BOSASA and the Department of  Correct ional  Serv ices,  

Department of  Just ice and Const i tut ional  Affai rs and other  

departments is,  how i t  was possible for a company against  

whom there were such ser ious al legat ions of  corrupt ion over 

many years,  how i t  was possib le for that  company to 

cont inue get t ing more cont ract  and more contracts,  jobs f rom 

government departments and no prosecut ion of  the company 

and no prosecut ion of  anybody wi thin the company about 20 

such corrupt ion? 

 I  mean,  f rom what you have said,  when you came into 

the Port fo l io Commit tee of  Correct ional  Services in 2009, 

you indicated that  the commit tee that  had been there before 

had been grabbl ing,  as I  understand i t ,  wi th a l legat ions of  
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corrupt ion involving BOSASA in the previous years before 

that .  

 But  we know that  nothing seems to have been done in 

terms of  prosecut ion of  anybody in BOSASA unt i l  at  least  

2019.   So f rom around, what,  2005/2006, I  am not  sure,  to 

2009,  f rom 2009 to 2014 dur ing your t ime, that  f ive year 

per iod and your own af ter 2014,  BOSASA just  cont inued 

get t ing a lot  of  contracts and having some contracts 

extended within government departments.  

 Nothing seems to be happening.   Nobody was stopping 10 

this th ing.   That  concerns me, to  say:   What were people who 

were supposed to prevent  th is,  doing?  Where were they?  

What were they doing? 

 And when I  ask that  quest ion,  I  a lso look at  par l iament  

and say:   But  par l iament has got  Port fo l io Commit tees that  

re late to var ious government departments.   What did  they do 

about th is? 

 What mechanisms were there at  their  d isposal  to stop 

this th ing i f  they wanted to stop i t?  Was i t  a problem of  

there being no mechanisms or was the problem that  of  no 20 

wi l l ingness of  commitment to  stop this corrupt ion at  the 

Department of  Correct ional  Services? 

 You may or may not  be able to say something about i t  

but  that  is one of  my concerns and I  certainly want  to ask 

you whether,  af ter today,  you might  be wi l l ing to assist  the 
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Commission in  any way by put t ing together documentat ion to 

say,  dur ing your  t ime as Chairperson of  the Port fo l io  

Commit tee of  Correct ional  Services,  2009 to 2014, these are 

the issues that  came to your at tent ion about Correct ional  

Services as a commit tee.    

 This is what you did about these things.   Maybe in  

hindsight ,  you see that  there are many others who did not  

look at  which you should have looked at .    

 Maybe these are the reasons why you did not  look at  

them.  But  th is is  what your commit tee did.   And one of  the 10 

quest ions I  would be interested in  is,  when in 2010 you had 

this presentat ion f rom the SIU which shocked al l  of  you 

about what was happening.    

 How did i t  happen that  f ive years later when you got  

out  of  the commit tee,  BOSASA was st i l l  just  cont inuing and 

so on and so on.   So you might  w ish  to  say someth ing  now 

about  what  I  am say ing  bu t  you might  w ish  to  say I  am 

wi l l ing  to  ass i s t  the  Commiss ion  in  the  way tha t  has been  

suggested and maybe I  w i l l  p re fer  to  dea l  w i th  th is  

substant ive l y  when I  have look a t  every th ing  tha t  we may 20 

have been do ing  when we d id  and so  on .  

MR SMITH:    No,  Cha i r,  I  am more  than w i l l i ng  to  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    To  ass i s t .  

MR SMITH:    To  ass is t  the  commi t tee  in  te rms o f  my  
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exper ience and my ins t i tu t iona l  memory.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    I  w i l l  cer ta in ly  t ry  and put  a  paper  o r  

someth ing  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    Bu t ,  Cha i r  –  and th is  i s  a  se l f -c r i t i c i sm  when I  

am ra i s ing  i t  because I  was in  the  sys tem a t  the  t ime 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  must  say,  be fore  you say tha t ,  

tha t  we need a  lo t  o f  peop le  who  are  ab le  to  se l f -c r i t i c i se  10 

because I  th ink  a  lo t  o f  th ings in  our  count ry  a re  no t  go ing  

r igh t  because peop le  do  not  want  to  se l f -c r i t i c i se ,  they are 

averse  to  any c r i t i c i sm and ye t  c r i t i c i sm can be very  

impor tan t  in  o rde r  to  improve.   Yes .  

MR SMITH:    Yes ,  Cha i r.   I  wanted  to  say tha t  I  am par t  o f  

i t .    That  I  th ink  in  the  fo rmer  years ,  cer ta in l y  s ince  I  have  

been in  par l iament ,  we were  accused o f  be ing  a  ve ry  doc i le  

par l iament ,  a t  the  t ime because I  th ink  there  was an 

emphas is  o f  yours  i s  on ly  to  recommend or  to  make 

suggest ions w i thout  any b i te .   I  th ink the  b i te  and those  20 

th ings  came when you s ta r ted  ge t t ing  peop le  l i ke  the  

Pub l ic  Pro tec to r  and so  on .  

 Even the  Aud i to r -Genera l ,  Cha i r  –  and I  have been  

th rough a t  leas t  th ree  o f  them,  a l l  o f  them lamented the  

fac t  tha t  year  in  year  ou t  repor ted  on  what  we ca l led ,  in  my 
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t ime,  ser ia l  o f fenders ,  the  th ings you are  ta lk ing  about ,  

peop le  cont inua l l y   d id  every th ing  and a l l  we cou ld  do ,  

whethe r  i t  was pub l i c  accounts  or  a  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee ,  

was to  go  and wr i te  a  repor t  to  the  House and say  th is  i s  

ours  because por t fo l io  commi t tees on  the i r  own are  

subd iv is ions,  i f  you  want  to  ca l l  i t ,  o f  par l iament .   I t  i s  the   

Speaker  and pa r l iament  as  a  who le  who wou ld  request  

some so r t  o f  in te rvent ion  and I  th ink  tha t  tha t  was the  

prob lem then,  Cha i r.  

 I  can  ind ica te  now tha t ,  fo r  ins tance,  we have  10 

s t rengthened the  Aud i to r -Genera l  t remendous ly.   I  th ink  

there  is  a  g reater  awareness  even f rom commi t tees,  

SCOPA and everybody tha t  we need to  pu t  p ressure  in  

te rms o f  ask ing  tough quest ions in  te rms o f  be ing  on  top  o f  

and do ing  proper  fo l low-up on these types.    

So I  th ink  in  a l l  honesty  pa r l iament  today is  a  to ta l l y  

d i f fe ren t  an imal  to  par l iament  when I  jo ined i t ,  in  te rms o f  

overs igh t  and so  on .   But  the re  i s  a  long way to  go  and 

w i th  co r rec t  po l i t i ca l  w i l l ,  wh ich  I  th ink  i s  p robab ly  there  

now wi th  the  cur ren t  Speaker  and o ther  peop le ,  I  wou ld  20 

expect  tha t  th ings w i l l  con t inue to  improve.    

But ,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  a  journey,  i t  i s  no t  an  event ,  i t  w i l l  

take  a  change  o f  cu l tu re  in  even how,  as  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tees,  bu t  I  th ink  we need to  keep on ra i s ing  the  

f lag ,  keep on ra is ing  ou r  concerns,  keep on se l f - c r i t i c i s ing  
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and eventua l l y  we w i l l  reach there ,  Cha i rperson.  I  th ink  i t  

i s  doab le  bu t  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  i s  go ing  to  be  doab le  

tomorrow.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  we l l  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  be l ieve  tha t  

there  is  a  change o f  a t t i tude but  I  am not  sure  about  i t .   I  

have an observa t ion  wh ich  may or  may not  be  cor rec t  

about  par l i amen t ,  namely  tha t  when the re  is  a  new 

Pres ident  in  the  count ry,  in  te rms o f  par l iamenta ry  

overs igh t ,  somet imes one gets  the  pe rcept ion  tha t  –  a t  

leas t  in  the  past ,  you know?  One  gets  the  percept ion  tha t  10 

member  o f  par l i ament ,  cer ta in ly  f rom the  ru l ing  par ty ’s  

s ide ,  you know,  wou ld  t rea t  the  Pres ident  and maybe h i s  

m in is te rs  –  I  mus t  say  we have on ly  had male  p res idents  –  

in  a  cer ta in  way wh ich  m ight  be  d i f fe ren t  f rom the  way they 

t rea t  tha t  P res ident  and some o f  h is  m in is te rs  maybe  

towards the  end o f  tha t  P res ident ’s  second te rm,  so  –  and  

an outs ider  l i ke  me look ing  f rom outs ide  says oh ,  so  maybe  

when they know th is  Pres ident  i s  no t  go ing  to  be  there  in  

the  next  –  a f te r  the  next  e lec t ions,  the  a t t i tude changes,  

bu t  a t  the  beg inn ing  the re  seems to  be  an approach tha t  20 

seems to  hand le  the  execut ive  very  so f t l y.    

I  may be wrong but  i f  you  observe  –  I  th ink  towards  

the  end o f  P res ident  Mande la ’s  t ime,  towards the  end o f  

P res ident  Mbek i ’s  t ime,  towards  the  end o f  P res ident  

Zuma’s  t ime,  cer ta in ly  there  seemed to  be  –  probab ly  i t  
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does not  mean w i th  everybody but  maybe jus t  some.   But  I  

th ink  tha t  what  i s  impor tan t  i s  tha t  we need to  t ry  and see 

whethe r  the  overs igh t  mechan isms tha t  par l i ament  has are  

adequate ,  number  one,  in  o rder  f o r  them to  do  a  proper  

job .  

Number  two,  what  can be done to  make sure  tha t  

when a  member  o f  a  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  or  a  member  

needs to  per fo rm  overs igh t  funct ions,  needs to  ask  d i f f i cu l t  

quest ions to  Members  o f  the  Execut ive ,  whether  i t  i s  the  

Pres ident  o r  a  Min is te r  o r  in  a  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee ,  a  DG,  10 

they fee l  tha t  they can ask  them those d i f f i cu l t  quest ions 

w i thout  hear ing  tha t  they m ight  be  labe l led  as  i f  they  are  

oppos i t ion  member  o f  par l iament  to  say why do you  ask  our  

Min is te rs  as  i f  you  a re  a  DA member?   Do you not  know 

th is  i s  our  Min i s te r?   Why are  behav ing  l i ke  an  oppos i t ion  

member?    We need to  look  a t  wha t  i t  i s  tha t  can be  put  in  

p lace  tha t  w i l l  enab le  even members  o f  the  ru l ing  par t y  in  

par l iament  because they a re  in  the  major i t y,  to  per fo rm tha t  

funct ion  proper ly  even i f  –  o r  desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  the  

Min is te r  may be in  the  same par ty  as  them and so  on  and 20 

the  Pres ident  and  tha t  even the  ru l ing  pa r ty  does no t  make  

peop le  fee l  tha t  i f  you  ask  too  many quest ions  o f  our  

Min is te rs  you a re  behav ing  l i ke  an  oppos i t ion  pa r ty.  

MR SMITH:    Cha i r,  I  w i l l  make an under tak ing  to  inc lude i t  

in  the  ass ignment  tha t  you have g i ven me,  bu t  jus t  
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up f ron t… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    …I  can ind i ca te  to  you,  Cha i r,  tha t  we have,  

when I  was member  o f  par l iament  and I  guess  i t  i s  the  

same now,  lamented the  fac t  tha t  par l iament  i s  woefu l l y  

under  capac i ta ted  re la t i ve  to  the  execut ive .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    A member  o f  pa r l iament  has no  suppor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    A depar tment  has  access to  a l l  sor ts  o f  10 

suppor t .   So i t  i s  very  d i f f i cu l t  fo r  somebody to  be  ab le  to  

read up and do rea l  overs igh t  i f  you  do not  even  have a  

researcher  and the  depar tment  can  ca l l  on  everybody e lse .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    So  I  am say ing ,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  never  go ing  to  

happen unt i l  you  capac i ta te  pa r l iament .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR SMITH:    I  know tha t  i f  you  compare  our  MPs to  MPs in  

Germany or  eve rywhere  e lse ,  jus t  f rom a  capac i ty  po in t  o f  

v iew,  i t  i s  cha lk  and cheese.   So I  am say ing  those are  the  20 

k inds o f  th ings tha t  I  w i l l  t ry  and  put  in  th is  paper  i f  you  

ask  me to  do  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SMITH:    Bu t  i t  i s  tha t  k ind  o f  k ind  o f  th ing  tha t  I  th ink 

wou ld  be  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ass is t .  

MR SMITH:    A l low ing us  to  go  to  the  next  leve l  o f  

overs igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR SMITH:    The  capac i ty  o f  member  o f  pa r l iament .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   No,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  a  very  impor tan t  

par t  as  we l l  because you might  have a  commi tment  i f  you  

do not  have capac i ty,  you are  go ing  to  be ,  you know,  

hampered.   I f  you  have capac i ty  bu t  you do not  have the 

commi tment ,  the  capac i ty  does not  he lp ,  does not  serve  i t s  10 

purpose.   So you need to  have both .    

But  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  in  ass is t ing  the  Commiss ion  

on  th is  ass ignment  you need any ass is tance f rom the  

Commiss ion  there  w i l l  be  peop le  who can ass is t  in  te rms o f  

d rawing a f f idav i t s  o r  whatever,  there  w i l l  be  peop le  tha t  

can ass is t .   I  th ink  you can make contac t  w i th  the  lega l  

team –  the  ev idence leaders  he re  or  your  lawyers  can 

make contac t  and  there  is  somebody tha t  i s  look ing  a t  tha t  

i ssue and they can ass is t .  

But  I  jus t  want  to  say be fore  I  leave tha t  sub jec t  20 

tha t  ear l ie r  th is  year  the  Commiss ion  wro te  to  a lmost  a l l  

the  po l i t i ca l  pa r t ies  who were  represented i n  par l iament  

be fore  the  2019  genera l  e lec t ion ,  same le t te r,  and tha t  

inc ludes the  ru l ing  par ty,  bu t  everybody,  and i t  sa id  –  i t  

was say ing  one o f  the  areas tha t  the  Commiss ion  is  look ing  
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a t  i s  p rec ise ly  th is  to  say to  the  ex ten t  tha t  we can  a l l  see  

tha t  a  lo t  o f  wrong th ings have happened in  var ious 

government  depar tments  and SOEs over  the  pas t  years ,  

one o f  the  th ings we need to  look  a t  i s  where  was  

par l iament  when  these th ings were  happen ing  Because  

they had a  const i tu t iona l  ob l iga t ion  or  overs igh t ,  what  d id  

they do?  D id  they have enough mechan isms to  dea l  w i th  

these cha l lenges  or  i s  i t  a  p rob lem o f  capac i ty  o r  i s  i t  a  

p rob lem o f  whatever  mechan isms,  overs igh t  mechan isms 

there  were ,  they were  no t  enough to  dea l  w i th  these  10 

prob lems.  

We sa id  to  the  var ious po l i t i ca l  par t ies  te l l  us  wha t  

your  Members  o f  Par l iament ,  wha t  the i r  exper iences have  

been w i th  regard  to  t ry ing  to  per fo rm overs igh t  over  the  

execut ive  over  the  years ,  te l l  us  i f  you  th ink  the  

mechan isms o f  overs igh t  were  no t  adequate .   Make 

suggest ions or  recommendat ions  as  to  what  shou ld  be  

done to  make su re  tha t  Par l iament  w i l l  be  ab le  to  exerc i se  

i t s  overs igh t  func t ions e f fec t i ve ly  bu t  un for tunate l y  I  have 

heard  tha t  apparent ly  one o f  the  pa r t ies  d idn ’ t  ge t  the  20 

le t te r  bu t  no t  a  s ing le  one o f  the  po l i t i ca l  pa r t ies  has  

shown in te res t  in  tha t  and i t  i s  d i f f i cu l t  to  th ink  a l l  these 

po l i t i ca l  par t ies  d idn ’ t  rece ive  those le t te rs ,  ac tua l l y  those 

le t te rs  were  sen t  tw ice ,  f i rs t  they  were  sent  be fore  the  

lock-down s tar ted  and la te r  on  they were  sent  aga in  to  say  
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in  case you d idn ’ t  ge t  them they were  sent ,  bu t  there  

seems to  be  no in te res t  and  i t  i s  very  d i f f i cu l t  to  

unders tand why i t  i s  tha t  they wou ld  no t  be  in te res ted  in  

someth ing  so  impor tan t  to  the i r  funct ion .  

 I  have spoken to  the  Speaker  o f  Par l iament  and the  

Cha i rperson o f  the  NCOP,  they are  fu l l y  commi t ted  to  

ass is t ing  the  Commiss ion  i n  regard  to  those mat te rs  and 

they w i l l  be  ass is t ing  bu t  I  am jus t  say ing  I  wou ld  have  

expected the  po l i t i ca l  par t ies  themse lves w i l l  be  in te res ted  

but  i t  doesn ’ t  look  l i ke ,  bu t  I  am very  gra te fu l  tha t  you are  10 

prepared to  ass is t  in  whatever  way  you can.  

 I  th ink  the  on ly  o ther  mat te r  I  wan t  to  ment ion ,  and  

aga in  you might  no t  be  ab le  to  say anyth ing ,  you  know i f  

Mr  Agr izz i ’s  ev idence before  th is  Commiss ion  is  t rue  o r  

some o f  i t  i s  t rue  one gets  the  impress ion  tha t  BOSASA 

may have wanted to  capture  some peop le  in  Par l iament ,  

Leg is la tu re ,  some peop le  in  Cab ine t  and even the  

Pres ident  dur ing  Pres ident  Zuma’s  t ime.  

 I  am say ing  th is  because they have g iven ev idence,  

Mr  Agr izz i  gave ev idence about  a l leged payments  tha t  he  20 

sa id  were  be ing  made by  BOSASA to  the  Jacob  Zuma 

Foundat ion  th rough Ms Dudu Myen i ,  tha t  i f  I  unders tand Mr  

Agr izz i ’s  ev idence co r rec t l y  were  meant  fo r  the  then  

Pres ident  and then o f  course  he has g iven ev idence about  

some peop le ,  some Min is te rs ,  he  has g iven ev idence about  
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peop le  in  the  leg is la tu re .   I t  may we l l  be  tha t  i f  h is  

ev idence is  t rue  BOSASA sought  to  do  th is .   Aga in ,  i t  i s  

someth ing  tha t  you might  no t  be  ab le  to  say anyth ing  

about .  

MR SMITH:    No Cha i r  ce r ta in ly  there  is  no th ing  I  can say 

about  i t  Cha i rperson,  because as  you sa id  those are  

a l legat ions and so  on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja ,  ja .  

MR SMITH:    I  suppose a t  some po in t ,  ve ry  much l i ke  th is  

exerc ise ,  we can learn  lessons f rom th is .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .    No thank you very  much.   

There  is  no th ing  ar is ing  counse l  f rom th is?   Noth ing ,  okay,  

thank you ve ry  much Mr  Smi th ,  I  th ink  you wanted to  say  

someth ing  fo r  a  few minutes .   I  g ive  you tha t  chance  now.  

MR SMITH:    Chai r  thank you ve ry  much fo r  th is  

oppor tun i ty,  i t  i s  rea l l y  jus t  four  b r ie f  po in t s  tha t  I  wou ld  

want  to  pu t  to  contex tua l i se  my  unders tand ing  and my 

par t i c i pa t ion .  

 The f i rs t  po in t  tha t  I  w ish  to  ra ise  Cha i rperson is  

tha t  immedia te l y  tha t  these a l legat ions sur faced in  20 

September  2018 I  as  a  pe rson vo lun tar i l y  s tepped  down,   

because I  d id  no t  want  to  contaminate  Par l iament  any  

fu r the r,  bu t  a l so  because I  was i n fo rmed by  the  reso lu t ions  

o f  the  ANC at  NASREG tha t  ra ther  s tep  as ide  un t i l  you  

have had th is  k ind  o f  oppor tun i ty  to  do  i t ,  so  I  wanted to  
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pu t  i t  on  record  tha t  I  vo lun ta r i l y  s tepped down and a l lowed 

fo r  the  process.  

 I  th ink  the  second po in t  Cha i rperson,  and we 

probab ly  canvassed i t  ear l i e r  on ,  tha t  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  lead,  

i s  tha t  persona l ly  my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  the  La te  Gav in  

Watson precedes  my be ing  a  Member  o f  Par l iament  and i t  

spans over  a lmos t  twenty  f i ve  years  Cha i rperson,  un t i l  h is  

un t ime ly  death ,  so  i t  was not  a  mat te r  o f  me and the  la te  

Gav in  knowing each f rom 2019,  and as  we a l luded  to  tha t ,  

i t  was bo rn  f rom the  ANC’s  p rog ramme o f  rebu i ld ing  10 

organ isa t ion  and rebu i ld ing  communi t ies  and we had to  go  

th rough peop le  who a re  ab le  to  ass i s t  us ,  so  tha t  i s  how 

my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Gav in  Watson –  or  tha t ’s  the 

re la t ionsh ip  tha t  I  had w i th  Gav in  Watson unt i l  h is  un t ime ly  

death  and I  wou ldn ’ t  want  the  impress ion  crea ted  tha t  i t  

was jus t  a  2019  or  a  1999 exerc ise ,  and then the  th i rd  

po in t  and aga in  you a l so  caut ioned me aga ins t  i t  Cha i r  i s  

tha t  I  wanted to  ta lk  about  the  in ten t ion  o f  th is  separa t ion  

o f  powers  to  be  ab le  to  say nobody in te r fe res  in  anybody 

and everybody is  independent ,  and i f  opera ted  the  way i t  20 

was in tended I  th ink  i t  w i l l  go  a  long way tha t  I  cannot  

d ic ta te  the  jud ic ia ry  and so  on ,  because i f  tha t  i s  work ing  

Cha i rperson then  no member  o f  Par l iament  wou ld  be  ab le  

to  even go near  ad jud ica t ing  o f  tenders  and so  on  and so  

fo r th ,  and I  thought ,  I  thought  I  wanted to  pu t  tha t  on  the  
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tab le  tha t  says i t  i s  t rue  even fo r  MP’s ,  i f  you  be l ieve  in  the 

separa t ion  o f  powers  I  cannot  ge t  invo lved in  the  day to  

day work  o f  the  depar tments  Cha i r.  

 I  a lso  wanted to  say Cha i rperson  tha t  I  th ink  tha t  

the  sys tems tha t  Par l iament  uses  o f  Por t fo l io  Commi t tees 

where  the  med ia  i s  ab le  to  have  access,  where  any c i v i l  

soc ie ty,  o rgan isa t ion  o r  even the  pub l i c  has access,  where  

there  are  mul t i -par ty  members  in  tha t  commi t tee ,  bodes 

we l l  because they have t ransparency so  i t  cannot  be  

anyth ing ,  even –  a lmost  a l l  commi t tee  meet ings today are  10 

pub l i c ised l i ve ,  so  I  th ink  i t  b r ings  ou t  t ransparency  and i t  

w i l l  make i t  very  d i f f i cu l t ,  i f  no t  imposs ib le  fo r  any s ing le  

ind iv idua l  o r  po l i t i ca l  par ty  to  d ic ta te  or  impose h is  o r  her  

w i l l  on  the  funct ion ing  o f  Par l iament ,  by  the  way 

commi t tees a re  the  eng ine  room o f  Par l iament  so  I  th ink  

tha t  t ransparency  bodes we l l .  

 Cha i r  the  –  th is  morn ing  we d iscussed,  we l l  no t  

rea l l y  d i scussed but  we went  th rough what  I  thought  when I  

rece ived them las t  n igh t  were  a l l  the  m inutes  where  there  

was re ference to  BOSASA and I  am ra is ing  i t  Cha i rpe rson 20 

because there  was an impress ion  crea ted,  r igh t ly  o r  

wrong ly,  I  am no t  even ta lk ing  about  the  mer i t s  o f  i t ,  tha t  

there  i s  th is  i nd i v idua l  who was very  an t i ,  he  then has a  

meet ing  and he becomes very  pro ,  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  he  

works  even a f te r  he  has l e f t  the  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  and I  
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am not  say ing  tha t  i t  i s  r igh t  or  wrong,  tha t  i s  yours  

Cha i rperson but  I  don ’ t  th ink  the  m inutes  tha t  we 

d iscussed,  a t  leas t  these tha t  we d iscussed now,  the  fac ts  

tha t  we d iscussed don ’ t  bear  ou t  tha t  pe rcept ion ,  I  thought  

I  want  to  pu t  i t  on  the  tab le  Cha i r  t ha t  a t  leas t  f rom my s ide  

I  am happy tha t  –  i t  was a  b less ing  in  d isgu ise  tha t  those 

minutes  came la te  las t  n igh t ,  because I  wou ld  no t  have had 

oppor tun i ty  to  p rove to  you tha t  my a t t i tude and tha t  o f  the 

depar tment  d idn ’ t  change Cha i r.  

 So to  tha t  ex ten t  Cha i r  I  am hop ing  tha t  what  came 10 

out  today and th is  debunk ing  o f  tha t  nar ra t i ve  tha t  Smi th  or  

o thers  were  up  fo r  cash I  am hop ing  tha t  when you look a t  

the  repor t  o r  anybody e l se  you take  tha t  in to  cons idera t ion .  

 I  want  to  end Cha i r  by  say ing  tha t  I  d id  no t  have the  

au thor i t y  and ne i ther  d id  any member  o f  Par l iament  have  

the  au thor i t y  to  award  or  to  in f luence who got  tenders  o r  

cont rac ts  in  the  depar tment ,  bu t  I  never  once enab led  any  

undue,  i l l ega l  award ing  o f  tenders  persona l ly,  I  never  once 

in f luenced undue  or  i l l ega l  tenders  to  any ind i v idua l  o r  to  

any o ther  company or  to  any ins t i tu t ion ,  tha t  i s  my –  and 20 

Cha i r  and o the r  peop le  w i l l  be  the  judge o f  tha t  u l t imate ly.  

 And I  thought  tha t  i f  I  sa id  tha t  Cha i rperson a t  leas t  

there  w i l l  be  c losure  f rom my s ide  in  te rms o f  I  hope you 

unders tand where  i t  i s ,  and I  thank  you fo r  your  indu lgence  

Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    No,  thank you very  much Mr  Smi th  and 

thank you fo r  coming to  g ive  ev idence to  the  Commiss ion  

and thank you in  advance fo r  the  ass i s tance you a re  go ing  

to  g ive  to  the  Commiss ion  w i th  regard  to  the  per fo rmance 

o f  ove rs igh t  funct ions by  the  Cor rec t iona l  Serv i ces  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  f rom 2009 when you were  Cha i rpe rson 

up to  2914 when  you were  Cha i rperson so  as  to  g ive  us ,  

g ive  the  Commiss ion  more  l igh t  and more  in fo rmat ion  in to  

what  k ind  o f  i ssues in  re la t ion  to  Cor rec t iona l  Serv ices  the  

Commi t tee  was aware  o f ,  what  k ind  o f  in fo rmat ion  i t  asked  10 

fo r,  what  k ind  o f  dec i s ions,  i f  any,  i t  made about  those 

mat te rs  and what  s tep  i t  sought  to  be  pursued to  dea l  w i th  

the  prob lems,  thank you very  much ,  you are  excused  now.  

MR SMITH :  Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you.   I  must  thank everybody fo r  

the i r  coopera t ion  fo r  us  to  be  ab le  to  s i t  un t i l  th is  t ime in  

o rder  to  f in ish ,  we apprec ia te  tha t  very  much.   We are  

go ing  to  ad journ ,  next  week the  Commiss ion  w i l l  be  hear ing  

ev idence re la t ing  to  Eskom,  in  par t i cu la r  the  suspens ion  o f  

var ious execut ives  and tha t  i s  wha t  the  Commiss ion  w i l l  be 20 

dea l ing  w i th  next  week.  

 We ad journ .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 7  SEPTEMBER 2020  

 


